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HK$
us$
108.83 UFJ 2017
12 31
2010 11 26
Teeroy Limited
2013 10 23
Teeroy Limited
2006 27 BVI

China Shine Group Limited

CDH
Limited)
2010 12 BVI

oOoOooodn

RMB

13

(CDH Shine

Chang Yun Holdings

Limited

WH

Limited

EU

2007 23 BVI

Heroic Zone Investments Limited
2013 BVI

High Zenith Limited

2014
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S. de R.L. de C.V. 2016 12 31

2016 2016 12 31

2013 BVI

(Rich Matrix Global

2007 BVI
Limited
2006 28
Limited

0.0001
2006 20 BVI

Holding 1 Limited 2015

1998 10 15
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Norson Holding,

Rise Grand Group

100
Rotary Vortex

Shine B

Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co., Ltd.

Henan Luohe Shuanghui Industry Group

1994 29
100
Co., Ltd.
1997 25
100
2013 25 BVI

Smithfield Foods, Inc.

Sure Pass Holdings Limited
the United States of America

30
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(Unit 7602B-7604A, Level 76, International Commerce Centre, 1 Austin Road West, Kowloon,
Hong Kong)
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12 31 12 31
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
19.2 19.1 17.7 5.5 0.3
49.3 48.3 47.2 22.8 11.4

3.2 3.2 3.2 2.2 1.6
21,534 21,209 22,243 11,253 6,243
1.5 -4.6 97.7 80.2 14.4
1,788 1,557 1,614 886 567
8.3 7.3 7.3 7.9 9.1
1,703 1,302 1,420 162 602
(465) (307) (448) (229) (134)
1,238 995 972 (67) 468
1,036 786 766 (263) 325
202 209 206 196 143
1,238 995 972 (67) 468
1,014 866 737 (289) 326
7.58 5.75 6.44 (2.62) 3.28
13,611 14,301 14,720 14,156 3,497
(6,573)  (7.598)  (8,670) (11,018) (947)
7,038 6,703 6,050 3,138 2,550
6,316 5,763 5,130 2,275 1,789
722 940 920 863 761
7,038 6,703 6,050 3,138 2,550
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104 53 51
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3,210 2015 3,197
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2016 2015 ()
( )
(©)
11,074 11,240 -1.5
9,178 8,591 +6.8
844 990 -14.7
® 438 388 +12.9
21,534 21,209 +1.5
1,475 1,499 -1.6
545 226 +141.2
(40) 54
® (192) (222)
1,788 1,557 +14.8
1,703 1,302 +30.8
1,238 995 +24.4
2016
51.4 2015 53.0
2016 82.5 2015 96.3
2016 36.0
46.0 2015  33.4 52.1 2016
57.4 49.7 2015 60.1

447
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2016 2015 ()
( )

3,344 3,559 -6.0

7,123 7,088 0.5

607 593 +2.4

11,074 11,240 1.5

725 782 7.3

714 668 +6.9

36 49 -26.5

1,475 1,499 -1.6

3.2
1.4
2015

2016 2015 1.5 11,074

2016
1.6 1,475

2016 2015 ()
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( )
4,194 3,344
4,441 4,717
543 530
9,178 8,591
98 80
472 168
(25) (22)
545 226
49.3 2015 2.0
1.8
4.2 2015 7.2
16.2 3.2
6.8 2016 9,178
2016 545
2016 2.8
2016 2015
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( )
14 9 +55.6
794 940 -15.5
36 41 -12.2
844 990 -14.7
38 18 +111.1
(144) 12
66 24 +175.0
(40) 54
2016 19.2
14.7 844 40
2015 12 2016 144
2016
438 2015 12.9
14 17
2016 2015
1.5 21,534 14.8 1,788
2016 2015 13.1 1,216

17.1 1,014
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OooooOodd
2016 2015
1.5 (4.6) +6.1
EBITDA 10.4 9.6 +0.8
8.3 7.3 +1.0
— 13.3 13.3
— 4.5 2.0 +2.5
— 1.2) 1.5 -2.7
— 458.1 471.0 -12.9
— 11.1 4.7 +6.4
— @.1) 2.8 -4.9
5.6 5.1 +0.5
1.5 1.8 -0.3
31.6 34.8 -3.2
40.9 58.4 -17.5
EBITDA 1.3 1.9 -0.6
8.9 6.9 +2.0
17.2 14.4 +2.8
2016 12 31
1,139
2015 1,137
2016 12 31 2015 397
2016 12 31 1.5
2015 1.8 2016 12 31 2,720 2015
2,505
EBITDA
2016  EBITDA 2,238 2015 2,044

1,850 2015
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
( ) ( )

1,882 2,142

833 1,603

144 154

3 3

16 12

2,878 3,914

1,912 2,225

453 1,152

443 499

70 38

2,878 3,914

2016 12 31 2,864 2015 12 31
3,896

2017 35
2018 20
2019 1
2020 1
2021 12
2022 31

100
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2016 12 31 87.0 2015 12
31 87.8
2016 12 31 96.8 2015 98.5
2016 12 31
40.9 24.7 2015 58.4 41.4
EBITDA EBITDA
EBITDA EBITDA
1.3 0.8 2015 1.9 1.4
2015 219 2016 183 2016 12
31 17.6 2015 4.9 5.2
2016 12 31 2017
48
S&P S&P
IDR BBB+ S&P
BBB Baa2
AAA
IDR BBB
S&P BB BBB-

Ba2
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451 2015 629
2016 2015
( )
80 224
306 335
65 70
451 629
2.2 1.7
71.6 83.7
31.0 58.8 98.8
2015 12 31 11.6 4.0 11.0
12.1 3.8
4.4
1,065 2016 12 31 1,119

)
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2016 2015 145 64
2016 180 10
2015 28 35
2015 80
2016 22
GCM
GCM
2016 12 31 GCM
0.1 2016
24.9 2015 14.5 GCM
2016

2016
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2016 12 31

50,000,000,000

14,651,069,111

35,348,930,889

2016 12 31
0.0001
14,651,069,111
0.0001 651,069
14,651,069,111
2011 105 2,632 105 2,632
2016 12 31
2013 10 23 1,169,591,111 11,695,911,111 116,959.1111 1,169,591.1111
2014 11 2,952,510,000 14,648,421,111 295,251 1,464,842.1111
1PO
2016 10 2,388,000 14,650,809,111 238.8 1,465,080.9111
2016 12 260,000 14,651,069,111 26 1,465,106.9111
2013

1PO
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2016 12 31
3,473,820,000 23.71
3,473,820,000 23.71
2016 25 (a)CDH
CDH Ii CDH i CDH v CDH V
1
(b)CDH
2016 10 28 CDH
CDH 1 CDH i CDH \Y
2017 CDH
CDH V I CDH V 1
2017 CDH
CDH T CDH i CDH v CDH
v CDH V I CDH V 1
COH 249,030,800 1.70
COH T 340,918,749 2.33
CDH 11 175,995,245 1.20
COH v 117,559,646 0.80
CDH V 277,367,378 1.89
CDH V | 119,312,180 0.81
CDH V 1 78,664,833 0.54
1,358,848,831 9.27
CDH
2017 19 CDH
CDH 1 CDH i CDH IV
3.24
2017 22 2016 12 31
0.21 2015  0.125 2016 20
0.05 2016 12 31
0.26 2015  0.125 3,809 491

2015 1,831 236 2017 23
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2017 29 2017
19
2016 12 31 3,655
2014
2014 2015 2016
6.98 6.06 7.21
3.80 3.84 3.96
10 11 12
6.357 6.338 6.500 7.210 6.580 6.740
5.941 5.852 6.020 6.180 6.130 6.020
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Wan Long
Wan Long 76 2007 10 16 2010 11 26
2013 12 31
2013 10 2012
20 000895
1968 Henan Luohe Meat Products
Processing United Factory 1984
40 1998 2003 2008 2013
12 China’ s National People’ s Congress 2001
China Meat Association 2006 12 2011 12
China Meat Association 1991
Henan University of Animal Husbandry and Economy The Henan Business
College 1999

Henan Province Advanced Professional Titles Adjudication Committee (Economic Disciplines )
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Jiao Shuge
Jiao Shuge 51 2006 28 2010 11 26
2013 12 31
2012 20
000895 2006 27 2007
2009 27 2009 12 16 CDH CDH CDH
CDH
CDH
1989 1995 710 China Aerospace Service and
Technology Corporation 1995 12 2002
China International Capital Corporation Ltd.
China Mengniu Dairy Co., Ltd. 02319
2004 18 2012 12 2012 12
2005 13
2012 22 China Yurun Food Group Limited
01068 2005 11 30 2014 16
China Shanshui Cement Group Co., Ltd. 00691
2007 12 38 Joyoung Company Limited
002242 2015 China Southern Airlines
Company Limited 1055
1986 Shandong University 1989 10

No. 2 Research Institute of Ministry of Aeronautics and Astronautics of
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Guo Lijun
Guo Lijun 46 2013 12 31 2016
2013 10 2014 2014 2016
20
1993 1996 Henan Luohe
Meat Products Processing United Factory
1996 2001 Luohe Chinachem Shuanghui Packaging
Industry Co., Ltd. Luohe Chinachem Shuanghui Plastic Processing
Co., Ltd. 2001 2012
2012
2013 10
000895
1994 Henan Radio and Television University
2004 12 Graduate School of Renmin
University 1994 10
PRC Ministry of Personnel
Zhang Taixi
Zhang Taixi 44 2013 12 31 2014

2015
1996 2007
Luohe Shuanghui Canned Foods Company Limited
Shuanghui Development Meat Products Divison Factory

Ham Sausage Factory of

Shuanghui Development 2008 2008
Tangshan Shineway Food Co., Ltd. 2008 10 2011
Jiangsu Huai’ an Shuanghui Food Co., Ltd. 2011
2012
000895 2012 2015
2014 2015 1995

Luoyang Agricultural College
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53 2016 22 2015 12
2016
2003
2003 2007
2007 2010 2012
2013 2013 10 2015 10
2015 10 2015 12
12
1993 1988
You Mu
You Mu 49 2016 22
2015
000895
2014 11 2015
2007 2014 11
2014 2002 2003
Shuanghui Group Sales Company 2003 2004
2004 2004 10 2004 10
2007 2007 11 2012
1991 2005
Graduate School of Renmin University
1994 10 Ministry of Finance of the PRC
2000 11 Ministry of Personnel of PRC
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Huang Ming
Huang Ming 53 2014 16
1996 1998
1998 2001 2001 2005
Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business 2004 2005
2008 2010 2006
2009 Shanghai University of Finance and Economics
2005 2010
China Europe International Business School
2008 Yingli
Green Energy Holding Company Limited YGE 2009
10
01777 2013 10
00867
2014 JD.com, Inc.
JD 2011 2014
Tebon Securities Co., Ltd. 2011 2016 360
Qihoo 360 Technology Co. Ltd. QIHU
2016 18
1985 1991
1996
Lee Conway Kong Wai
Lee Conway Kong Wai 62 2014 16
Limited 00051 -Chaowel Pow-er- Holdings 2010
0223 West China Cement Limited 2010
01117 2010 12
) o Gome Electrical Appliances 2011
Holding Limited 00493
5100 ) Tibet 5100 Water 2011
Resources Holdings Ltd. _011}5 )
. 02922 NVC-nghtlng Hofdlng 2012 11
oldings Ltd. Olgifhlll International 2013 11
2014 2015 Merry Garden Holdings
Limited 01237 2009 10 2013
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China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
00966 2009 10 2011 12
SVX 2011 11 2016 CITIC
Securities Company Limited 06030
1980 2009
2008 1980
1988
Lau, Jin Tin Don
Lau, Jin Tin Don 60 2014 16
Spring Real Estate Investment Trust
01426
Spring Asset Management Limited
2017 31 2013
Yuexiu Property Company Limited
00123 2005 2010
Yuexiu Real Estate Investment Trust 00405

Yuexiu REIT Asset Management Limited

SFO
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Wan Hongjian
Wan Hongjian 48 2016
1990 10 1991 12
Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory 1992
1993 10 1993 11 2010
2012 2013 10
2015 11 2016 1990
Henan Radio and Television University
Qiao Haili
Qiao Haili 52 2014 11
000895
2012 2014 10
2009 2012
1986 1995
1995 1998
1998 2004 10
Luohe Shuanghui Canned Foods Company Limited 2001 11 2004 10
2004 11 2009 Shuanghui
Development Meat Processing Division Factory
1986 Zhengzhou Junior College of Animal Husbandry and
Veterinary Medicine 2005 3 Graduate

School of Renmin University 1998 12
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Ma Xiangjie
Ma Xiangjie 45 2012
000895
20
2008 2010 2010
2012
2001 Shuanghui Development Ingredients Factory
2003 Luohe Shineway Haiying Seasoning Food Co., Ltd.
2004 Luohe Tianrui Biochemicals Co., Ltd.
2012 10 23 Luohe Shuanghui Food Sales Co., Ltd.
2013 22 Fuxin Shuanghui Meat Processing Co., Ltd.
2013 22 Heilongjiang Baoquanling Shuanghui
Beidahuang Food Co., Ltd. 2013 11 Shaanxi Shuanghui
Food Co., Ltd.
1996 Henan Agricultural University
2005 Graduate School of Renmin University
2010 Northwest A&F University
2002 12
Wang Yufen
Wang Yufen 49 2012
000895 1998 17
25 1987 10 1991
Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory Meat Product Branch 1991
1992 Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory
Meat Product Branch 1992 1993 Henan Luohe
Meat Products Processing United Factory Meat Product Branch 1993 1998
Henan Luohe Meat Products Processing United Factory Food
Institute 1998 2001 11
1997 Zhengzhou University of Light Industry
2002
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Liu Songtao

Liu Songtao

2003
Factory

Ltd.

2008

1978

40
000895

2002

61

1983

63

Animex Sp. z.0.0.

2006

1986

2012

2003
2000

1995
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2003 2012
Shuanghui Development Luohe Slaughter
Luohe Huayi Food Co.,

Henan University

2011
2016

1990
1995
1996

2006 100
25

1980
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43 2015 10

19

2000 2005
1995 1996

Chau Ho
Chau Ho 51 2014
2011 2014
China Rongsheng Heavy Industries Group Holdings Limited
01101 2010 2011
00845
20 1994 10 2010

1991 11 1992 11
2003 1994
2006 2008
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14

10

2016 12 31
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3.13
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4/4 N/A N/A 1/1 N/A 2/2 0/0 1/1 N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 N/A 0/0 1/1 N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 2/2 N/A 0/1 N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A 2/2 2/2 0/0 0/1 N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0/0 0/1 N/A
3/4 N/A 1/1 N/A N/A N/A N/A 0/1 N/A
4/4 3/3 1/1 1/1 N/A N/A N/A 0/1 N/A
4/4 3/3 1/1 N/A N/A 2/2 0/0 1/1 N/A
4/4 3/3 N/A 1/1 2/2 N/A N/A 1/1 N/A
N/A
CPD
CPD

CPD
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11
5,500,001 6,000,000 1
6,500,001 7,000,000 1
7,500,001 8,000,000 1
8,000,001 8,500,000 1
8,500,001 9,000,000 1
9,500,001 10,000,000 1
35,000,001 40,000,000 1
45,000,001 50,000,000 1
90,000,001 95,000,000 1
2017

2014 7 17
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ESG

(1)
(i)
(iv)

(H

)

(H

ESG
2016 22
ESG
ESG
ESG
ESG
2016 12 2
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@iv)

15

2016 12 31
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2016 12

www . hkexnews . hk www .wh-group.com

12.3 10
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www .wh-group .com
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2015
2016
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@
12 31
2016 2015
5 21,534 21,534 21,209 21,209
(17,182) (145) (17,327) (17,065) (64) (17,129)
4,352 (145) 4,207 4,144 (64) 4,080
(1,794) (1,794) (1,783) (1,783)
(748) (748) (740) (740)
180 180 (28) (28)
(10) (10) (35) (35)
6 107 107 9% 9%
7 (40) (40) 1 1
8 (49) (49) (84) (84)
9 (183) (183) (219) (219)
8 8 Q@ (€))
25 25 15 15
10 1,678 25 1,703 1,429 127 1,302
12 (462) ) (465) (354) 47 (307)
1,216 22 1,238 1,075 (80) 995
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12 31
2016 2015

5 2,343,545 2,343,545 2,308,175 2,308,175
(1,869,917) (15,780) (1,885,697) (1,857,184) (6,965) (1,864,149)

473,628 (15,780) 457,848 450,992 (6,965) 444,026
(195,241) (195,241) (194,044) (194,044)
(81,405) (81,405) (80,534) (80,534)
19,589 19,589 (3,047) (3,047)
(1,088) (1,088) (3,809) (3,809)

6 11,645 11,645 10,448 10,448

7 (4,353) (4,353) 109 109
8 (5,333) (5,333) (9,142) (9,142)
9 (19,916) (19,916) (23,834) (23,834)
871 871 (109) (109)

2,721 2,721 1,632 1,632

10 182,617 2,721 185,337 155,518 (13,821) 141,697
12 (50,279) (326) (50,606) (38,526) 5,115 (33,411)

132,337 2,394 134,732 116,992 (8,706) 108,286
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12 31
2016 2015
47
(31) (12)
(251) (245)
18 “n
36
(233) (256)
(264) (268)
974 727
1,036 786
202 209
1,238 995
827 558
147 169
974 727
15
7.58 5.75
7.25 5.50
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Ooooooog
12 31
2016 2015
47
(3.374) (1,306)
(27,316) (26,663)
1,959 (5,115)
3,918
(25,357) (27,860)
(28,731) (29,166)
106,000 79,119
112,748 85,540
21,984 22,745
134,732 108,286
90,002 60,727
15,998 18,392
106,000 79,119
15

8.25 6.26
7.89 5.99
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)
12 31
2016 2015

16 4,529 492,891 4,674 508,671
17 195 21,222 215 23,398
18 186 20,242 200 21,766
19 1,784 194,153 1,801 196,003
20 1,681 182,943 1,715 186,643
21 62 6,747 63 6,856
22 119 12,951 122 13,277
25 47 5,115 45 4,897

26 5 544
28 8 871 9 979
33 28 3,047 146 15,889
124 13,495 98 10,665
8,768 954,221 9,088 989,047
18 933 101,538 865 94,138
23 1,678 182,617 1,748 190,235
24 793 86,302 725 78,902
25 208 22,637 231 25,140
17 5 544 5 544
16 1,741 88 9,577
26 397 43,206

27 20 2,177
/ 28 51 5,550 17 1,850
28 1,139 123,957 1,137 123,740
4,843 527,064 5,213 567,331
29 854 92,941 812 88,370
30 1,411 153,559 1,371 149,206
36 3,918 44 4,789
27 11 1,197 26 2,830
32 995 108,286 594 64,645
32 16 1,741 12 1,306
3,323 361,642 2,859 311,145
1,520 165,422 2,354 256,186
10,288 1,119,643 11,442 1,245,233
32 1,867 203,186 3,308 360,010
30 162 17,630 149 16,216
31 23 2,503 23 2,503
33 887 96,532 810 88,152
34 8 871 9 979
35 303 32,975 440 47,885
3,250 353,698 4,739 515,745
7,038 765,946 6,703 729,487
36 1 109 1 109
6,315 687,261 5,762 627,078
6,316 687,370 5,763 627,187
722 78,575 940 102,300
7,038 765,946 6,703 729,487

66 170 2017 3 22

Mr. Wan Long Mr. Guo Lijun
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2015 12 31
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Ooooooog
@) (47N (@)
1 2,902 (55) 51 649 200 1,382 5,130 920 6,050
786 786 209 995
(205) (205) (40) (245)
36 36 36
12) 12) 12)
“n “n “n
(169) (59) 786 558 169 727
(162) (162)
5 5
75 75 8 83
29 (29)
75 29 (29) 75 (149) 74)
1 2,902 (55) (118) 665 229 2,139 5,763 940 6,703
1,036 1,036 202 1,238
(196) (196) (55) (251)
31) (31) (31)
18 18 18
(196) (13) 1,036 827 147 974
(10 (10) (23) (3
(347) (347)
22 (330) (308) (308)
42 42 5 47
+ 3 @ 2 2
9 ()
+ 3 (10) 63 9 (339) @74) (365) (639)
1 2,905 (65) (314) 715 238 2,836 6,316 722 7,038
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2015 12

39)

2016 12

31

13)
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Ogoooood
C @) 49 C ®»
109 315,825 (5,986) 5,550 70,631 21,766 150,403 558,298 100,124 658,422
85,540 85,540 22,745 108,286
(22,310) (22,310) (4,353) (26,663)
3,918 3,918 3,918
(1,306) (1,306) (1,306)
(5,115) (5,115) (5,115)
(18,392) (6,421) 85,540 60,727 18,392 79,119
(17,630) (17,630)
544 544
8,162 8,162 871 9,033
3,156 (3,156)
8,162 3,156 (3,156) 8,162 (16,216) (8,053)
109 315,825 (5,986) (12,842) 72,372 24,922 232,787 627,187 102,300 729,487
112,748 112,748 21,984 134,732
(21,331) (21,331) (5,986) (27,316)
(3,374) (3,374) (3,374)
1,959 1,959 1,959
(21,331) (1,415) 112,748 90,002 15,998 106,000
(1,088) (1,088) (2,503) (3,591)
(37,764)  (37,764)
2,394 (35,914)  (33,520) (33,520)
4,571 4,571 544 5,115
+ 326 (109) 218 218
979 (979)
+ 326 (1,088) 6,856 979 (36,893) (29,819) (39,723) (69,542)
109 316,151 (7,074)  (34,173) 77,813 25,902 308,642 687,370 78,575 765,946
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*

12 31

2016 2015
1,703 185,337 1,302 141,697
(10)  (1,088) 12) (1,306)
183 19,916 219 23,834
() (871) 1 109
(25) (2,721) (15) (1,632)
363 39,505 384 41,791
16 1,741 10 1,088
9 979 7 762
@ (109)
14)  (1,529) (28) (3.,047)
5 544 5 544
24 2,612 16 1,741
10 1,088 35 3,809
47 5,115 4 435
1 109 3 0
47 5,115 83 9,033
2,351 255,859 2,010 218,748
(79)  (8.,598) 114 12,407
9 979 105 11,427
84  (9,142) 117 12,733
9 979 (145)  (15,780)
2,206 240,079 2,201 239,535
(171)  (18,610) (373)  (40,594)
(185)  (20,134) (215)  (23,398)
1,850 201,336 1,613 175,543
(1,348) (146,703)  (2,542)  (276,646)
(514)  (55,939) (735)  (79,990)
(69)  (7.509) (33) (3,591)
1,730 188,276 2,376 258,580
33 3,591 36 3,918
8 871 9 979
6 653 7 762
6 653 1 109
5 544 15 1,632

2 218

14 354 38,526
(O3] (218)
(141)  (15,345) (514)  (55,939)
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Ogoooood
12 31
2016 2015
3,024 329,102 2,347 255,424
2 218
(4,028) (438,367) (3,091)  (336,394)
(330) (35,914) (162) (17,630)

(308) (33,520)
(33) (3,591)

5 544
(1,673) (182,073) (901) (98,056)
36 3,918 198 21,548
(38) (4,136) (31) (3,374)
1,125 122,434 958 104,259
1,123 122,216 1,125 122,434
1,139 123,957 1,137 123,740
@(1e)  (@,741) 12) (1,306)
1,123 122,216 1,125 122,434
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IFRS 11
1AS
IAS 16
IAS 16
IFRS 10
IFRS

IAS 38
IAS 41
IFRS 12

IAS
1AS

2016 12 31

IFRS )

IFRS

IAS 28

€))

49

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS
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IFRS

1

IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

15
16

IFRIC 22

IFRS

IFRS
IFRS
IAS

10

IAS 12
IAS 40

IFRS

2018
2019

2017

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS

2017

IAS 39

37
2012-2014
IAS 19
IAS 19
IFRS
IAS 28
IFRS

2018

EDINETOOOO
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1AS
IAS 19
IFRS
1
1
1
IFRS 1
3
4
4
1
2014-2016 5
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FVTOCI
IFRS
IFRS
IAS 39
IFRS IAS 39
IAS 39
IFRS
2016 12 31 IFRS
FVTOCI
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS 15 IAS 18 IAS 11
IFRS 15
IFRS 15 ( )

IFRS 15 IFRS 15
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2016
IFRS 15
2016 12 31 IFRS 15
IFRS 16
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IAS 17
IFRS 16
IFRS 16
IAS 17
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IAS 17
IFRS 16
2016 12 31 40 285
IFRS 16
IFRS 16
IFRS
IFRS IFRS

Co
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(b)
AFS
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(c) FVTPL

AFS

AFS
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CGU

2016 12 31
19

cGuU

2016 12 31

1,784

1,681
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oOoOooodn
2016 12 31 927 2015 861
CGU
2015 1,801
CGU
CGU
2015 1,715 20
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1,678

793

2016 12 31

331

2015

2015

1,748

725

2015
2015

12
471
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2016 12 31
23

2016 12 31
24

31
2016 12 31
35
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2016 2015
11,074 11,240
9,178 8,591
844 990
438 388
21,534 21,209

Q) (in) (iii) @iv)

(1
(i)
(iii)
@iv)
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O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

3,344 4,757 92 394 8,587
(563) (78) (191) (832)
3,344 4,194 14 203 7,755
725 98 38 (38) 823
7,125 7,029 2,702 16,856
©) (2,588) (1,908) (4,498)
7,123 4,441 794 12,358
714 472 (144) (154) 888
652 896 518 309 2,375
(45) (353) (482) 74) (954)
607 543 36 235 1,421
36 (25) 66 * 77
11,121 12,682 3,312 703 27,818
7 (3.,504) (2,468) (265) (6,284)
11,074 9,178 844 438 21,534
1,475 545 (40) (192) 1,788
40
25
(183)
8
25
1,703
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3,559 3,881 86 366 7,892
(537) an (191) (805)
3,559 3,344 9 175 7,087
782 80 18 (69) 811
7,089 7,037 3,069 17,195
@ (2,320) (2,129) (4,450)
7,088 4,717 940 12,745
668 168 12 (152) 696
637 844 447 278 2,206
(44) (314) (406) (65) (829)
593 530 41 213 1,377
49 22) 24 @) 50
11,285 11,762 3,602 644 27,293
(45) (3,171) (2,612) (256) (6,084)
11,240 8,591 990 388 21,209
1,499 226 54 (222) 1,557
77
127
(219)
€Y
15
1,302
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2016 2015
2,567 2,915
4,983 4,877
1,033 1,025
8,583 8,817
2016 2015
63 55
10 12
10
11
19 8
107 96
2016 2015
14 28
“n )
(16) (10)
4 (26)
5 13
(40) 1
2016 2015
47) (83)
€Y *
(€Y (€))
(49) (84)
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oooooog
2016 2015
(€] ®
117) (136)
®) @
an (73)
1 +
(183) (219)
10
2016 2015
- 4 5
- 2 1
363 384
9 7
5 5
24 16
1 +
85 82
84 87
3,167 3,122
1
11.
Wan Long Guo Lijun Zhang Taixi
Sullivan Kenneth Marc You Mu 2016 12 31
2016 22 Sullivan Kenneth Marc You Mu
2015 22 2015 12 31 Yang Zhijun
Larry Pope
Lee Kong Wai Conway Huang Ming Lau Jin Tin Don
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Co
2016
(O]

A)
Wan Long 2 * 15 * 17
Guo Lijun 1 * 4 + 5
Zhang Taixi * 4 * 4
Sullivan Kenneth Marc 1 12 1 1 1 16
You Mu 1 + + 1
5 12 1 24 1 43

B)

Jiao Shuge

)
Lee Conway Kong Wai + +
Huang Ming + +
Lau Jin Tin Don + +
+ +
2016 12 31 43
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Ogoooood
2015
(O]
A)
Wan Long 2 + 20 22
Guo Lijun 1 + 5 + 6
Yang Zhijun
C. Larry Pope 2 7 1 16 6 10 42
Zhang Taixi + + 5 + 5
5 7 1 46 6 10 75
B)
Jiao Shuge
)
Lee Conway Kong Wai + +
Huang Ming + +
Lau Jin Tin Don + +
+ +
2015 12 31 75
+
)
( ) 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
( ) 2016 12 31 2015 12 31 Wan Long
2016 12 31 2015

2015
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OooooOodd
2016 2015
- 3 3
_ 14 10
- 2
- 2
- 6
27 23
2016 2015
45,000,001 45,500,000 1
47,500,001 48,000,000 1
63,500,001 64,000,000 1
65,000,001 65,500,000 1
76,000,001 76,500,000 1
91,000,001 91,500,000 1
2015 10
12
2016 2015
(197) (209)
®) (130)
(49) 1)
(213) 53
(465) (307)
EIT EIT
25
G EIT
2008 149 EIT
86
EIT
(i  EIT
EIT
Gii
2012 58
15
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OooooOodd
(iv EIT
2009 203 15
15
2008 2008
EIT 27 91
10  EIT
2008 12 31 2009 12 31
10 2010
35
9.9
2016 2015

1,703 1,302
(499) (29.3) (370) (28.4)
10 0.6 1 0.1
25 1.5 30 2.3
(45) @.7 D) 4.4
* @ 0.1)

3 0.2 11 0
30 1.8 35
10 0.6 11
2 0.1 1 ;
(25) (1.5) G (2.6)
30 2.3
C ) 1 0.1 ) (0.5)
EIT 1) 1.3)
44 2.6 43 3.3
(465) (27.3) (307) (23.6)
33
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13
2015 0.125 2014
2016 0.05 2015
Limited
38(a) 38(b)
2016 12 31 0.21
14
2015 SFDS
WH
37 354
2015
WH
15
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2016 2015

236
94
330
(22)
308

Chang Yun Holdings
High Zenith Limited

SFDS

SFDS
WH
37,817,172

354
(299)
(54)

354

354
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oOoOooodn
2016 2015
1,036 786
13,666.40 13,665.96
631.58 631.58
14,297.98 14,297.54

38(a) 38(b)

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
38(¢)
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2015

2015 12 31

2016 12 31

2015

2015 12 31

2016 12 31

2016 12 31
2015 12 31

2016 12

2016 12

2016 12

24

2016 12

2015 12

31

31

31

31

31

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)

OooooOodd
486 2,051 148 2,451 247 5,383
® 72 ® 70 ®) (159)
3 21 603 627
2 146 7 408 (563)
1) (5) (8) (33) (47)
479 2,120 146 2,777 282 5,804
@ (86) ® (98) (©)) (194)
1 1 13 436 451
3 93 4 310 (410)
(1) ) (6) (49) (59)
479 2,125 140 2,953 305 6,002
243 59 499 801
(10) @ 19) (31)
97 19 268 384
4 4
) ) (18) (28)
327 69 734 1,130
(15) ® 13 (32)
94 15 254 363
47 47
(1) (&) (30) (35)
405 76 992 1,473
479 1,720 64 1,961 305 4,529
479 1,793 77 2,043 282 4,674
2015 987
317 2015 336

39
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17
2016 2015
255 264
an (11)
* 2
12 31 238 255
35 31
@ @
5 5
12 31 38 35
12 31 200 220
5 5
195 215
200 220
12 36
18
2016 2015

} 1,574 1,555
- 2,243 2,203
- 7,220 6,816
11,037 10,574
1,066 1,066
12,103 11,640
3,846 2,862
531 455
4,377 3,317
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114
15

45

264 290

21

38 42
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ooooooo
2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
220 4 2 1,065 1,234
® ' ' €Y B €15 B V)
168 93 45 8 6 7,095 7,294

6 @ @ ©)

@ 19 &5

(6,564) (6,971) (158)  (84)  (38) ®) (1) (6,802) (7,168)
@ @
(31) (6) (&) (1) (214) (238)
198 6 4 2 2 1,119 1,065

2016 2015
933 865
186 200
1,119 1,065
2016 2015
927 861
184 198
6 4
2 2
1,119 1,065
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(©)
@
(©)

@
®

@
@
@
®)

2016 2015
2,187 2,018
63 57
1,807 1,467
(©) 65 40
25 25
17 16
S 17 17
172 186
87 96
31 31
139 129
S 5.5 5.2
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2016 2015
1,801 1,815
aan (14)
12 31 1,784 1,801
12 31
12 31 1,784 1,801
CGU
ceu
2016 2015
47 51
137 147
31 31
1,504 1,504
65 68
1,784 1,801
ccu Ccecu
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 oely]
ccu
2016 2015 2016 2015
i 5.40-27.33 16.42-25.65 0-5.4 (1.9)-5.2
ii 2 2 2 2
iii 11 14 8 8
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CGU

2016 2015 2016 2015
8.60-20.30 16.00-19.64 (0.1)-2.9 0.8-6.2
2 2 2 2
11 14 8 8

2016 2015
4.0-11.3 2.5-5.9
3 3
9 9

ceu
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2015

2015

2016

2015

2015

2016

2016
2015

12

12

12

12

12
12

31

31

31

31

31
31
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1,651 5 54 40 1,754
(24) : (24)

1,627 5 54 40 1,730
(25 ) (25)

1,602 5 54 40 1,705

5 2 8

5 2 7

10 4 15

7 2 9

17 6 24

1,602 37 34 1,681

1,627 5 44 36 1,715

10 20
CGU
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oell
2016 2015
47 50
281 299
235 235
965 965
79 83
1,607 1,632
oell
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 oell
2016 2015 2016 2015
5.40-27.33 16.42-25.65 0-5.4 (1.9)-5.2
2 2 2 2
14 17 10 10
2016 2015 2016 2015
8.60-20.30 16.00-19.64 2.1-2.9 0.8-6.2
2 2 2 2
14 17 10 10
2016 2015
4.0-11.3 2.55.9
3 3
11 11
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2016 2015
47 49
15 14
62 63

2016 2015

40 40
Dupont Shineway Luohe Protein Co., Ltd

43 43
Nantong SKT New Material Co., Ltd

48 48

Dupont Shineway Luohe Food Co., Ltd.
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2015 WH
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22

2016 12 31 2015 12 31

50
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14

WH
2015

677
@14

10

2016 2015

2016 2015

111
11
122

111

119

Granjas Carroll de Mexico S. de R.L. de C.V.

Norson Holding, S. de R.L. de C.V.

Carolina Cold Storage Limited Partnership
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31
91

-30
90
180

2016 12 31
60

2015

2016 12 31

78
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2016 2015
626 696
85 76
967 976
1,678 1,748
2016 2015
792 727
®) 0]
784 720
9 5
793 725
30
2016 2015
728 647
55 62
10 16
793 725
31 180
65 2015 75
2016 2015




12 31
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2016 2015
40 38
21 20
8 43
104 9
28 30
44(b) 4
50 49
255 276
208 231
47 45
255 276
2016 2015
- 397
5 397
397
5
5 397
2015 12 31
2.1 4.1 2016 12 31
14 2015 28
2016 12 31
2016 2015
- 1 1
- + 2 + 1
- 6 : 32
- 1 1
- + 2 +

119/279



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

2016 12 31
- 1,025,000 11,705,000 2018
2015 12 31
- 1,825,000 11,285,000 2017
2016 12 31
2015
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2016 12 31 11
2015 23 30
2016 12 31
- 127,840,000 1,515,800,000 2017
- 34,660,000 102,610,000 2018 12
- 315,600 1,270,200 2018 12
17,238,832 618,385,250 2019 11
14,811,932 51,923,855 2017 10
2015 12 31
- 1,006,440,000 2016
- 56,855,000 81,685,000 2016 12
- 433,800 730,300 2016 12
17,360,681 19,493,720 2019 11
16,252,934 53,993,260 2016 11
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2016 12 31 18 2015 47
2016 2015
+ +
2 * 3
5 8
8 16
15 - 11 16
¥
2016 12 31
- 5,190,000 2017
- 900 4,810,000 2017
- 200,000 223,240,000 2018
- 45,000 29,310,000 2018
- 55,000 4,810,000 2018
7,790,000 10,950,000 BTU 2018 12
13,440,000 2017
8,865,511 77,633,021 2017
2015 12 31
- 60,000 3,805,000 2016
- 2,700 25,400 2016
- 5,910,000 266,440,000 2016 10
- 3,960,000 24,320,000 2017
- 50,000 3,125,000 2017
7,460,000 11,000,000 BTU 2017 12
15,360,000 2016
2,016,000 3,276,000 2016 12
36,000 72,000 2016 12
3,948,000 7,112,000 2016 12
4,694,854 56,532,851 2016
28
2016 12 31 0.01 4.80 2015 0.01 4.80
0.01 3.90 2015 0.01 3.90
2016 12 31
2015 18
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2015
2016 12 31
42 2015
29
30
2016 2015
854 812
2016 2015
0-30 832 786
31 90 15 22
91 180 2 2
181 365 5 2
854 812
30
2016 2015
447 394
216 206
211 193
119 189
117 113
56 62
63 54
38 35
32 32
29 30
35 33 31
35 25
24 26
17
44(b) 7 4
34 1 2
31 1 1
126 123
1,573 1,520
1,411 1,371
162 149
1,573 1,520
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24 2015
2016 12 31 0.3 2015
2016 2015
2 2 1 1
2 2 1 1
4 4 3 3
21 23 19 19
29 31 24 24
® 0)
24 24
30
€)) €))
23 23
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32
2016 2015
2022 6.625 898 900
2017 7.750 434 447
2021 5.875 350 349
2018 5.250 200 446
1,882 2,142
144 154
89 59
744 1,544
1 1
2 2
2,862 3,902
16 12
995 594
575 777
389 1,278
903 1,253
2,862 3,902
(995) (594)
1,867 3,308
2,359 2,456
503 1,446
2,862 3,902
2,507 3,436
283 426
43 6
24 29
3 3
2 2
2,862 3,902
() 2016 12 31 2.45 5.70 2015  2.67 5.25
LIBOR 0.75 LIBOR 2.50 2015  LIBOR 0.68 LIBOR 3.25
() 2016 12 31 0.9 2015 0.9
() 2016 12 31 3.50 2015 4.35
)
2016 12 31
2015 12 31

42
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2015

2015 12 31

2016 12 31

+

2015

2015 12 31

2016 12 31
+

2016 12
567

31
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2036

OoooooO
2016 2015
28 146
(887) (810)
(859) (664)
+ 3 9 119 247 378
* ¥ ¥ @ * @
* + 4 49 (59) 15 +
10 43
+ 3 13 167 198 15 419
. s s s . 5
+ 15 ®) ain) 72 ®) (185)
¥ 18 @1 7
+ 18 8 + 50 144 12 243
(531) 18) 487) 31) (61) (1,128)
+ * + 10 10
) 13) 14 31 27 53
@18) @18)
(537) 31 “73) 42) (1,083)
+ * + 9 9
35) 22 @15) 28)
(572) ©) 473) 48) (1,102)
177 2015
141 2015 499
36 2015 68
2016 12 31
2015 28 2016 2036
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- 2016
- 2017
- 2018
- 2019
- 2020

1,108

34

35

2015

881

65
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2016 2015
4
1 3
3 3
3 3
25 27
32 40
2016 2015
30 1 2
8 9
9 11

40 45
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2016 12 31

12 31
2016 2015
4.55 4.70
4 4
1,574 2015 1,322
2016 2015
51 58
(15)
15 20
66 63
2016 2015
31 (68)
(80) 48
(49) (20)
47 18 8
(€D (12
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2016 2015
1,895 1,783
(1,574) (1,322)
321 461
10 10
331 471
33 31
303 440

®)

331 471

2016 2015
1,783 1,816
51 58
(15)
81 78
(100) (110)
80 (44)
1,895 1,783

2016 2015
1,322 1,214
66 58
255 228
(100) (110)
31 (68)
1,574 1,322
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12 31
2016 2015
117 86
1,106 502
200 628
52 56
64 41
1 1
1,540 1,314
34 8
1,574 1,322
2016 12 31
580 895 65 2015 460 812
7.91 2015 6.75
50 133
2015 124
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
151 0-4 94 0-4
1,106 30-50 502 30-50
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200 33-55 628 33-55
117 5-20 98 5-20
1,574 1,322

111
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MPF MPF

MPF

401(K)

88 2015 76
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36
0.0001
2015 2015 12 31 2016 12 31 50,000 5
2015 2015 12 31 14,648.42 1
2.65 *
2016 12 31 14,651.07 1
1PO
37

32
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2016 2015

5 397

20
97 71
122 468
878 801
59 26
1,139 1,137
2,076 1,964
1,300 1,277
2,862 3,902
16 12
4,178 5,191
11 26
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2016 2015
107
1 5
27 23
49 13
142 163
13 14
2 2
2015
2015
2015
2015

2016 2015

(&) ®)
26

32

28 32
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25
27 25
2016 2015
2 +
27 25

2015

2016 12 31 2,720 2015 2,505
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-12 - -
2016 12 31

849 5 854 854

446 446 446

0.30 * 2 2 4 21 29 24

3.50 16 16 16

5.92 660 207 451 610 963 2,891 2,359

1.90 183 73 227 23 506 503

2,154 287 680 637 984 4,742 4,202

— 11 1 11
2015 12 31

810 2 812 812

465 465 465

0.30 * 2 2 4 23 31 24

4.35 12 12 12

6.04 207 69 602 881 1,391 3,150 2,456

2.77 112 388 342 715 1,557 1,446

1,606 461 946 1,600 1,414 6,027 5,215

— 26 26 26

2016 12 31
2015
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2016
6 14 20
19 78 97
25 92 117
11 11

2015
397 397
71 71
468 468
7 19 26
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2016 12 31
10 5) 5 8 13
21 (6) 15 15
31 11 20 8 28
16 ) 11 11
6 (6)
22 11) 11 11
2015 12 31
12 12)
11 11)
23 (23)
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33 12) 21 21
16 11 5 5
49 (23) 26 26
38
() 2010 2010 11 26
2013 12 26
2010
631,580,000
2010 Tricor Services Limited
2010
Teeroy Limited
2010 2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010 2012
2012 2014 2010
631,580,000
2012 12 26
2012 2014
128
(9] 2013 10
2013
2013 3.0
2013

2013 2013
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ooo0000
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013 10 23 2013 0.0001 350,877,333
2013
(c) IPO
2014 21 1PO 2014
2014 1PO 584,795,555
6.20
1PO
1PO 1,883
243
6.66
6.20
10
42
2.06
1PO
2015 2015 12 31 2016 12
31
- 2014
583,495,555 19,045,799 564,449,756 2,648,000 6,628,349 5,540,379 549,633,028

56,444,976
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Ogoooood
2016 10 27 2,388,000 6.79
2016 12 13 260,000 6.70
1PO 10 25 45 70 100
6.78 2015
2016 12 31 1PO 47
2015 83
39
2016 12 31
2016 25 30
40
2016 2015
57 52
141 137
87 93
285 282
50
41
2016 2015
73 70
42
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2016 2015
12 21
2015
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2017 12
SPV
SPV SPV
SPV SPV
2016 12 31 SPV 567 2015
627 2016 2015 12

SPV

142/279



43

2014 10

23 25
541

26
26

2015 18.1
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25
2015 29
26
2015 31
511 14
2016 12 31
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18.5
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515

2015

10

75
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(a

(b

(c

11
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2016 2015
17 13
8 21
31 37
16 16
2016 2015
1 1
4
1
7 4

LIBOR+1.6
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45
12 31
2016 2015
5,082 5,055
119 126
1 12
120 138
274 1
1 1
160 198
435 200
(315) (62)
4,767 4,993
223 916
4,544 4,077
1 1
2,905 2,902
61 61
888 842
689 271
4,544 4,077
2015 1 2,902 61 759 37 3,760
234 234
83 83
83 234 317
2015 12 31 1 2,902 61 842 271 4,077
748 748
13 (330) (330)
47 47
: 3 [ 2
: 3 46 418 467
2016 12 31 1 2,905 61 888 689 4,544
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46

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Henan Shuanghui Investment &
Development Co., Ltd.
26.75 26.74 202 207 673 829
iR 2 49 111
202 209 722 940
12 31
2016 2015
2,061 2,151
1,014 1,372
(889) (788)
(15) (12)
2,046 2,586
125 138
548 691
673 829
12 31
2016 2015
7,802 7,114
(7,116) (6,411)
686 703
484 496
24 26
178 181
686 703
56 25
835 918
265 (523)
(1,015) (473)
85 (78)
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47
2016 2015
(49) (20)
18 8
(31) (12)
(251) (245)
36
29 an
(11) 30
(233) (256)
(264) (268)
48
Clougherty Packing LLC
2017 Clougherty Packing LLC
139.3
2,000
2017 1,400
2020 2.700 400 2022 3.350 400
2027 4.250 600
2017 17
1,000 500
2017 2017 7.750 360
81 2017 2017 21
2018 5.250 2021 5.875 2022
6.625 2017
70 2017
49

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
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2016 2015
—33,883,520,411  100.00 100.00
Rotary Vortex Limited (2015
16,515,000,000 )
- 73.25 73.26
3,299,558,284 (2015
3,300,867,672 )
100.00 100.00
Smithfield
2013 26
2016 12
2012 23
2014 12 31 2014 12 31
200
1,309,388
1.00 2016 12 31
73.26 73.25
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2016 2015

3 3
5 4
4 4
2 2
86 84
18 17
2 2
2 2
1 1
4 6
35 37
22 20
3 2
5
1 1
1 1
21 22
1 1
3 3
214 217
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

B ymar anded December 31, 2016

Resully
birlore
biological  Biological
Tair walue fair value
adjusiments  adjustments Total
UsEmillion  USEmillion  U5%million
IETHOET 5 21,534 - 21,534 .
et af sales (17,182} (145) {17,327} i 2 i 1
s prohit 4,352 (145} 42070 la4 408
wiustion 300 ssliing experss {1,794) - {1,784} 178
oe {T48) = (T8} i
i Jitura
- 180 180 B -
- {10) (10} (3 ;
f 1a7 - a7 1 '3
faay = (0 1
B {49) - (49} = {24
{183} = {183} i 21
iz (Mossies) of mssnonies 2 - a4
prcdits of sl ventihe 25 = 25
Prafit t 1,678 25 1,703 i
I (462} 2] {465} A0
1,218 22 1238 5 = 1
T | aliris
gt (31}
{251}
] T
Fesncinte -
{233}
B WH OROUP [IMITED Annual Rapeel 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

Results
hetorn
binlegical Binlogical

fair valun lair walue
sdjustments  adjustisents Total
UsSmillion  USEFmillion  USE'million

for thie year, net of tay (264)

974

1,036 TEE

1,238

MT {8 o]
147 I

974

[LI5% oents) 158
sted (LI5S cant 125

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A1 Decembes 31, 2005

2016
Uss million
Mon-current assets
Proparty, plant and equipmen 16 4,529 4674
Prepaid lease payments i7 185 25
Biclogical assets I8 186 200
Groohall 19 1,784 1,801
Intangible assels 20 1,681 1,715
Intesests in associates 21 B2 63
Inteessls in joint venhees 22 118 P22
Oritver receivables 25 47 a5
Aaikable-for-sale mvestments 26 5 -
Pledged bank deposils 28 -3 a
Deferred o assels a3 28 1496
Diees non-cofienl assels 124 =
8,768 9083
Current assels
Blokogical assets 18 833 BiLS
Inwentories 23 1,678 1,748
Irade and bills recenatiles | 783 Fie)
Prepayments, deposils and other receables 25 208 231
Prepaid lesse payments 17 ] 5]
Tasation recoverable 16 B2
Aaikible-fos-sale investments 26 = 397
Derivatnies fmancaal assels 27 20
Pledgedirestricied bank deposits 28 51 17
Bank balances and cash 28 1,128 1,137
4,843 5213
Current [iabilities
Traude and bills payables et B854 812
Aocrued expenses and other peyables 30 1411 1371
Tanation payable 35 44
Derhvalives financial liabilties 27 n 26
Booowings 32 885 el
Bank overdralts 32 16 12
3323 2859
Mel cument assels 1,520 2,354
Tostal asseds bess curment Babilives 10,288 11,4942
GE WH DROUF [IMITED Annyaf Report 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

Al Descamter 30, 2018

2016

W58 million

Hon-current liabilities

B rowinges a2 1,887 3,308
CHher payables 30 182 1459
Obdigations under finance leases 3l 23 23
D] b leabsbines 32 B8a7 g10
Chefegred revenue 2 ] a a9
Pension liatdlity and other relirement benefits s o3 A
3230 4,733

Het assels 7,038 6,703

Capital and resernes

Share capital £ 1 |
Reseres 6,315 5762
Equity attributable o owners of the Company 6316 5,763
Mon-contioling aleress 122 Qi)
Talal equity 7.038 6,703

The consolidaled linancial statemenls on pages 66 o 170 were approved and authorsed {or issue by the Board o
Directors on March 22, 2017 and are signed o s behall by:

Mr. Wan Long Mr. Gua Lijun
Dxrecfor [irpcior

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

 year ended Decempst 31, 2016

dntiwtakie 1 ol S Danpan

tyitd  Tumisio i iy kg

" Teial fatiias] Tl
Binilim Einia Uik Einilin

I 3 1 i
F ¥ B il i e ¥ i
i
S| TF
fCvion M i (i
dnped o drael of inbar
1o ilas I ¥
= i beneld T 13
Fa Fiow Hndg I
O i I T | £
Gk sl ok
i TN T
sk _ .3
T -
i « 12 i
G v o
| B 10 I 4
b
16} = - [h=d L] Felt]
i1 1 ]
3 ¥
ST TN T N 1% [ 1 i & i
! ul e X
. = [F5] (3
5 pad Tl - (5 0] Wl
St (ol En L] CA ]
o =T 2 4Z :
[ e e il 2
{ LAY ! (] £
o i (] 5 i e b ]
3 B SFL e

WH OROUF EIRHTED

Annual Repoet 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
Fir the year eeced December 31, 2018

A Capital reserv
Capital resarves peprepen e difference bebwose the amopunts by, which 1the non-controfing nbaos ae sdjusied for B changs in ihe Group's
aweneciiip itdeoenty in montng subdidethe and Bhe 2 sales of the consderalion pakd of ecsvad,

] STty s
Prurszaant b the helevant seguistions in Mainknd Ching and the-sticies of sssociation of the companies within (he Group, wach of them s rsquined i
Irarnder 100 of dx peoli, s deteremined under the Chisg ptoountng regulstions, B B statchony surpies insens undl the (esene SEETasates to 50X
ol B fagisbeied capstal The transler 1o this reserye resdl be made bekre distiition of deidecds i shamholdeis.

T EEiloASry Surphot et thall only Db uied B make up pemicus peir's KEses of b A el | city's Cpdal. Lo Bppdoval by
a al 58 e’ welmg, moch of the relewant companks moy conver ik statuby swpius maens inlo capial, povided the
Cabamcn of B resaryn Afor Such BaLe & nol s than 25% of (e mgnkesd capinl
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Fior the year ended Desambet 31, 206

2016
Uss million
Operaling activities
Profil befone lagalion 1,703 1,302
Adpustments Tos
Imberest ivconm {10} (12
Finance costs 183 219
Share of {profits) kosses of associabtes (8) 1
Share of profds of point ventures {25) (15}
Depreciation of property, plant and equapment 363 a8
Loss an disposal of property, plan and equipment 16 10
Armottisation of intangible assels a !
Gain o disposal of an associli = (13
Gain o msatunity of available-for-sale mvestiments 143 s
Release of prepaid lease payments 5 il
Wite-down of invenlonios 29 1&
Less arising from changes in faar value less costs to
sl of hiokygical avseds 10 a5
Imgadiment loss on property, plant and equipment 47 i |
Allowamces on bade recenables 1 -+
Share-based payments 47 a23
Operating cash Mows before movemants in working capital 235 2010
(Increase) decresse in biological assels {79 114
Deceoase n invenionss g =]
(Increase) decrease in bade, bills and other receivables (B4} 117
Incresse (decrease) in ade, bills and other payvables 2] {1d5)
Cash lrom operations 2206 2201
Tawation paid {171} {373
Inlerest pand {185) {215)
Met cash from operating activities 1,650 1613
Investing activities
Purchase of available-for-sale investments {1,348) {2512
Purchase of propety, plant and equipmen =14} {50
Placemment of pledpedirestricted bank deposis (699 {33)
Proceeds from drsposal of available-Tor-sake investmends 1,730 2376
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits =k £
Proceads from disposal of property, plant and equipment . 9
Infesest received & 7
Dividends received from associales 5] 1
Dividends recerved trom gant ventures 5 15
Refund of imvestment cost nan assocate 2 -
el proceeds from disposal ol an associme 14 = 354
Prepaid lease payments meade = ()
Met cash used in investing activilies {141} {514}
Les= an 53] miion
WH GROUF DIMITED nnual Repoel 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

Fie the year endad December 31, 2018

2018
Us§ million
Financing activities
Procecds lrom bonowings, net of fransaction costs 3,024 2347
Proscesesds laoem issuie of shaies 2
Repayment ol barmowings (4,028) (3,051)
Chvkderds pakd 1o non-comroliing inteests (330} (162}
Dwidends paid (30a) -
Acquisition of addiional interesis in subsidiaries {33} -
Capital contributed by non-controdling mierests - ]
Het eash vsed in financing activities {1,673 S0
el moresase i carsh and cash equivalents B 158
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes {38} (31)
Cash and cash equalents al lanuary 1 1125 S5
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31 1,123 1,125

Anabysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances and cash 1,138 137
Bank overdeaits {18) {12
1,123 1,125

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fior ¥ yirar ended Decombet 31, 2016

1. General
WH Groasp Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated and regetered as an exemplid company wilh lirmibed kability
in the Cayman Isiands under the Companies Law of the Cayman lsiands. s immediate hokding company is Heroic
Fong Investments Limited { "Heroic Zone™) which B incorporated in the British Vigin Islands while its ullimate
holding company is Rise Grand Group Limited, alse incorporated v the British Virgin 1slands. The Company's
shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™) on

August 5, 2014,

The address of the registered office of the Company and the address ol s principal place of business are disclosed
in the: section hesded “Corporate Informaton”™ in the annusl report.

The Comgany acls as an invesiment holding cormpany. The consolidated (inancial statements of the Company
for the year ended December 31, 2016 comprise the Company and its subtsidiaries (collectively referred fo as the
“Group”) and the Group’s interesis in associates and interests in pind ventures. The Growp ks primagily involved
in hog production, production and sales of fresh pork and packaged meats. The principal activities of s prncipal
subsmidiaries are wol o in note 49,

The functional curcency of the Company is United States Dollar (U587}, as the majority of the Group's revenase
is generated in LIS$, which is the currency of the primary economic. environment in which the Group's major
operaling subsidimes operale.

T4 WH GROUF [IMITED Annual Fepcel 2018
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fioe the year ended Decemier 31, 2014

2. Application of New and Amendments to Imernational Financial Reporting Standard (“IFRSs")
Amendments to IFRSs that are mandalorily efective for the current year
The Groug has apgled the following amendments o [FRSS issued by e International Accounting Standards Boand

for the finst tmes in the currant yearn:
Amendments o IFRS 11 Accounting foe Acquisitions of Inlerest m loinl Operations
Amendments to 1AS 1 Dischostne Initistive
Armendments o LAS 16 and 1AS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amorisation
Arrendments bo LAS 16 and 1AS 41 Agriculture: Bearer Plants
Amendments to IFRS 10, Investment Entitics: Applying the Consolidation Exception
IFRS 12 and 145 28
Amendments to [FRSs Annual Improvements Lo [FRSs 20022014 Cycle

Except as described below, the application of the amendments to IFRSs in the cwrrent year has had no material
impact an the Group's financial perfoomance and posions 1oe the currend and prior years andfor on the disclosures
et ol in thess consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to [AS 1 Disclosure Initialive

The Group has applied the amendments 1o 145 1 Declosure Initstive for the fist Gme in the current year. The
amendments to |1AS 1 clanly that an entity nesd nol provide a specific disclosure required by an IFRS il the
informastion resulling from that disclosure is not material, and give guidance on the bases of aggregating and
dissgoregating information. Howeser, the amendments reitesate thal an entity should consider providing additional
disclosures when compliance with the specific requitements in IFRS is insulficien] to enable wsers of financil
staternents to understand the impact of partcalar transactions, events and conditions on live entity's financial
peostion and financeal peromance.

I addition, the amendments clanfy hal an entity’s share of the other comprehensive income of associates annd joint
verdures accounted for using the equity method should be presented separately from those ansing from the Group,
and should be separated into the share of tems that, in accordance with other IFRSs: () will not be reckssified
subsequently bo prolit o koss; and ik will be reciassdied subsequently to profit or kss wien specific conditions ane
et

A regards the staclure of the financial stalements, the amendments provide examples of systematic ordering o
Rrouping of the notes.

The Group has applied these amendments retrospectively. Furthermore, the information on capital risk
management and financial instrements have been reordered o nole 37 10 give prominence 1o the acas o the
Group's activities that management considers o be most retevant to an understandang of the Group's financial
performance and nancal position, Ctiver than the above presentation and discloswre changes, the apphcation of
the amendments 10 145 1 has not resulied in any impact on the financial performance o financial position o the
Group i these consolidated financial stakements

2016 Annual Fepont WH GEGUP LIMITED 75
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fior thw year ended Cecemnbar 31, 2018

2.  Application of New and Amendments to Intemnational Financial Reporting Standard (“IFRSs")
(o)
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle
The Group hees applied the amondments o 1AS 19 for the first time in e curent year. The amendments to [AS
1% clandy thal the rate used to discount post-employment benefit cbligations should be defermined by reference
1o markel yiekds al the end of the reporting period on high quality corposate bonds. The assessment of the depth
of a market for high quality corporate bonds should be al the cunrency level (Le. the ssme currency s the benefils
are o be pakd). For cumencies tor which there is no deep market in such high quality corporate bonds, the market
yields at the end of the reporting pericd on governments bonds denominated in that currency should be used
instead.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of the amendments o 1AS 19 may not have a mabenad
it on the financial pesformance of financial position of the Groug.

The Group has not ealy applied the Tollowing new and amendments to IFRSs that have been ssued bub are not yat

ellechive:

IFRS 9 Financial Instisments?

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Cistomers and the related Amendments!

1FRS 16 Leases?

IFRIC 22 Foreggn Curency Transactions and Advance Consideration®

Amandmenis to IFRS 2 Classilication and Measuremen! of Sharo-based Penment Tiansactions®

Amendments to IFRS 4 Applymg IFRS 9 Financial Instaments with IFRS 4 Insurance Conlracts!

Amendments to IFRS 10 and “Sale or Contribation of Assets between an [nvestor and its Associale of
1AS 28 Joind Venture?

Amendments o 1AS 7 Desclosure [mstve

Amandments to lAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unreafsed Losses!

Amendments T 1AS 40 Transiers of Investment Propesty!

Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014-2016 Cyoke

Effechive fior andual periods beginning on.or afed Januarny 1, 203

Effactive for answal paviods beglnning on or her [anuarny 1, 2009

EThctiog for Br| peviods begenng on of ahed 5 date (o be debermmad

Eftactive for aneval periods begimning on or ahed Januany 1, 2017

EMtaciive for anssnl poricds bagianing on o ahed Jonuary | 2017 00 Januany 3, 2018, s appdopriae

=
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

2. Application of New and Amendments International Financial Reporting Standard (“1FRSs") (Contined)
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
IFRS 9 introduces. new requirements for the classilecation and measurement of financial assets. financial kabilines,
genesal hedge socounting and impairment requisements for financial assels.

Ky requirements of IFRS 9 are described belos:

. all recognised linancial assets that aie within the scope of 1AS 35 Financial instrments: Recognition and
Measurement are requited bo be subsequently measured ab amortsed cost or fale value, Specilically, debd
investments that are held within a business model whose objective s 10 collect the contractusal cash flows,
and that have contraciual cash flows that are solely payments of principat and interest on the: principal
culstanding are genesally meassured al amonised cost af the end of subsequent accounfing penods, Debd
instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved boti by collecting conlractiual
cash lNows and selfing financial assels, and that have conlmcluad terms ol the financial assel give rise on
spocified dates to cash flows that ane solely payments of prmcipal and interes) on e principal amount
oulstanding, are messured at FYTOCL All other debl investments and adquity investmesis ane measured ol
thesr fair vahse at the end of subsequent accounting peniods. | addition, under IFRS 9, énlities may maks
an inmevocable election fo present subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investiment (hat s not
held for trading) in other comprehensive income, with cnly dividend incomse generally recognised in paofil or
horss,

- with repard fo the measurement of financial kabalities designated as al faw value through prolit or loss, IFRS
9 requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is atinbutable 1o changes
in Whe credit risk of that kabdlity is presented in other comprehensive income, unbess (e recognition of the
effects of changes in the Bbiity's coedit risk in other comprehensive incoms would create of enlarge an
geenunting mismatch i prof o lss. Changes in tair value of Tosncil kbiliies atinbutable o changes in
the financial liabilites’ credi risk are not subsequently reclassfied to profil of loss. Under 145 39, the entire
amount of the change in the air valoe of the financial labiliy designated as falr value through profit of loss is
presented in profit or koss,

. in rekation to the mpairment of inancal assels, IFRS 9 requires an expected credil loss model, a5 opposed
b an incurred credit boss model under 1AS 39, The expected credit boss madel requires an entity to account
Tod expecied credil lodses and changes i those expected creddl losses al each reporting date o rellect
changes n credit rsk since initial recognition. In other words, it 5 no longes necessary tof a ciedd event io
have occurred before credit lbsses are recognised,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

2.  Application of New and Amendments International Financial Reporting Standard (" IFRSs") (Contimed)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Conlmued)

. the new general hdge accounting requirements retain the thiee types of hedge accounting mechansms
currently available in 1AS 39 Under IFRS 9, greater flexibility has boen introduced to the types of
iransaciions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types. of mstruments thal quahiy for
hedging instruments and the types of sk components of non-financial #ems that are eligible for hedge
accounling. In addition, the rebospective quantifative effectiveness test has been removed. Enhanced
dischsure requirements about an entity's risk management activities have ako been introduced.

Based on the Group's financial instruments and risk management policess as at December 31, 2016, the diectors
of the Company consider that application of IFRS 9 in the fulure may have a material impact on the dassilication
and measuement of the Group's linancial assets. The Group's avadbble-for-sale mvesiments, including those
curendly statedat oost less impairment, will sithes be measured as fair value through prodit o koss of be designated
as PYTOCH (subject to fulfillment of the designation criteria). In addiion, the expected credd loss model may resull
i eswly: proviston of crsdil keeses which are not yel incumed in nolation to e Group’s financial assels messured at
amertised oot The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of new hedgng regquirements. may not
hanve a material impact on the Group's current hedge designation and hedge accounting.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
1FRS 15 wes ssued which establishes a single comprehensive model for entitics bo use in accounting (on reveniss

arising from contracts with customers, IFRS 15 will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance including
145 18 Reverue, 1AS 11 Consbroction Confracts and the related Intérpretatiors when it becomes elfective.

The core prncipde of IFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise revenue 1o depicd the transter of promesed goods
of services Lo customers inan amouant that reflects the consideralion o which The enlity expects to be entithed
in exchange fof those poods of Sesvices. Specilically, the Standard nfroduces a 5-slep approach b reven e
recognition:

L Slep 1: Identify the contract(s) with a custonmer

. Shep 2 Identily the performance obligations in the contract

. Slep 3: Defermine the ransachion price

. Step 4 Allocate the ransaction paoce 1o the pefoimance obligations in the contract

- Step 5. Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity salishies a performance obligation

Under IFRS 15, an enlity recognises revenes whisn (or as) & perdomance obligation is satisficd, e, when ‘contoll
ol the goods or services undetlying the particular periormance obligation is transferred fo the customer. Far

more prescriptive guidance has been added in IFRS 15 to deal with specilic scenarios. Furthormors, exdensie
disclosures are required by IFRS 15,

e WH GROUF [IMITED Annual Fepcel 2018
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

2. Application of New and Amendments International Financial Reporting Standard (“1FRSs") (Contined)
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Continued)
In 2016, the Internaticnal Accounting Standards Board issued Clarifications to IFRS 15 in relation to the
identification of performance obdigations, principal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing application
puidance,

Based on the busiess model of the Group as at December 31, 2018, the directors of the Company do ot
anticipate that the application of IFRS 15 in the future will have a matenisd impact o the amounts reported and
disclosures mada in the Group's consolidated financial sialements.

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRE 16 intreduces a comgrehensive model for the identification of lease amangements and accounting treatments
foor oth lessors and lessees. IFRS 16 will supesede 1AS 17 Leases and the related intespredations when i becomes
cflective.

IFRS 16 distinguiches lease and service contracts on e base of whethes an identitied assel 15 controfled Ly 4
customer. Distinclions of operating leases and fmance keases are removed for lesses accounting, and is repbiced
by & model wivere 8 right-of-use assel and a comesponding babibty, have to be recognised Tor all leases by lessees,
excepl fof shor-beom leases and leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is intally measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost {subject to certain
caceptions} kess accumulated depreciation and impainment ksses, adjusted for any remeasurement ol the keasa
labdity. The lease labdity is inflially measured at the present walue of the kease payments that are not paid al that
date. Subseguently, the bease Bability & adjusted for inbarest and lease payments, a5 well &5 the impact of lease
modifications, amongst others. For the classification of cash flows, the Group curently presents. uplront prepaid
Iease payments as investing cash flows in retation 1o leasehold lands for owned use while other operating lease
penrimeents are presented as operating cash flows. Undes the IFRS 16, lease payments in retation 1o lease habilty will
b aBocated into a principal aed an inderest portion which will be presented as financing cash ows,

Under 1AS 17, the Group has already recognised an asset and a relsted finance lease kabibty for linance lease
arangement and prepaid lease payments fon leaschold Bnds where e Group is 8 lessee. The apphcation of IFRS
16 may resull in potental changes i classificalion of these assets depending on whether the Group presents
right-ol-wse assats separalely or within the sanw ling gem al which the conesponding imderlying assets would be
presented if they were owned,

In contrast to lesee accounting, IFRS 16 substantially carres Torwand the lessor accounting requiements in 145
17, and continues to require a bessor bo classify a lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Funberme, extesysive disclosures are requined by IFRS 16

As ol December 31, 2016, the Group has non-cancellable operating lesse commitments of LISEZES mallon as
disclosed in nobi 40, A prediminary assessment indicates thal these arangements will meel the definition of a leasa
under IFRS 16, and hence the Group will recognise a nght-ol-use asset and a conesponding lability in respect of
all these leases unkess they qualkity for low vabiee or short-term leases upon the application of IFRS 16, In addition,
the: apglication of new requirements may result changes in meastrement, presentation and disclosure as indicated
above However, it i not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the fimancial elfect undil the directods
complets a detailed review,

The chirectons of the Company anbicipate the appeation of olher new and amendments IFRSs will lave no material
impact on e results-and the linancial position of the Group,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

3.  Significant Accounting Policies
The consolidated lnancial statements have been prepated in accordance wilh IFRSs issued by International
Accounting Standards Board, IFRSs were alsa (ully converged by Hong Kong Financial Reparting Standands issued
by the Hong Kong Institule of Certified Public Accountants. In addition, the consolidaled financial statements
inchade applhcable disclosures required by the Rules Goveming the Listing of Securiies on The Steck Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (*Lisling Rules") and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (*CO7).

The consolidated Tnancial stalements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except o biokgical assels
which are measured at lair value less costs bo sell and certain financial instbruments which are measured at faie
varlue at the end of each reporting period, a5 explained in the accounting policies set out betow,

Historical cost i gencrally based on the lan value of the considermtion grven mexchange fo goods and serces.

Fair value is the price thal would be received to sell an asset or paid to bansfer a Babdlity in an orderly transaction
bebween manket paricipants at the messurement date, regardbess of whether that price B directly obserable o
eqtimated wsing another valuation fechnique: In estimating the fair value of a0 asset o 8 liabilty, the Group lakes
inte acoount the chaactenistics of the assel o1 lability if markel participants would lake those dhnacteristics into
account when paicing the asset o Bability al the measurement date. Fair value for measurement andior disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements are determined on such a basks, except lor share-based
payments ransactions that are within the scope of IFRS- 2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions hat ane
within thee soope of |AS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some similariees to al vl But are not fair alue,
such as net realisable welue m IAS 2 Srmvevdories on value B use in LAS 36 biparment of Assels.

A fair value messurement of & nonelinancial assel takes inko account a markel participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in ils highest and best use or by selng il toanother market participant that
wolld use e assed in ils highest and best use.

In-addition, Tor financial reporting paerposes, fair value measurements are categorised inko Level 1, 2 o0 3 based on
the: dagree to which the inputs 1o the air value measurements are obsenabla and the significance of the inputs. bo
thees 1air walue measugement m its entivety, wivich are described a5 foliows:

. Level 1 inpasts are quoted prices {unadjusted} in active markels for identical assels or labilities that the
enlity can access al the measurement dale;

. Leved 2 inputs are mputs, other than quoted prices mcheded within Level 1, that ane obsenable foc the asset
o lability, either directly o indirectly. and

L Leved 3 mputs are unobserabde inpots for the assels or lability,
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fioe the year ended Decemier 31, 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Tl prncipal accounting policies are sel oul below,

Basis of consolidation

The consoldated financial stalements incosporate the imancial statements of the Company and entithes (incleding
structured enlities) confrolled by the Company and its subsidianies. Conlral is achieved when the Comgany:

. his power over The investes;

* I exposed, of has rights, to varable celums rom is invoteement with the mvestes; and

. has the ability o wse @5 poser o alfect its refums,

The Group reassesses whather or nod it controls an investes il facts and circumstances indicate that there ane
changes ko oné of moe of the three alements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group oblains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group kses controd of the subsidiany. Specilically, income and expenses of a subsidiany acquired o disposed of
during the vear are incleded in the consolidated statemant of profit or lss and olher cormprehensive ncome feom
the date the Group gains confred until the date when the Group ceases fo control the subsidiany.

Prodit or boss and each component of other comprehensive income are alinbuted to the owners of the Company
and 1o the non-controlling inforests. Tolal comgarehensive income of subsikkanes B atiibuted (o the owmsers of the
Company and e the non-controling inferests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

Where necessary, adjusimenis are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries 1o bring their accounting
pedbcies in line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and [@bdites, equity, income, expenses and cash lows. relating to framsachons betycen
memibers ane elmaated in full on consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Contiued)
Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing sebsidiaries
Cleanges in the Group's: esmiesship interests in existing subsidianes that do nol result m the Group losing control
over the subsidianes ate accounied for as equity ransactions. The canrying amounts of the Group's relevant
components of equity including reserves and the non-controlling interests are adjusted (o reflect the changes in
1hetin relative interests in the subsidimies. Any difference between the amound by which the non-controlling interesls
are adjusted after re-atiribution ol the relevant equily component, and the fae value of the consideration pald o
recaived k& recognised direclly in equity and attributed 1o owness of the Comipany,

When the Group kses contred of a subsidiary, a gain of loss is recognised in profit of loss and s calculated as the
dilfarance bebwoen (1) the ageregate ol thae lair walua of the consideation recered and the tar vadue ol any relamed
intesest and (i) the camying amounl of the assets (ncheding goodwilll, and liabilties of the subsidiary attributable
Ao the cwmears of the Company. Al amounts previously recognised i other comprehensive income in ielation o that
subsidizry are accounted Tor as if the Group had ditectly desposed of the relaled assels or Eabilities of the subsidisny
{ie. reclassilied to profit or kes of transferred directly to retained earmings). The it valee of any investment
refained in the former subsidiang at the date when contro is lost i regarded as the i value on iatial recognilion lor
subsequent accounting under 1AS 39 Financial Insfrumenis: Recognidion and Measirenrent of, when applcable,
the: cost on mitial recognition of an investment in an associsle o a jont venture,

Business combinations:

Acquisiions ol basinesses are accounied for wsing the acquisiion method. The considesation branstened in a
business combination B messunsd a1 lair value, which & calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of
e assets transferred by the Group, abdities incared by the Group to the tommer owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs ane genesally
recogmised in profil o kss a5 incuried.

AL e acquisition dste, the identifiable assels acquired and the kabdlities assomed are iecognised at their fain walue,
except that:

. delerred e assels o labdities, and assels o liabdities relsted o employes benelil arangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with 1AS 12 Income faxes and IAS 19 Employee Berefis
tes pechvely;

. liabilities or equity mstruments related 1o share-based payment amangements of the acquiree o share-
b payrment anangements ol the Groug entered info 1o replace shane-based payment anangements of
the acquiree are measaed in acoordance with IFRS 2 Share-based Paymen! al the acquisition date {see
accounting policy belw); and

. assets {or disposal groups) that are diassified a5 held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Mon-corment Assefs
Hikd for Sae and Dscontinued Operations are measuned in accordancs with that Standard,
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured & the excess of the sum ol the consideration ransfermed, e amount of any on-controlling
interests in the acquires, and the Bir wiloe of the acquirer’s predewsly held equity inberest in the acquiree {if amy)
over the pet amount of the dentifiable assels acquired and the labibties assumed as at acquisifion date. If, alter
re-assessment, the nel amount of the identifable assels acquired and liabiliies assumed exceeds the sum of the
consederation trasienred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the {air valee ol the
acquirer’s previousty hebd interest in'the acquiree (If any), the excess is recognised immedsatedy in prolil o loss as a
bargain purchase gain,

Mon-controling interests that are present ownership imterests and entithe their holders 1o a proportionate shane of
the relevand subsidiary’s net assels i the event of Bquidation may be indially measured either al fair value o at the
non-controliing interests” propadtionate share of te recognised amounts of the scquires’s idenlifiabhe nel assels
The choice of measurement basis is made on a transadlion-by-transaction basis.

Goodwill
Goodwill arsing on an acquisition of a business i carried at cost 85 eslablshed at the date of scquisition of the
barsiness {see the accounting policy sbove) less any accumulaled impaimment losses, i any.

For the purposes of impsaitment testing, goodwill & allocated o each of the Group's cash-generating units (TCGLST)
{or groups of CELY, that s expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, which represent the kewest
level al which the gocdwill B monitored for ifemal management purposes and not larger than an operating
seEmenl.

A CGL (or group of CGLS) to which goodwill has been allocated is testod for impairment annually, o more
frequently when there is indication that the onit may be impaired, For goodwill arising on an acoquisition in a
repating period, the CGL (or group of CGLIs) o which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impainment before
the end of that reporting period, Il the recoversble amount & less than its canying amosnt, the impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carring amount of any goodwill and 1hen 1o the ofher assets on a pro-rata bask based
on the: carying amount of each asset o the unit (or group of CGLs),

O disposal of the relevant CGLU, the attribatable amound of geodwill &5 Included in the delermination of the amount
of profit o boss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are inchuded in e Company's staternent of financial position al cost less any identified
impeirrnent koss.

Investments in associates and joint venlures

An associate is an enlity over which the Group has significant influence. Signiicant influence is the power to
particpate in the linancel and opesating policy decisions of the invsestes but s not contred or jent conbrol over those
policies

A joint venture is @ joint arangement whereby the parties thal have joint controd of the arangement have ights
1o the med assels of the joint aangement. Joinl control s the contracieally agreed sharmg of conliol of an
amangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities requile unanimous consent of e
panrties sharmg control.

The results and assets and Eabailes. of assocebes and joint ventures ae ncoupaated in the consolidated financis
statements using the equity method of accounting. The financial statements of associales o joint ventures used for
equily method accounling purposes are prepaced using unilorm accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances, Under he equity method, an investment in an associate of a joint
venlure is initially recognised in the consolidated ststement of linancial posstion al cost and adjusted therealler o
recognise e Group's shase of the profit or boss and other comprefiensive income of the assockate of ot venture,
When the Group's share of losses ol an associate o joint venlure excecds the Group's interes! in that associale of
joant venrute (which includes any bong-tem interests thad, in substance, lorm parl of the Group's nel investment in
e associale of [oind venture), the Group discontinues recogresing its share of further lesses. Additional losses ane
recogmised only to the exdent that the Group has incurred legal of constiuctive obligations o made payments. on
bl of that assecbe or goinl vwenture.,

Ay invvestment in an associale of @ joint venlere is accoumed for using e equity metod from the dabe on which
the investee becomes an assockate of a joint venture, On aoquisifion of the investment in an associate of a jeint
venture, any cxcess of the cosl of the investment over e Group's share of the net tair valoe of the identifiable
asels and habilties of the mvestes is recognised a5 goodwill, which is mcheded within e camying amaunt of e
nvestrent.
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Investments in associates and joint ventures (Continued)
Ay excess of the Group's shase of the net fair valuee of the identifiable sssets and liabilities and contingent iabiltes
over e cost of acquisition, afler reassessment, is recognised immedately n prodit or loss in the pericd mowhich the
invesiment is acquired

The requiresments of 1AS 39 are applied o determing whether it is necessary lo recognise any imgaimment loss with
respect to ihe Gromp's investment In an assockabe of joinl venbre. When necessary, the entire camying amount o
the: Investrment (including goodwill) is tested for Impairment in accordance with 1AS 36 Impairment of Asseds a5 a
singht: assel by companng its recoverable amount (highes of value in use and Tair value less costs of despesal) with
its carrying amount, Any impssirment kss recognised forms part of the camying amount of the investment. Ay
reversal of thal impasrment loss s recognased in accordance with 1AS 36 o the extent thal the recoversble amount
of the mestment subsequently incresses.

When the Group ceases 1o have sgnificant influence over an associate or jeinl confrol oves a joint venture, @ is
accounted lof a5 a disposal of he enlire inlerest in the investes with a resulting gain o loss beng recopnised in
pacdit or hoss. The difference between the carrying amoasd of the associate of joinl venture and the fair value of any
retained interest and any procecds rom disposing the relevant interest in the associate of joint venlure & included
i the: determination of the gain of kss on deposal of Hee associate or jeint venture In addition, the Group accounts
for all amounts prevoesly iecognised i other comprehensive mcome in redation o thet associate o joint senture
ot thie same basis as woulkd be requised i that associate of jpint venture had direcily disposed of the ietated assels
or habiktes. Therelose, if & gam or boss previously recoenised in olher comprehensive income by that associate
of joind venlure would be reclassified to profit o oss on the disposal of the related assets o Eabilities, the Group
reclassifies 1he gain or loss Trom equity be profit or ks {as a reclssification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinused.

‘When a group entity fransacts with an associste o joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting from the
transactions with the associabe of joint venlure are recognsed in the consolidated Tinancial statements only 1o the
eutent of intefests in the associate that are rob related to the Group,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Reventie recognition
Revenue is measured a1 the fair value of the consideration recerved of receiwable, Revenue & reduced fon discounts
and sales relaled laxes,

Revenue is recognised whan the amount of revenue can be rel@ably measured; when i is probable that lufure
cconomic benefils will tlow bo the Group and when' s pecific ciiteria have bean met for each of the Group's activities,
a5 described below,

Revenue from the sabe of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and tithes have passed,
Service income i recognised when senaoes am provided.

Dividend imcome from investmeants is recognised when the shareholders’ righls 1o receive payment have been
established,

Inferest income ks accrued on a time basis, by iderence lo the incipal outstanding and at the effective mtorest
e applicable, which & the rate that esctly discounts estimated fulure cash recepts through the expected life ol
the financial assel to that assel's net carmying anvunt on initial recognition,

The Group's accounting policy tor operating leases & describsed in the accounting policy besow,

Leases
Leases are classified &5 finance leases whenever the terms of the kease tiansfer substantially all the risks and
rewarnds of ownership to the kessee. All other leases ae dassilied as opeating leasas.

The Group as lessor

fental income frem operating beases is recognised in prolit o loss on & straight-lve Basis over the berm of the
redevant lease. Inftial direct costs incuned in negoliating and amanging an operating lease are added to the carmying
amaount of the leased asset

The Group as lesses
Aszels hekd under linance leases are ecognised as assets ol the Group at their tair value at the inceplion of the

lease o, i lower, 81 the present value of the minimum lexse payments, The comesponding Eatality 1o the lessor is
included in the consolidated staternent of financial position as a finance haase obligation,

Lease paymenls are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation 50 as o achieve
a eonstant rate of inferest on the resmaining balance of the labddy. Fnanos expenses are recoghised mmedsabely
in prolit or loss, wnless they are digectly altnbulabde o qualitying assets, in which case they are capitalised in
acoordance with the Group's general policy on bormowing costs (see the accounting policy below).

Operating lease payments are reccgnised a5 an expense on a stralght-line basks over the lease temm, except where
another systemalic basis & mae represantative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asseal
are consumed,
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment
Property, piant and equipmen] includeg buskiings held lor use in-the production of supply ol goods of services,
or for admindstrative purposes other than properties under consbuction as descrited below are stated in the
consolidated statement of imancial position at cost less subsequent accumalated depreciation and subsequent
accumilated impaimment losses, if any.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation i recognised 5o a5 1o wrile off the cost of ibens of property, plast and equipment other than frechold
land and properties under construction bess their residual valwes over their estimated usedul lives, using the sraight-
I methiod. The estimabed uselul bves, residual walues and depreciabion method are reviewed at the end ol each
repeting persod, with the effect of any changes i estimate accounted (or an the Tollowing basis:

Buildings 100 1o A4 years
Plants, rmaschiney and equipment 51025 yems
Modor vehicles 3o 10 yes

Construchon in progress fon production, supply or administrative purposes are canied ol cost, less any recognised
impaimment loss, Costs include prolessional lees and, (or qualilying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in
accordance with the Group's accounting policy. Such properies are classified o the appropriaie categonies of
peogserty, plant and equipment when completed and ready lor intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the
same basis a5 other propoerty assels, commences when the assels are ready for (el mtended use.

Asseds hedd under inance keeses aie depieciated over Beer expectod wselul lhaes on the same bass a5 owved assels
Howsver, when there is no reasonable cestainty that osmership will be obtaimed by the end of the lease lerm, assels
are depreciabed over the shorter of M lesse bemm and W useful lives,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal ar when no lutuie economic benefits ane
expected Ioarise from the continued wse of the asset, Any gain of loss arsang on the disposal o refirement of an
em of properdy, plam and equipment determened as the difference bobween the sales procesds and the carrying
amont of the assel is recognised in grofit of loss,

Bormowing costs

Boriowing oosts directly attributable to the acquesiton, constriclion of production of qualifying assels, which are
assels that necessarily take a substanhal perod of Bme o get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
el of heose assets until such time @5 the aesels ane substantially ready (or el mtended use of sake,

All other borowing costs ane recognised in profil or Bss in the penod inowhich they ane incured.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Foor B yeaar ended Cecemnbar 21, 2016

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Biological assels
Blological assets represent |ive hogs and poultry, which fall info five categories: suckimg hogs, nurseny hogs, finisher
hogs, broéer and breeding stock (hogs and poullry) are measured on itial recognition and at each end o the
repodting pesiod ab thew fair value less costs to sell. A gain or koss arsing on mitial recognéfion of biclogical assed at
fair value less costs to sall and from a change in fair value kess costs o sell of a biclogical assel i included inprofit
of loss Tor the perod in which it arises.

The agrcultural produce (e, carcass) hamvested from the biological assels are messared at their falr value less
coats bo sefl ot the poinl of harvest, Such messurement s the oost at thal date when apphang 1AS 2 invenfonss. A
gain or kss arising from agricufiueal produce at the: point of harvest at fair value less costs 1o Sell is included in profit
o koss lor the perod in whch it anses.

Intangible assels

Intangible assets scquired separately

Intangibsle assets with finie useful lives that are acquired separately ae carmied 8l cost less accumalated
amstisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amodtisation for inlangible assels with finite useful lives is
recognised on a stralghl-lne basks over their estimated useiul Bves. The estimaled useful Be and amortisation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the elfect of any changes in estimate belng
acosunted for on a prospective basis.

Internally-generated intangible assets — Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activiies s recognised as an expense in the period in which it & incurned

Aninternally-genemated mangible asset ansmg from devalopment activities (or from the development phase of an
inberres] progect) & recognised i, and onhy if, ail of the following leve been demonstrated):

* the: techinical teassbility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be avmlable lon use o sabs
. the intendion o comphete the mtangible assel and wse of sell it;

= the: ability to use o sell the ntangible asset;

. row Ehe intangible assel will genermtbe probable ol econamic benelits;

. the avaikabality of adedqueate technical, (mancel and olher resources o complete e development and bo e
o sell the intangible asset: and

. the ablity bo mesesne rebably te expendibone attnibotabie o the ntangible assel duing ts development.
The amount initially rocognised for internally-generated intangibde assels & the sum of the expenditure incurned
from the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition crifena listed above, Where no intermally-

peneraled intangible assel can be recognised, developament expendilure s recognised in profit or loss in the period
inwhich it Is incuseed
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fioe the year ended Decemier 31, 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Intangible assels (Continued)
Intangible assets acquired in @ business combination
Inmangible assels acquired in a busingss combination and recognised separalely Irom goodwill are inilially
recognised at thedr faie value at the acquisition date {which is regarded as their costh.

Subsequent o initial recognition, inlangible assels acquired in a business combination with finite useful Fves
are reported al cost less accumulated amortisabion and accumalated mpaliment losses, on e same basis as
intangitde assel that are acquired separately. Allematively, intangible asselts acoudred in a business combination
wilh mcdefinde uselul lves ane camed ol cost less acoumulated mpainment bosses (see accounting policy in respect
of impairment ksses on angible and intangible assels below).

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible assel is derecognised on disposal, of when no fufure economic bencits are expeded from wuse o
disposal, Gains and losses anising from derecognition of an mangible asset, measwed as the diference befween
the net disposal proceeds and the canying smount of the asset, are recopnsed in prolit or loss when the sssel is
derecopnised,

Inventories
Inventonies are stabed al the ower of cost o e deemed cost for agncuiture produce hanested Trom biological assets
and net realisable value. Cost & calculated using the welghted-average method

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill (see the accounting policy in
respect of goodwill above)

At v end of each reporting period, the Group réviews the camying amounis of #5 EBngible and mangible assets
wilh Tmite wselul lives to determine whelles theme s any ndication thal those assels have sullensd an imgasment
loss. I0amy such indication exsts, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order o defermine the extent
of the impasrmnend loss, i ary. When il is nol possible to estimate the recoverable amound of an indridual assel, the
Group estimates the recovesable amount of the CGLU towhich the asset belongs. When & reasonable and consistent
besis of allocation can be identified, copoaie assets are akso allocated o individual CGLks, of otherwise they ane
allocated to the: smaBest growp of CGLUS for whech a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identificd.

Intangide assels with indefinite vselul lives and intangible assels nol yel available for vse are lesled o iImpasment
at least annually, and whenever there & an indication thal they may be impaied.

Recoverable amount 5 e Iighes of faa valee less cosls of deposal and value in use. [n assessing valse in use, the
astimated fubwe cash flows are discounted 1o thesr present vale using a pre-tax discound m@te that reflects current

s kel assessments of e time wahue of money and the risks specific 10 the assel Tor which the estimstes of future
el flows have nol been adjpsted,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Foor B yeaar ended Cecemnbar 21, 2016

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill (see the accounting policy in
respect of goodwill above) (Continued)

It the recoverable amount of an asset (o a CGUY B estimated to ba less than its canying amount, The carmying
amount of the assel (or 8 COUY s reduced to s recoverable amount. In allecating the impainment loss, the
impaimment loss is alkocated fiest to reduce the canying amount of any goodwill (il applicable) and then o the
other assels on A po-raia bass based on the canying amount of each asset in the unil The canying amount of
an assel ks nol reduced bedow the highest of its Tair valee less oosts of disposal (i measurable), its value in wse (I
determinablz) and zero, The amaount of the mpairment loss that would othenwise have been allocated to the assel s
allocated prorata to the ofher assets of the unil. An impairment loss s recognised immedistely in profit o loss.

Whese an impanment loss subsequently reverses, the carmang amount of the assel {or CGUY s increased to the
revised estimate o s recoverable amount, but 50 thal the increased camying amount does nol exceed the carmying
amounl that would have bean determined had no impasmment loss boen recognsed bor the assel (o a CEUD i prior
years: A reversal of an impaimment boss is recognised immediately in profit and kes.

Financial instruments
Fimancsl assets and financial lisbites are recognised when a group entity becomes a party ke the contraciual
provisions of the instnsment

Financial assets and financial liabdlities are inifially measured at fair valee, Tramsaction costs el are directly
alfributable o the acquisition or isswe of linancal assels and financal labil@ees (olher than financial assels o
Imancial katslibes o fair value through prold of kes) are added o of deducted from the tair value of the linancis
assets of financial Habilities, & appropriate. on initial recognition, Transaction costs directly attributable 1o the
acouisition of nancial assets or financial liabililies 88 fair vahee through poofit or loss are recognised mmediately in
prafil o ks,

Financial assels

Financial assets are classified into avallable-for-sale financial assets and loans and receivables, The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and & determined at the Sime of initial recognition, AR
regadar way purchases of sales of financial assels are recognised and derccognised on 8 lrade date basis. Regola
way purchases of sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time
Trame: established by regulation of commntion in the markelpdace.

Effpctne imterest method

The effecive mberest msthod is o method of calculatng e amoiised cost of a deld nstiument and of siocating
interest income over Lhe reporting period. The effective inlerest ate s the rate thal exaclly descounts estimated
Turture cash receipts (including all fees and points paid o received hal form an integral pait ol e effective inerest
e, transaction costs and other premiuns or discounts) through e expected life of the debd mstoment, o, whee
appropriate, a shorter perod to the net carrying amount on initial recosgnition.

Interest income is recognised on-an eflective interest basis lor debl instruments.
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial mstruments {Continsss)
Financial assets (Continued)
Availabie-for-sake (“AFST)} fnancial asseis
AFS financial asseks are non-derhatives that are either desiznated as availabile-for-sake o are nol classified as (a)
loans and receiables, (b) hebd-to-maturity nvestoents or () financial assets at FVTPL. The Group's undisted equity
securities are classilied &5 AF 5 linancial assets

Equity and debl securities held by the Group that are clrssified as avaibible-lor-sale financisl assets and are traded
in an active maiket are measured at falr value &t the end of each repoting period. Changes in the camying anmaunt
ol AFS monelary linanceal assels relaling bo interest moome calculated useng the olfective inberest methad are
recosnised in profil of foss. Dévedends on AFS equily investments are recognised in profit of foss when the Gioup's
right to recaive the dividends is established

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market price inan-active matket and whose fair valee canno
b relibly mcasumed and dervatives that are linked 1o and must be setiled by delivery of such unguoled equity
investmenls are measuted at cost bess any identified Enpaiment losses at the eénd of each reporting perod (see the
accounting policy ;o respect of impainment boss on (menceal sssels below),

Loans and mecenables

Loswes and recenables ae non-derrative inancial assels with fwed of determinadde payments that se nol quotsd
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, leans and receivables (incheding trade, bills and other
recervables, pledgediresticied bank deposits and bank bataces and cash) are measured al amortised eost using
the effective inferest methad, less any kentitied impairment (see the accounting policy in respect of Imgaiiment
lesss on linancial assels below).

Tmparment of inancial assels
Finamncial assels are assessad fon indicators of impadrment al the end of each reporting period. Fmancial assets ane
comsidered o be impaired where there is objedive evidence that, as a result of one or maore events that cocurmed

after the inltel recognition of e financial assel, e estimated future cash Rows of the linancsl assels have been
aflecied.

For AFS equity imvestments, a significant o profonged dechine in the fair value of the security below its cost is
comsidered to be objective avidence of impairment.

For afll ather financel assets, objective evidence of impaimment could inchude

. significant financial difficulty of the lssuer or countarparty; of

. breach of conhacts, such as default or delinquency in inferest or principal payments; o

L] it becoming probable that the borower will enter bankruplcy of Tinancial re-oeganisation; or

- the disagpearance ol an active market for that linancial asset becaise of inancial difficulties.

Objective evidence of impalment for a portiolio of receivables could include the Group's past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed payments. in the portiolio past the average credi period

of 30 days, as well a5 obserable changes in national of local economic conditions that correlate with: defaull on
receivables.

For financial assels caried at amorlised cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognised s the difference
between he assel’s canying amount and the paesent value of the estimsted Tutee cash flows discounted af the
financial asset’s oniginal affective interest rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Irnpairrment of fnancal assels (Confmued)
Feu financial assels caried atb cost, the amount of the impaiiment loss 15 messured as the diference between the
assel's carmying amount and the present value ol the estimated Tulwe cash Nows diecounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial assel. such impaiment ioss will not be reversed in subsequent perods (ses the
accounting policy below),

Th carmying smount of the financial asset s reduced by the impaiment koss directly for all financial assets with
thve exceplion of trade receivables, where the carrying amount & reduced through the use of an allowance account,
When a trade recenable s considersd uncollectible, il is willlen off against the allowance account. Subsedquent
recoveries ol amounts previously wiitten off are credited against 1o the allowance account. Changes in the carmying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in prodit of loss.

When an availabie for-sabe linancesl asset & considered 1o be impaied, cumulalive gains of losses presously
recognised in other comprehemsive income are reclssified o profit o loss i the period in which the impairment
lakes place.

For linancial assets measured al amodtised cost, I, in a subsequent period, the amount of mpainment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an evenl occurring alter the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously tecognised impainment boss 15 reversed through prodit or boss to the extent thal the
camying amount o the assel al the date the mpaimment @S reversed does nol axceed whal the amortised cosl wodld
have been had Ihe impairment ol been recognised

Financial liabilities and equily instruments

Dbt and equity instuments issued by a group entity are classified as either financial labilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual amangements and the definitions of a fmanceal labiity and an
ety mstrument

Eoquty instrormenls

Ay equity Instrument s any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all
of its liabifties, Equity vstruments ssued by the Company ane recorded at B procesds received, net of dinect ssue
ks,

Fingneia Katnities st amortsed cost
Fimancial liabilities, including borrowings, bank overdratts, trade, bills and other payables, are subsequently
measuned at amontised cosl, wsing the effective interest metivod

Effeciive irterest method

The effective snterest mothod is & method of calculating he amorised cost of a financial labity and of sllocating
interest-expense during the year, The eftective interest rate & fhe sate that exactly dscounts estimated future cash
payments (including al tees and poinls paid or recered that fonm an inlegad parl of the ellective infecest @i,
transaction costs and oflver premivns of discounts) thiough the expected lile of the financial Eabdity, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net canying amoant on initial recognition. Interest axpenss s recognised on an
elfective inlerest bass.
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial mstruments (Continued)
Derivalive limancial inruments
Devivatives are imiladly recognised at fair value al the date when derivalive contracts are enfered mlo and ara
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of the reposting pesiod. The resulting gain or loss is
ecognised in prodit of loss immediately unless the derkative ik designated and effective a5 a hedging instrument; in
wihich event the timing of the recognition in profil or loss depends on the nature of the hedge refationship.

Hedge accounting
The Group deskgnates centain denvatives as hedging instruments for tir value hedges and cash (kow hedpes.

Al the mceplion of a hedging relationship, the Group documents the relaionship betwoen the hedging mstrumeant
and the hedped item, along with its nsk management objectives and its sirategy for undentaking various hedge
transactions. Furthesmare, al the inceplion of the hedge and on an ongoing bases, the Group documents whether
tha hedging instrurment ks highly effective in offsetiing changes in fair wabees or cash Tows of the bedged ftom
attribatalsle o My hedge ik

Fair value hedges

Changes in the fair value of dervatives that are designated and qualify a5 fair value hedges are recognisad in peodit
of loss immediately, topethes with any changes in the fair valoe of the hedged assel of lability that are atinbautable
b the hedged risk. The changs in the fair walue of ke hedging instrument and the change in the hedged fem
atiributable o the hedged risk are recognised in prolit on loss in the line dem relating (o the hedged item

Hedge accouning s discontmesd when the Group revokes the hedging retationship, when the hedging instrument
eapares o ks sold, teeminated, of exercised, of when it no donger qualfies for hedge accounting. The Gir alue
adpetmeant 1o the camrying amoanl of the hedged tem arsing from the bedged sk s amorteed o poodit oo loss
from that date.

Cash flow fecdpe

The etfective portion of changes in e i value of dervatives that are designated and quality &5 cash flow hedges
ane recognised in other comprehensive inoome and accumubited m other reserée. The gain o loss relating to the
ineflective portlon is recognsed iImmediately in profit or less and ks mchuded in the ‘sther gains or lsses! ne ifem,

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (other reserve) are
reclassified bo profit or kees in the pedods when the hedged #om affects prolit or loss, in the same line of the
comnsolidated statemen of profil or kes and ollws comprelensive meome 3s the recogneed hedged fem:

Hidge accounting is discontinued when the Group revokes the hedging retationship, when the hedging instrument
paes of 5 sold, terminabed, on exercised, of when il no longer quahfies tor hedge acoountng. Aoy pain of loss
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity and is
rpoognised when the fomcst anssction 1 ulimately recognised in profit or lss, When a forecast transaction & no
longer expected bo oceur, the gain of kess accumulated in equity ks recognised immediately i profit or loss,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition
The Group desecognises a financial asset only wiven the contraciual rights to the cash flows. from the assel expirg,
of when it ransfers the financkl asset and substantally ail the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
anather enlity

On derecognition of a Teancial assel in ks entirely, the dilference betwesn e assel’'s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration recelved and recelvable i recopnised in profit of loss.

The Group derecognizes fisancial ligbilities when, and only when, the Group's ebligations are discharged, cancefied
of expares, The difference betwesn the carmang amount of the financiasl BEability derecognised and the consideratbion
paid and payable & recognised in profit of koss.

Provisions

Prowisions are recopnised when the Group has a present obligation (kegal or constructive) as a resull of a past avenl,
it i5 probable that the Group will be required o selthe that obhigation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obdigabion. The amoanl recognised as a provision s the best estimate of the consideration requined
to seftle the present obligation at the end ol the reporting peviod, taking into account the risks and uncortainties
surrcunding the obligation. When & provision is measured using the cash llows estimated to settfe the present
obdligation, it camying amdount is the present valise of hise cash flows (where the elfect of the time value of money i
mebenial),

When some of all of the economic bereits required 1o settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, a receivable B recognised as an assel if il s aiually certain that reimbursement will be received and the
amowind of e receivable can be measured rehably,

Share-based payments arrangements

Awarded shares/share oplions granted to employees

For grands of shares/shase options thal are conditional upon satislying specilied vesting conditions, the (air vabkee of
services received is detenmined by reference Lo e lair vables of sharesfshare oplions granted at the date of grant
and Is expensed on a skaight line basis over the vesting period, with a comesponding increase in equity (other
reserve), For grants of shares'shane options. that vest mmedately at the date of grant, the fair value of the awarded
shares i recognised immed@bely in profit or liss,

AL fe end of the reporteg period, e Groug mevises i estimates of the number of share oplions. that ame expected
1o ultimatety vest. The impact of e revision of the oigimal estimates, if any, is recognised in prolit of loss such that
he Curmlative expense efhects the revied estimabe, with a corresponding adjustment 1o other resene

When share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in other reserve will be transferred o share

premium. When the shase options ans Todeted after the vesting date or ae still not exercised al e expiry dale, (he
amount previously recognised in other reserve will be transiesred bo refamed profits.
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of e tax currently payable and defermed b

The fax currenily payable ks based on-taxable prof for the year, Taxable prodit diffess from ‘profit bedore: taxation'
as reparted in the consolidaled slatement of profit o loss and other comprebensive ncome because of income o
oupense that are xable o deductible in other years and itens that are never Baabde or deductible. The Group’s
labdity for cument tax is calculated wsing ko mtes that have been enacled of substantvely enacted by the end of
the repoiting period.

Deferred lax is recognised on temporary differences between the canying amounts of assets and Eabilities in
the consolidated lnancal statements and the comrespondmg lax base wsed in the compulation of taxable profil
Dededred tax [Ebilities are generadly recopnised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible lemporary differences thal can be ulifised. Such defered tax assels and
labdities ara not recognised il the termpoary difference anses from the inial recognition (othes than in a business
combination) of olber assels and labilities in a8 nsaction that affects neither the table prolit o e accounting
paodit.

Dieferred tax liabilties are recognised for taable temporary differences associated with investments. in subsidaries,
associles and joinl venture, except where the Group & able b conbrol the reversal of the temposany dilference and
it s probable that the tempormry difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, Deferred tax assets ansing
from deductibbe temporary differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised o
the extent that i s probable thal there wll be sufficient bxable profils against which 1o ul#se the benelits of e
tempotany differences and they are expected o reverse in the foreseeable fulure.

The carmying amounlt of defered Bx assets 15 reviewed at the end of each eporting penod and reduced o the
extend that it is no longer probabie that sulficient taxable profits will be availabée to adlow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Diefermed tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the Ex rabes that are expected b appdy in the peried m which the
bty & setlled of the assel s realised, based on b rate (and tax laws) that Fave been enacted of substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting penod.

The measurement of deferred tax labilities and assels rellects the tax consequences et would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, a8 the end of the reporting: period, to recover o selthe the canying amoant of
its assets and liabilities.

Current o delermed tax arg recopnised i profil of loss, excepd whien iLicates o e el an recognised i other

comparehensive income of directly in equity, mowhich case, e coment and defered tax s also recopneed m ofher
comprehensive income of directly in equily respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Foreigm currencies
In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, Iransactions in currencies other than the
Tunctional currency of that enlily (loreign currencies) are recorded al the rales of exchanges prevailing on thae
dates ol the iransactions. AL the end of the repoding period, monetary dems denominated in foreign currencies ae
retranshated al the rates prevailing at that date. Mon-monetary ibems that are measuned in termes of histonical cost in
a foreign currency are nol relranskted.

Exchange differences arlsing on the settlensent of monedary e, and on the retranslation of monetary #emes ane
recognised in profit o koas in the period in which ey arise.

For the purposes of presanting these consolidaled linancial slalements, the foreign currencies denominated
asseds and Rabiites of e Group are ansiated into the presentation currency of the Group (US$) using exchange
rates prevailiong at the end of sach reporling period. Income and expenses ilens are ranslated at the average
exchange eles for the year. Exchange differences arsing, if any, ae recognised in other compretsensive. moome
and accumulated in equity under the heading o transtalion reserve (alinbuled to non-controfling inlesest as
agpropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation, all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
optration atlribulabie bo the owners ol the Company are reclassified to prold o loss.

Government grants
Govermnmisnl grants are nol recognised until there is reasonabde assurance thal the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will Be recened,

Government granis are recogmised (0 prolil of Joss on a systematic basis over the peniods nowhikch the Grougs
Tecognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specilecally, government
ganks whese prmary condiion s that the Group shoukd purchase, constiuct or ollenwise acquite non-current assels
ate recognised as delemed revenue in the consolidated statement of financial position and transterred to prolit o
koss on a systematic and rational basis over the wseful lives of the related assels.
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Govemment gramts (Continued)
Gowernment grants that are recehvable a5 compensation lor expenses of losses already incumed of for the purpose
al giving immediate [nancial suppol to the Group with no fufure 1elated costs are recognised in profil or Boss i the
period in which they become recerable.

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

For dedined benedil relisement benedit plans, the cost of providsg benedits is determined using the projected unit
credit method, with achuarial valuations being carried out at the end of the reporting pernod.

Defined benefit costs are categonised a5 follows:

. service cost (including current senace cost, past senice cost, as well 85 gains and ksses on curtaitmenls

and selthzments);
. nel inferest expense of income; and
. TS UELment.

The Group presents the first beo componeits of defined beneil costs in profil or koss as ermployee benedits epense.
Curtailrment gains and ksses are accounted Tor as past service costs, Past serice cost i recognised in profil of loss
m the perad o & pln amendment, Nat miterest s calculated by applying the discount rafe o the beginning ol the
period to the net defined benett [nbility or assel.

Remessurement, comprising actuasial gaans and losses, the effect of fhe changes to the asset ceiling (f appicable)
and e relurn on pan assels (excluding interest), is reflected immedstely in the consolidated statement of linancial
position with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in he period in which they ocour.
Remmeasurement recogmised in other comprebensive income s rellected immediately in retabred camings and will
not be reclassified to profit or loss.

This retirement benelit oblgation recognised in the consolidated stalement of linancial posiion represents the
actual deficd or surplus in the Group's defined benelit plans. Any surplhes resulting froan this calculation & himied o
the present value of any coonomic benedits availabbs in the foom of relunds and ieductions in fulure contributions (o
the plans,

Thee employees of the Groug in Chins and Hong Kong are members of stabe-monmged rebirement benelil sciemes
and members of the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme {"MPF”) respeciively, the obligations of the Group under
which are equivalent 1o those anising in a defined contribution retirement benelit plan. Conlributions to state-
manaped relivement benefit schemes and MPF are recognised 2% an expense when employees: have rendered
service entifling them 1o the contributions.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benedd plans are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered seraice entitling them o the contributions.

A lmbility for & Bermination benefit s recognised at the sarlier of when the Groep entity can no longer withdaw the
aoffer of the tleimination benelit and wiven it recognises any related restruchening costs
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

4,  Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
The tollowing are Bwe kiéy assumplions conceming the future, and other key sources of estimetion uncerainty at the
end of the reporting period, that heve a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the canying amounts. of
assols and labilities within the nesd financi year.

Fair value measurement of live hogs included in biological assels

The Group engaged an independent qualified valuer 1o perform the live hog valuations at the end of each reporting
period, the fair values less costs o sell are determined based on the price of hogs in the actively traded markel,
subtracting the breeding costs required 1o raise the hogs to be slaughterced and the margins that would be
mequired by a e and less costs 1o sell, with reference to the biest bodgets apgroved by the management. This
determination involved e use of significant judgement, Il the actual results differ with the original estimates mesle
by the managemenl, such diflerences from the orgmnal estimates willl impact the fair value change recognsed in
profit or kass in the reporting pesiod, The carrying amount of live hogs s LS39CT million &5 af December 31, 2016
{201 5: LIS$86T million) {see note 181

Goodwill

Determining whether goodwill | impaired requees an estimation of the recoverable amount of the CGLs o which
goodwill has been allocated which s the higher of the vahee i use of Tair value fess costs of disposal. The valie in
use calculation requires. the manegemant of the Group 1o estimabe the Tuture cash flows expected 1o arise from the
CGLEs and & suitabde discount rate i order bo calculate e present value. Wheee the acthes fulwe cash Tkes ane
tess than expected, & material impairment kss may anse.

The carrving amount of goodwill s USETL, 784 million as at December 31, 2016 (2015 USE1 801 milkon), Details of
e recoverable amount calculaton are dischosed in note 19,

Intangihle assels

In accounting for inlangide assets, management of the Group conskders the polential impairment based on the
recoverable amount, The intangible assets with finite uselul lives ae reviewed for impainment when evenls o
circumstances indicate the cainying valse may not be recoverabde; the intangibke asset with an indefinite wsetul
lite: aes rviewed for impaimment annually, irrespective of whether there s any indication that it may be impaired.
Factors thal would indicate polental impainment may inchude; but ang nol lemited o, the significant change in
technology, and operating of cash flow losses associated with the Intangible assets.

Determining whether intangible assets & impaired requires an estimation of the recoverable amount of the CGLIS o
which infangible assefs has been allocated. The pecoverabbe amount of CGLs at the end of each reporfing period
r based on (e highaer of (he fair valoe less cost of dispesal and vabee in use The walue in wse calouldion requies
e managemend of the Group to estimate the future cash llows expeded to anise from the CGLs and a suitable
discount mte in order o cakaulate the present value Where the actual fubure cash Tiows ane less than expected, 3
material Enpairment ks moy arese.

The: camying amount of intangzible assels & US$ 681 million a3 at December 31, 2016 (2005 USHL 715 million)
{see note 2100
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

4.  Key Sources of Estimation Uncentainty (Continied)
Inventoties
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost o e deemed cost ke agricublne produce harvested Trom biclogical assels
and nek realisable value. Met realisable value i the estimated selling price in the ordeany course of business, less
the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Managemenl of the Group periodically reviews inventonies for sk moving, obsolescence of declings in market
value. This review requires them lo estimate the nel realisable valhse based vpon assumplions about fulure
demand and markel conditions. If the estimate of net realsable value is below the cost of mventorses, the Group
will record & write-down of mventoes for the difference between cost and net realesable value, wiich will result in
a corresponding increase in cost of sales, If the net realsable value & less than the camying amounl, write-down
on Ewendones may be requited. The canymg amount of inventones i U531 678 million as at December 31, 2016
(2015 USEL 748 milllon} {see nobe 23).

Trade and bills receivables

The Growp makes allowances for bad and doubtiul debils based on an assessment of (e recoverabalilty of trade
and bills recerables, In determening whether there is objective evidence of allowances for bad and doubliul debls,
the Group takes o consideration the collectabilly, aged analysis of ade and bills receivables and estimation o
future cash flows. The amount of the allowances for bad and doubtful debts s messured a5 the difference bebween
the assel's canying amount and the present value of estimated fulere cash flows. Where the actual Tulwe cash
flows are less than expected, a fuither allovance for bad and doubiful debls may arse. As 8 Decemter 31, 2016,
the carmymg amount of hade and bills recerables s US$E293 million whech is aftes allowances (o bad and doubtiul
debts (2015 US$725 million) (see nole 24).

Valuation of obligation in respect of defined benefil plans

In dhetermining the obligation in respect of defined benefit plans, the Group engaged an aclusial expert Io
perform the actuarial vabuation of plan essets and the presend value of the defined benefit obligations, and fhe key
assunmplions used including discount rates, expected relurn on plan assets, expected sakary incresses and monality
tates. The discount rates essumplions are determined by reference to yields on high-quality comporate bonds and
povernment bonds yickds of appropriate duration and currency & the end of the reporting perod. The expected
meturms on plan assel s detarmined on the histoscal retuns and assets allocations by considering the future market
and economic conditions. The expected rale of salary increase is referenced by the salary scale projected by
managenant and the mofakty mies is by relerenced by demogiaphic markel data.

Bruring the vear ended Decembeer 31, 2016, remeasurement bsses afler tax effect amounting 1o US$31 million are
recopnied direclly in equity in e penad in which they ocour (2015 LSS12 mallion), The Group's: oblization in

respect of et pension labilty &5 8l Decemier 31, 2016 amounted to LIS$331 million (2015 US$71 millon) (see
ke 35)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

5; Turnover and Segment Information
Tumowver represents the net amounts recerved and recenabbe lor goods sold and services provided by the Group to
oulside customers, nel of sales tax duting the year, and is &s follows:

2016

Uss million
Sales of packaged meats 11,074 11,240
Sales ol fresh pork 89178 8,591
Heog preduciion B S0
Otheas 438 388
21,534 21,208

Segment information

The Group determings its operating sepments based on the reports mviewed by the cxecutive directors who ase alo
e chied operation decsion makers that are used bo make strflepic decsions. The Group's reportable segmeants,
which are alsae the operaling segments, ane classitied as i) packaged meals, (il fresh pork, (i hog production and
{iv} odhers which further analysed based on thele location of the operations. The detabls of the Group's reportable

segments ane o ollows:

{i} Packaged meals — represents production, wholesale and relaif sales of low tempemature and high
temiperabure meedt prodoucts

{ii} Fresh poak = represents staughtening, wholcsale and relal sades ol Tresh and lrozen meal.

i}  Hog preduction - represents hog fanming.

vl Others - repesents staughtering and sales of poultry, saes of ancillary products and

sapvices such as provision of logistics services, sales of Tavouing ingredients,
internally-produced packaging mabenss, mported meat products as well as
relail business and biopharmacauficals, retail of meat related produects and

COTpore expenses mcuied by the Group,

Each repoatde segment derives its tumover rom he sales of products and provision of services based on the
location of operations, They are managed separately because each segment requires different production and

menkeling strlegies.

Segments results represent the profit earmed by each segment: before biclogical fair value adjustments without
albocsation of obhver noome nob sttibated bo the respective seament, otfver palis and losses, nance costs and sharne
ol profits (losses) ol associates and joind venfures. This & the measure reported 1o the chiel operalion decision

miakiers Tor the posposes of resources allocation and assessment of segment performance,

Inter-segment and inber-location sakes were charged Al cost plus mangin basks,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe the year ended Decemier 31, 2014

5. Turnover and Segment Information (Continged)
Segment information (Conbinucd)
The foflowing i< an anabysis of thi: Group's revenues aivd results by repoiable segnent

For the year ended December 31, 2016
Packaged mesls Freshpork  Hog production Others Total
U5 million B5§ million L% million USEmillion 5% million
People’s Republic of Chins
{“China”)
nent resenis 1344 4,751 a2 L &,587
ifitesr-x I".'-.\" ..IJ - {563} {78} {191} {a32)
Tiel sctarnal sales 3344 a8 14 203 7.755
Reaparianle sepment prof (loss) 725 ] 3t (38} B23
The United States of America
1125 7,028 2,702 - 16,856
(2} (2,588} {1.908} = {4, 458)
Mat extemal sales 7123 4441 TH - 12,358
Repotatie ssoment peofil (less) T4 472 {144} {154} BBS
652 B3G s18 309 2315
143) (353} {482} (14} [954)
&7 543 3B 235 1..421
38 23 B -+ 17
11021 12,682 a2 703 27818
147} 13,504} {24680 265) {6, 284)
11,074 8178 a3 438 21,534
Rpecrtnlhe sepmint poof (loss) 1475 5 (403 (182) 1,788
T 40
& adjustments 25
i183)
Share of profits of associales ]
Shareof prolits of jant ventures 25
Profit before tacton 1,703
Less than LISE] milion
2016 Annual Fregan WH GaGUE LITER 101
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

5; Turnover and Segment Information {Contimued)
Segment information (Conlinued)

Four thex yean ended December 31, 2015

Hog prodeclsn
WSS million

O betis Tetal
5% million UsEmillion

et el sake 583 : 4 2 137
Reportabis segment profit {kess) 2 & 1 i)
11 78 1 7¥ A G 7.29
7 (2612 255 8
11,240 &5 40 358 1,208
1 E 3 | BET
- - i ')
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

5. Turnover and Segment Information (Continged)
Segment information (Conbinuced)
Mo cusiomens are individuslly acoounted for mone than 10% ol the total umover deing both years

Mo segrent assets and labilites ae disclosed a5 they are not regulaly provided 1o the chiel opersting deciskon
makers.

Mo barthes analysis s presened fof certamn bens included o excluded m e messare of segment resull as such
Iinformation s not regulary provided to the chiel operating decision makers.

Geographical information
Information abouf the Group's revenue presented above s based on the geographical locations of opeation

Information about the Group's non-curtent assels is prosented below based on the geographical lecations of
operaton

2016 2015

WSS million LIS millicn

Nof-current assets

- China 2567 25915
- 115, 4,983 4877
Cthisrs 1,033 1025
8583 BR1T

B, Other Income

2018 2015
UsS'million LIS million
Geveernmeent subsidy directly crediled 1o inoome [:2} 55
Intesest income 10 12
Income on sales of raw malerals a 14
Rental mcome L] 11
(hers 18 -]
107 96
2016 Annual Fepont WH GEGUP LITER 100
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior e year ended Decembar 31, 2006
& Other Gains and Losses
2016
Us$'million
Gain on matwity of avallable-lor-sabs investments 14 mn
Impairment kbss recognised in respect of property, plant and equipment (4T} (4)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment {16} ]
Met exchange gain {loss) 4 {26}
TR, 5 13
(400 1

8. Other Expenses

UsE million
Share-based payments {47} 53
Donstion s (1) -
Others {1 (1}
499 84

9, Finance Costs

2016

US% million
Fumertisalion of tamsaction costs (14) (&)
lerests of senion unsecured noles {117} {135
Interests on medium-term unsecured notes. {5} i}
llerests oy Barrcwings A7y (/5
Less- Amounts capalalised in the cosl of qualifying assels 1 '
{183} {219

= Lt than (PS8 ] mdlion

Annual Repoet 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

o,

Profit Before Taxation

For Thie vear eedad Decembsr 31, X018

2016

Profit belore takation hes been amived at after charging:

AudEor's remuneation
- audit senaces

AOM-Auc sEyices
Depreciation of proparty, plant and equipment
Arralesation of mtangibbe assels inclueded inadminisirative expoenses
Release of prepaid lease payments
Write-down of inventosies mcheded in cost of sakes
e allowanoe on rade iecevables
Opetating leases rentals in respect of rented premises.
Research and development expenses
Sl costs

and sk o r|.‘!|.||i||’q.;-

Gain on disposal of an associate

usS'million

4 b
2 1
363 54
L )
L., 5
24 16
1 s
a5 g2
a4 Br
3187 3122
- 1

Thie e0id ol salis represented the cost of invantomes recegneed in probil of kss during both years

Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments

Messrs. Wan Long. Guo Lijun, Zhang Taba, Sullivan Kenneth Mare and You Mu are the executive dwectors of the

Company as al December 31, 2016

On tenuary 22, 2006, Messis. Sullivan Kenneth Manc and You Mo are appointed as the executive directors of the

Compamy.

On May 22, 2015 and Decamber 31, 2015, Messrs. Yang Zhijun and C. Lany Pope resigned a5 executive direciors

ol the Comgeeny respeciively,

Messes. Lee Comvay Kong Wai, Huang Ming and Lau Jin Ting Don aie the mdeperdent non-execulive directons of

the Company,

v Lz thin LISE] el

2014 Annual Fegornt
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

11. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (Continued)
Dwredlors” and chiel executive’s remuneralion lor the year, disclosed pursuant 1o the apphcable Lsting Bules and
CO, & a5 lollows:

Bumic Eetoeren|
i Shae Renehil
aod Pedomance Retentien hased scheme 200§

Feten  allowsscen homey bonus  paymenhy contidubions Totsl
Hame ol direclor UsEmilion  UES'miben  Ust'wmillion USPwillen  UsSwillion  USPwmilien  US$million
(Hale (K

K} EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

el SBIVICES IR 0D

ol meede ahown alove were pakd Iod (heir seraces g drdctors of the Company or fsouleidianies

C} INDEPENDIENT ROR-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Wit Lt Comway Kong Wal =t - - - - - ot
W Huang !-.J:ng =t = = - = a b
. Lau Jie Tm Do - - - = = " i
Sul - - - - - - -

recies of the Compay

The independen| divéclons’ emckyments shawn above wers foa for their Semces s

Talal Tor the year ended
Decesber 31, 2015 43

Lotes: thany US§] malien

106 WH OROUF EIRHTED Annuyal Repcel 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

11. Direclors’ and Employees' Emoluments (Conginsed)

A} EXECUTIVE DSRECTIRG

M Woan Long

W
[ - i
W .

W 4 1 kT e Wl WEE T i for % o AgET | #s sbhie of B . ol
B NOR-ENECUTIE BIRECTIRS

o st i ® o alius wese 116 bt Ber serperes sl B i
C} IRDEFEDENT KOR-EXECUTNE

DIRECTORS

= Wy Eong W

W Higng b -
e mdesend et o i bty i " g i v il s e [ vroen

Rl &

dad Cecombe

it 31, 2016 and Dedamber 3

2014 Anmual Fregont WH GRDUP LIWITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior e year ended Decembar 31, 2006

11. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (Coatinued

The: Tive highest paid individusls for the year ended December 31, 2016 included two direclors of the Company
{A015: two), details of whose emoluments are set oul above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2015 hires)

highest paid individuals duing the year wera a5 lolbows:

a6

LSS miflinn

Employees
B salanes and allowances
— petformance bonus
pedenton bonus
share-based payments
retirement benefits scheme contributions

3 3
14 10
1 2
5

7 &
27 23

The emaluments of the remaining: highest pasd indnaduals were within The following bands:

Number of employess

2018

iRk, 000, O] b HIKEA5, HOO, D00
HESAT 500,001 bo HESAE, 000, 000
HE$63 500,001 to HES64, 000,000
HEEES (00001 bo HKE6S, 500, 000
HEES6,000,000] bo HES6, 500, 000
HE$S1 (00,001 bo HKES1, 500,000

1
= |
- 1
- 1
1
1

During the year, no emoluments were pakd by the Group to any of the derectors or the five highest pakd individhsals
{including direclors and employees) &5 an inducement o join or upon joining the Group of 85 compensation fo loss

of office (3015 LS§10 malkon)

192/279
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe the year ended Decemier 31, 2014

12. Taxation

2016
usS'million
China Enterprise Income Tax (197 (A0}
LS. and other overseas income B {G) (130}
Withholding tax {48) 25
Deterred taxation (213) 53
[465) (307}

Under the China kw on Enterpaise Income Tax (the "EIT Law") and implementation regulation of the EIT Law, the
tax rate of the China subsidiaries & 25%, except Tor the following:

{ih According to the Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law and the EIT exemptions regulation set out i the
Carculw of the Minesty of Fmance and the Slabe Administration on Releasing the Primary Processing Hanges
of Agricultural Products Enfitled 1o Preferential Policies on Entespeise Incomse Tax { Trial iImplementation) (Cal
Shal [2008] Mo, 149), and the requiremnents of Article 86 of the Implemeatation Regulation of the EIT Law,
Iz income from various Ching subsidiaries of the Company in primary processang for agriculture products
are exesnpted from EIT.

fH  Pursuant o related regubsbions in respect o the lmplementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the income lrom
variss Ching subsidianies of the Company engaging in projects of Animal-Huskbandry and poultry feeding,
e enied o exemplion Trom EIT during bolly years.

(ih Pursizant to the relabed regulations in respect of the Nobce of Certain Tax Policies for |mplementation of
Exploaation and Developament of Western Region (Cal Shui [2012] Mo, 58) jointly ssusd by the Minestry of
Fimance, e Geneal Administration of Customs and the Stale Administration of Taxation, vanous China
subrsidianes of the Company, ane entithed to a prefierential income tax rate of 15% duing both years

(i) Acoording to the Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law and Cireular of State Adiministration ol Tasxation
o ssues Concernang Implementation of Preferential income Tax Enjoyed by High-and-nes-tech Enterpaises
{Gaeo Shus Han [2005) Mo, 203), bigh-and-new-tech emteiprees are Bved enterpine income tax 51 15%
Various China subsidianies of the Company are classified as high-and-new-tech enterjuises and are enfitled
Lo enjoy @ preferential mcomie b male at 15% during bolh years.

According o a joint circuber of Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation, Cad Shui [2008] No. 1,
only the profits eamed by Ching subsklianes prion to Jamuary |, 2008, when distributed to foreign investors, can be
grandiativerad with the sxemplion from withholding tax. Wheneas, pursuani to Artiches 3 and 27 of the EIT Law and
Adticle O] of #s Implementation Rules. dividend distibuted ol of the paolit generated tieealter, shall e dubjec 1o
EIT at 107 or reduced tax rate if kax ety or armangament applies. Uinder the redeant tax asangement, wilhholding
Lz rafe on dividend distribution to the qualifying Hong Kong resident companies & 5%, Deferred ta liability on the
urrdistiibuted prolis eammed by the China subsidianes have been acerued ab the B ate of 1079 for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2009 and at the tax rate of 5% starting rom Jameary 1, 2010 onwards.

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED 1049
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior tha yar ended December 31, 2018

12,  Taxalion {Contined)
The US incose bix chaipe comprrses ledems] incoms b caloulsted at 35% and stale income b cabloulated af U
s ranging fromn 0 1o 9.59% on the estiveled assessable profits of the subsidianes of twe Company wiich were
mncorporabed in LIS

Other owverseas texation is calculated at the rates prevasiing in the respective prisdictions,
Mo peosiision for Hong Kong Profits Tas hes been made Tor bath years as the Group did not have assessable profits

subject to Hong Kong Prolils Tax or the assessable prodits are wholly absorbed by by losses brought fonsvard from
prior year,

The tation charge for both years is reconciled 1o fhe profil before taation &5 follows:

2016
WSS million

Prodit belore taxation 1,703 1,302
Tax at the apglicabde rates (MNote) {499 {28.3) (370 (F8.4)
Tam effect of share of prodits of associates and

pint venhines 10 06 | 0l
Taw effiect of income that are not Exable in

debenmaning curent year Eabde profil 25 1.5 30 23
Tax effect of expanses that are not deductible in

detenmaning cument year axabde profil (45) 2n (57} (443
Fiaw effect of b losses nol recapnised - - {1} 0.1)
LHilisation of tax beses previously not recognised 3 0.2 11 0a
EMect of 1ax exemplions and preerential ax rates

granted to China subsidiaries am 1.8 35 27
Effect of tax exempdions and preferential tas rates

gramled o LS, sulsidianes o 0.6 Il 0.8
Deciease in opening deferred tax labi#y resulting

from decrease in applicable b ke z 0.1 1 01
Withhodding tax on undistribifed eamings ol

subrsidianies {25} (1.5) {34} {216
Feversal of willhobding tax on Interest iIncome - - a0 23
Cherf{underlgrovision in prior years 1 o1 {7} {0.5)
PRE EIT tax on capital gain upon disposal of

subrsidianes within the Group {21} (1.3
Taw effect of tax losses recognised on mtra-group

trpnsactions g 2.6 43 13
Tax charge and effective lax e for the yoo {465} {27.3) {207} [Z3.06)

M A e Group's rvenue & gemeratod im several jurinckotions, the direchors of the Company consider B | more masninglul 1o agEregate the
imparale daiinciafagn prépamd uesng e datreatc 1AM B sach nchdual [N I= iy

Dredinils o recognised and unprovided defered laation ane sel oul in nole 33,

Less than LISST midion

11k WH OROUF EIRHTED Annuyal Repcel 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe The year endad December 31, 2018

13.  Dividends

{018 Hil5

UsS'million LS million

Lwvidend recognised as distribulion dunmg e e

2015 final dividend of HER12 5 cenls per share (2014; Nil) 236
2016 mterim dividend of HEES cents per share (2015 Nl 2]
330

Less: Dividend paid to Chang Yun and High fenith (Nate) {22)
308

ok The dedend mcognissd as ditibulicn sehades dividesd paid b Chang: Yun Mokdings Uimesd {"Chang Yon®) and Migh Zenkh Liniad
{("Migh Janin®) urdsr the Company s shans mcenlive Schesned (es nobe 38(a) and 355,

Thee final dinidiend of HE$2T cents per showe i respect of the year ended Decembeer 31, 2016 has been proposed
vy the directors and ks subject o approvad al the ferthcoming annual general meeting,

14. Disposal of an Associate

On June 3, 2015, 5FDS Global Holdings B.Y. ("SFDS Global"), Cold Frebd Investments LLC. (*Cold Fiebd™) and
Smethiiedd Inswraevce Co, Lid. (“Smithfiekd Insuance”) (each an indirect wholly-owned subsidsany o the Compary
theough which e Company hebd its interest in Campoliio Food Group, SA ("Campofnia”)) entered inlo a
shawe purchase agresment with. Alfa, S AR, de CV. (“Alla"), an independent third party fo the Company (“S&F
Agreement”), Pursuant bo the SAP Agreement, SFOS Global, Cold Field and Smithiield Insurance agreed to sell and
Alia agreed o purchase an apgregate of 37817, 172 shares, representing approsimatedy 37% of the entire s oed
share capital, of Sigma & WH Food Europe, S.L., ("Sigma & WH Europe”, the immediate holdng comgany of
Campodrio), for an aparegale cash consideration of UIS$354 million. The dsposal was completed on June 3, 2015,
the Group does nol retain any interest in Campolio and Campodrio coeased o be an associale of the Group. The
pain on the disposal 5 analysed a5 follows:

Gain on disposal:

Considemtion received 34
Carrying amount of investment disposed of (2]
Cumulalive exchange differences in resped ol the net assets of Sigma &
WH Europe reclassified from equaty to profil or kss (2]
(ain on dispasal |

et cash inflow arising on disposalk:
Cash consideration recenwed A
Less: transaction costs paid -

354

Upon desposal of the associate, the la effect of LIS318 mallion previously provided on the exchanpe dilference and
recognised in equily was ieleased.

Lesa than LUISE] milcn

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED 111
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

15, Earnings Per Share
The calculation of the basic and diuted earmings per share atinbutabls to owners of the Company is based on the

Tollowing data
2016
Uss'million
Eamings
Prodit bor the year altributable o owners ol the Company
for the purpose of basic and dilited eamings per share 1,038 TR
million milion
Numbser of shares
‘Wiighted average number of cedinary shares for e purposse ol
beasic: earmings per share (Mote 1) 13,666.40 13,665,596
Efect of dilutree polential ordmany shaies:
Inceninee shares Bi1.58 Hi3] e
Weighted average number ol cadinary shares for e purpose o
diuled eanings per share 14,297 98 14, 297 54

A O TN RRHEE (0 Dl @AnRgE (bl Shan Suciuoee ehaned Reld by Chang Tun and Hgn Tesim unte he Compenys
sang inoettg s hemes (s note 220 dand 36}

The computation of dikited eamings per share lor the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2005
does nol assume the cxercise of The Company’s share oplions (see nole 38(cC)) bacause the exercise pica of those
opdions was higher than the aversge market pice for shares

11 WH OROUPF EWHTED Annya| Repoet 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

16. Property, Plant and Equipment

Plant,
mischirsery
Freehold Mokor and  Construction

[FTi] Euildm_l,; wehcles ecquipmin n PrOfress

A8 danusny 12016 LT, 51 |48 ' 4R 4T E 253

Al December 31, 2016 479 2125 140 2,853 05 6,002

DEFRECIATION AND B PAIRMERT

bl : a
ra =
) s 4
i 23
e [ ] K
resiig L = v |}
fhe
{
s H a

Al December 31, 2016 - 405 16 ag2 . 1473

CARRYING WALUES
Al December 31, 2016 479 1,720 64 1,961 05 4,529

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

16. Property, Plamt and Equipment (Continued)

Corain of the Group's bulkBings of USE915 milllon as at December 31, 2006 (2015 DSE0ET million] ane eactad

on land hekl in China while the rest are erected on freehold land siated n LS

As al Decembes 31, 2016, the application of oblaming e owsership certificales of buildings = Ching with an
agpregate cnrying value of approxemately LIS$E3LEF million (201 5 US$336 malbon) are still m process.

Incheded i the carrying value of proparly, plant and equipment as al December 31, 2016, thete was an amounl of

L% 24 million (2015 US$24 million) in respect of assets hebd under (imance leases,

During the year ended December 31, 20016, the directors of the Company conducted a ieview on recoverable
amounts of cerain plant and machinery used in the LS for hot dog production and considered the {ai value of
the redevant assets was minimal and wold substantially be offset by the relevant costs 1o sdll. Accordingly, a full

imipairment loss of USH35% million have been recognised

Progserty, plant amd equipment with camying amount of appromimately LSS melllon has been fully impaired during

et o ended December 31, 2015

17. FPrepaid Lease Payments

2016

UsE millinn

CosT

A January |
Currency realignment
Addibions

A Decamber 31
AMORTISATION

AL January 1
Curreney realignment
Released for the yea

A December 31

CARRYING VALUE
A December 31

Amabysed for reporting purposes as
Current
Men-current

295 204
(7} (11}
- 2
238 265
35 31
(2} (1
5 5
38 3
200 ]
] 5
193 215

The-amount mamly represents the prepayment of ranals for Bind use nghls silualed n Ching for unespined bease

petiods betwesn 12 and 36 years,

L Loss fhan L1 mikon

114 WH OROUF EIRHTED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe The year endad December 31, 2018

18. Biological Assets
Mature of the Group's agricultural activities
The biokogecal assels of the Group ae lve hogs and poulley at various stages of development, including suckling
hogs, nursery hogs and linishing hogs and brodler which are classified as cument assels. Biological assels also
Inchache breading stock (hogs and poultry), which are used to produce fubure live hogs and broiles, are classifeed as
non-cusent assefs of the Group. The quantity of live hogs, broder and breeding stock owned by the Groug at the
end of each reporting penod e as follows:

Liver hogs
sucking 1,574 1,555
~ Nuisery 2243 2,203
{nnrs g T.220 6816
11,037 RIRXE
Breading stock (hogs) 1,066 1,66
12,102 1 1.6
Bk 3.“6 2862
Brending stock (poullzy) 53 455
4377 3317

Hogs

In geneal, once a sow s inseminaled it will gestale for a period of 114 days. Mew bom hogs are clssidied as
“suchimg”. The suckling hogs will stay wilh thair mother Bor theee 1o four weaks al which Gime they will be wesined.
Once the suckling hogs are weaned, al approcamately 8 to 15 pounds, they are ianslerred to the “nursery”

The nursery lacliities are designed to meel the needs of newly weaned pigs. They are ted a series of specially
formulated diets 1o meat their changing nulritional needs. The pigs will stay in the nurseny for approcimately &
weehet wiher thy will grow boapprocevately 45 to 50 pownds and then be transieined o the “finishog ™ lam

Finishing hogs typically stay i this phase for 13 te 19 weeks, During (hat ime they will grow e 264 1o 2590 pounds
and be considered as a kve hog with market value. Once the hog reaches the ideal weight. they are laded onto
specially designed rucks lor ansparl b the processing lacility,

Poultry

In generd, once & pullets bys egas, the s will be sent to the hatchery and it will take approximatedy 21 days 1o
b hislichind, The hatched chicks aee (hen sent 1o the brolker tamm

The chicks are fed with a seqies of specially formaulated diels fo meet their nutrition needs. The chicks will stay
iy the brosber farm for approximately 2842 days where they will grow o approsimeately 2.4 kilogram and then be
comsidered as a brofler with market vahee

Onoe the broiler reaches the market welghl, they are baded onto specially designed tecks for transport o the
processing (aciliby.

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED 115
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

18, Biological Assels (Continued)
Hature of the Group's agricultural activities (Continued)
The Group is exposed 10 a number of rEks related bo its biological assets: The Group B exposed o the Tollwing
opserating msks:

{i} Regulatory amd environmental rishs
The Group is subject 1o laws and regulations in the location in which @ operates breoding of hogs and
poatry. Thee Group lsas established enironmental pﬂlicues and procedures aimed al complance with ool
environmental and other lws, Management peronmes regular reviews to ldentify environmeantal risks and to
ensinne thal the systems in plece ane adequale o manage These ks,

(i}  Climate, disease and other natural risks
The Group's bioksaical sssels are exposed o the ik of damage from climatic changes, diseases and olfwer
nafural forces. The Group has axdensive processes in place aimad al monforing and mitigating thosa risks,
mcheding regular mspections, deease controls and nsurance.

Carrying value of the Group's biological assets

Camng b o Janumry | it 10 14 Fi} 4 i - 1385 134
ey e o @ & @ Coom Ly
R Bowsding ooty EEN 1075 1 1] 93 & B 1085 T2
e (o] g from chenges

e el e e

oo ol Dk el 1 [E il ] m il ] e (-]
| Eprpded g raebri o ot

e porl ol heved Rl BN sy (1sa & " i wel ek
Decmsme chow bo degrecaim - - - m - . = . £ o
[iecrrse e fo cullrg 177 rLl] (3] Kl 1] {2 - [ralis 1534
Camying v o Dwcamiber 31 8 &) 184 i i i 2 1818 1068

Changes in fair value jess costs o sell of biologscal assets include changes i the far value of the hogs and posding
ol the end of both years. The Group's Bological assets wene independently walued by the independent quakied
walued, Jones Lang LaSalle Corpormte Appraisal and Advisory Limited situated al &F, Thiee Pacilic Place, 1 Cueen's
Road Easl, Hong Kong.

= L thary LSS millign

116 WH OROUPF EWHTED Annual Repoet 2018

200/279



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

R R R RS AR AR AR RN AR RO

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

18. Biological Assets (Continued)
Carrying valug of the Group's biological assets (Conlinucd)
Anahmed lor reporling parpose as:

Foe Thie year emded Decembsr 31, 2018

Current
Men-current

2016 2015
U5E'million LISF rmillion
833 Bh5

188 Wl

1,119 1,5

Fair value measurement - Level 3

2016 2015

US55 million LISH millicyy

Brokopical assels

- v hogs
breading stock (hogs)
Broidley

- breeding stock (poultry)

927 aal
184 154
] 4

2 2
1,118 1055

The far values of breeding stock (hogs and pouling are determined based on the average of the historcal selling
paice of hog and poultry of similar beeed and genetic mert less costs bo sell {level 3b. The estimated fair valoe will
sl acanthy mocrease when there s a slight incresase in the average hisloncal sellang paioe, and voe Yersa.

Thee fair walues of live hog and broiler are mainly detenmined based on the price of hogs and broiler in e actively
traded manket, subltmcting Uwe brecding costs requirgd 1o mase e live hogs and broller to be slaaghtered and the
margins that would be required by a raiser and less costs o sell {level 3), The estimated far value will ssgnalicantly
Increase when there 5 a slight increase in the markel price of hog and biadler of decrease in the breeding cost

requiiied 1o raise the live hogs and commercial chicken, and vioe versa

S Annud Begon
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Foor B yeaar ended Cecemnbar 21, 2016

18. Biological Assels (Continued)
Fair valua measurement (Continued)
Set forth below are the key assumplions and inpits adopled in the valistion process of biclogical assts;

China
Breeding stock (hogs)

Per head markel price’™ (RMEB) 2,187 2018
Suckling hogs

Per head cost' (RMB) 63 57
Finishing hogs

Per head mankel price'™ (RMEB) 1,807 1 467

Per head weekly average breeding costs required 1o
mate bo finishing hogs™ (RMB): 65 40

Breeding stock {pouling

Per head masket price'!! (RMEB) 25 sl
Brailer
Per head memket price™ (RMB) 17 16
Per head average breeding cosls requited raise to broile™ {RMB) 17 17
5.
Breeding stock - Sow (hogs)
Per head mankel poce™ (LSS 172 86
Bresding stock - Baar {hogs)
Per head makel price'™ (LS$) a1 95
Sucklig hogs
Per hiad cost'™ (US) n 31
Finishing hogs
Per head market price™ (US%) 138 17
Pazr hesard weekly average broeding costs meduired 1o
rarse to finshing hogs™ (LU53): 5.5 52
L
1 Mlarwt s of Beesding SoCH Brasdng sock & Hitummd 10 08 Dl D 1D 8 ke 5 5 e oDty SI0ck vahudmon e
The pricess adopled refer o 1he aversps hisloioal Sofeg piices tansacied 1o local shisghbar houss
R [ha Group e sols g feeodng vock bedons B end of 2 ugelul e, no higloncal actusl ks
Tigudes are merith bl
2 s of suckiimg hogs Ax there & maigradicant bological ramsionmalion tat Ukes phce Deteeen e baty of e animak
uril B 1y bt fifibing Hoge, Mt G080 Bpponch ik adoptsd. A3 the fucking hage des oaly 4
woeks' oid wl most, the recect col incueed & ppromimotes th seplycemant ool
3 Ml pices of Thar- adopied salfng prices of finafing hogebooles {whick i okd anoigh i b soid 1o ihe markel)
finishing hogibroden e debermined using teeir maricel prce ab tha sctely traded: locel spot andior fotune marked as
rebnrence The proey used i the valualon A 0 ino il B8 Joud phots 1econed
2 Cieats racuited o complels The tomte bo compdts ined ae an sstumplion in walualen des bisad on the historical pestage
tesding coml, madicaton snd vacceaton, grower pagmanl, prodociion hoosing. produchicn
overhadd, ihe beghtacaliughi: aod geling coste that would be: incuiped for sabss The ssfmaded
profits thal o ko required by 2 raéser are 850 applisd in tha wiyalion
118 WHORDUP [IMITED Annua| Ropcel 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

19. Goodwill

Fioe the year encded December 31, 2014

2016 2015

WSS million LIS million

COST
Al lanuary 1
Currency realignmeant

At Decomber 31

ACCUMULATED IMPAIRMENT LDSSES
Al January 1 and December 31

CARRYING VALUE
At December 31

180 L8115

{17} {14}
1,784 1,801
1,784 1201

Impairment testing on goodwill

Based on the Group's basiness units, geodwill has been allocated for impairment testing purpose to the lollowing

CGLs:

. Fresh pork
. Packaged meals

The canrying amount of goodwill allocated to CGLUs and unallecated is as follows:

2018 2015

Aliocated 1o
Fresh pork = Ghina
Packaged mwals — China
Fresh pork = LS
Packaged meats - LS
Fresh pork and paciagesd mesls - Ofhers

WSS million LIS million

47 3l
137 147
3 il
1.504 1,504
85 G4
1,784 1801

An impairment review ol thess Gkl s undertaken annually of when events of Circumsiances indicate that the
canying amownt of CGUs may nol be recoverable. The recovermble amounts of these CGLSs have been deformined
by value dn use etieod using cash Thowt progechion pisformied by he manage ment Bor bolh years ended Decembier

31, 2016 and December 31, 2015

2006 Annul Fegont
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year ended December 31, 20016

19,

Goodwill fintied)

Impairment testing on goodwill (Conlinued)

For the s of inpainmend testing, the Groap prepanes cash Hhow [ll!’ljl.':iﬂlﬁ'ﬁ and the recoverable amounts
of lhese CGUs are calculaled by using pre-tas cash llow projections based on a 3-yeanS-yes linancial budgat
approved by managemant and extrapotation of cash Mows beyond the Soyeant-year budget period

Koy assumptions used in the cash Niow projection of fresh pork in ChinaL 5, covering a 3-yeanD-year. budget
peniod and extrapolated cash How beyond the Dudged pencd are a5 follows:

China
2018
%
Revenue growth ate (Naote i} S40-27.33 16, 42-25.65 0-5.4 (L9-562
Long-termn growth rate (Nobe i) 2 2 2 2
[Chsconnt rate (Mole bi) 11 14 a8 8

Key assumptions used in the cash llow projection of packaged meats i China/UL5. covering a8 3-yeanD-year budaet
period and exbrapolated cash fow beyond e budge period ane a4 follows:

Revenue growth rate (Mobe 1) 8.80-20.30 16.00-19.64 {0.1}-2.8 0862
Lomng-tenm growth rate (Mole i) 2 2 2 2
[hscount make (Mot il 11 14 -] 8

Key-assumplions used in the cash Nlow projection of [resh pork and packaged meats in olher [ocalions oulside
China and U5, covering a S-year budget pencd and extrapolated cash flow beyond the budget period are as
led ke

Reveriie arowth rale (Mot () 40-113 2559

Long-ténm growth rate (Nole i) 3 3

IRscount rake (Mot o) g =
hioten

TG MeRSUE BTwl P ower 4 3 .".1|'r--_|-'\1: BsudEd! phivad] with rifleenncs o ihe adl pedomaecs a5 i
thed dive
B L] e

prrEnt

need M long-tonm gaowin mie i

Mo impainment boss s recognised al the end of both years based on e impairment assessment perlomed. The
remcgeaent believes that any reasonably possible change m any of these assumpleons would nol camse e
agpregate camying amount of the CGLE o exceed the aggregate recoverable amaount of the CGUs.

WH OROUF EIRHTED Annijal Repcel 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

20. Inangible Assels

Conlracl
Diadribulion Cotomiers larm
Teademagks metwirk Patenls el afiend relations

Al Becember 31, 2016 1602 ] 1 3] 40 3 1,705
AMORTESATION BHD IMPRIRMERT

i la I

Al December 31, 2016 - . 1 7 ] -t M
GARRYING VALUES

Al Becember 31, 2016 1,602 5 - 1 M 3 1,681

Patents, customers relations, confract farm relations and mights and permits are amotised over their estimated wseful
Irvees ol 10) bo 20 years,

Trademarks and distribution network acquired i the business combination are ientilied and recognised as
intangible assets with indefinite usedul lives and carmed at historical cost without amortisation for the follewing
[RAsEnG:

Iy are capabie of beg reneswed indefinitely at insignilcant cost;

there is no foreseeable limit o the peniod over which the assel B expected o penerate net cash (lws; based
on an analysis of all of the relevant facions

2014 Anmual Fregont WH GRDUP LIWITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior tha yar ended December 31, 2018

20. Intangible Assets (Continued)
Impaimment testing on intangible assels
Based on the Group's business units, rademarks and dstnbution network have been allocated for impairment
lesting purpose fo the Tollowing CGLEs:

. Fresh poak
. Packaped meals

The carnying amoant of trademarks and distibution network was allocated to CGLUs as follows:

2016
USE million
Alocaled bo

Fresh pork — China 47 bid
Packaged meats - China 28 299
Fresh pok - LLS 235 235
Packaged meats - 15 865 965
Fresh pork and packaged meats - Others 79 83

1,607 1,632

An empaiimend review of these CGUS is undertaken anmually of when evenls of circunstances indecate thal the
camying amount of CGLE may nol be recoverable. The recoverable amount of these CGUs have been delermined
by vahee in wse mellhod usiog cash T projechon by management fod the years ended Decembaer 31, 2016 and
Decembeer 31, 2005

Foi the purpose of impainment lesting, the Group prepares cash low projeclion based on a 3-yeanS-year linancis
buckaets approved by management and exlrapolation of cash kews bayvond the 3-yearS-year budaet period

Hl:]r assumphions used in the cash Now II-:J‘:.“.H_:":_IH ol brademarks and distribaulon nehwork of resh pork oovening &
A-yeanS-year bsdpet pevicd and extrapoiated cash flow boyond the budget period are as follows:

China

Revenue growth rafe (Note i} 5.40-27.33 16.42-25.65 0-54 (1l -52

Lomg-berm growdh gate (Mole i) 2 2 2 2

Discount rate (Note i) 14 17 10 10
WH GROUP LMITED fnnual Rapce 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

20. Intangible Assels (Contimued)
Imipairment lesting on intangible assets (Conlsued)
Key assumplions used m the cash llow projection of trademarks and distribution metwork of packaged meats
covering 8 3-yeanD-year badget period and extrapolated cash (bw beyond the budget period ane as folows:

Chama

206

Revenue growth mate (MNote 1) 8.60-20.30 1600-15.64 2.1-249 0862
l.4-||_|_r. lerrr groswth rale (MNobe 5) 2 z 2 |
Discound rate (Moke i) 14 17 10 143

Koy assumplions used in the cash flow projection of trademarks and distribution network of resh pork and
packaged meats n olhed lcalions ctside China and LS, covering @ S-year budgaet peniod and sxdrapotalisd cash
flow beyond the budgel period ane as follows:

Revanus growth it (Mote 1) 4.0-11.3 2.5-h9

Loanz-lerny geowth rate (MNole &) 3 3

Ciscound rate (Mobe i) 11 11
sk

S TVENUS EROwWTh mle over 3 Sppan®
ol o kg

med does not sxceed the ong-ieim growth s B
g fi-Rax cepcount Ide apeiad 5o the Caal

poar budgel porod with: reference to e past perioemance and it

R operated
10 the TSN kL

ve meat prodocbon busingss
oo DI ChONE Which MfeCEE R

gl kbl e reshwed K

The Group: does not recognise an impairment boss during both yeans based on The impairmen? assessment
performed. The managemen beliaves Thal any reasonably possiblde change in any of these assumplions would
nod cause the ageregate carmving: amount of the ademarks and distribution network 1o exceed the ageregale
recoverable amount of the assels.

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior e year ended Decembar 31, 2006

21. Interests in Associales

2016

UsE million

Tha Gireasp’s share of imlerests i asscciates
Elrhsded A7 e ]

Share of post-acquisition proffs and ether comprehensive income,
net of dividends recefved 15 14

G2 63

Dreails of e Growp's principal assoczates as o December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 are a5 follws:

Artiibiilable progartion ol
Place ol eslablichawst! issuedbepislered cagital held by
Hame ol asistiale incoipatshen e Compusty indirecty Principal schivities
06

HENERARSNE LT & 48% 43%  Froduction of soy athumen

Thie above Lable lists the prrincipal assocEles of the Group, whish, m the opinion of the direcors, |;-|1|n:|r,|:\ilry allectad
he results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the consolidated net assets. The details of other associates
of the Group arg not sef ol indradually, as they are nol considened as malenal m the opinios of the direclors.

All of the abowe associates are accountsd for using equity maethod in the consolidated linancial statements.
Summarised financial information of a material associate

Al the Groug's associates are not considered as indissdually malerial as ot Decemiser 31, 2016, The agmegate

amounts of its shae of hese associates i set out in the consolidated imancial stalements.

Summansed Gnancial mtormation in respect of the Group's matenal associate in 2015 is sel oul below, The
summanised financial infomation below represents amounts prepared n pocordance with IFRSs

WH OROUF EIRHTED Annijal Repcel 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

21.  Interests in Associates (Continscd)
Sigma & WH Europe
O June 3, 2015, the Group disposed all interest i Sigma & WH Europe and Sigma & WH Europe ceased o be an
associfle of the Group. Please efer to nobe 14 for disposal of an associate

LIs% millicn

Reve s BSF
Lozt o e pesdhodd {14)
Cther compeehensave incoime I the persod #

Tedal comprehensive boss for the period {18

DCuvidends receiaed Trom the associie during e period

Aporegate information of associates that are not individually material is set oul below:

ratlie 2015

WSS 'million LIS million

The: Group's share of prolit and 1otal cormgrchensive incomae for the yeas

Tioim s ataaciales 8 4

Davidend receied Trom Peese assoczates during e yose 1} 1

22. Interests in Joinl Ventures

2018 2015
U5S million LISF million
Cost ol imvestment in undisted joint venlures 11 111
Slhetaer of |'u'r-;|-'<1-;_:1||.|h_,||-:,em predils and oliver compredsnsive oo,
net of dividend received 8 11
118 122
2016 Annual Fepont WH GEGUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior e year ended Decembar 31, 2006

22, Interests in Joint Ventures (Confinued)
Detads of the Gioup's principal pind venlures as al December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, all of which
are 5% held by the Company Indirectly are a5 lolkws. The Group exercises joint contiol ower these entities and
herelone chssified them & joinl ventures of the Group

Hame of jainl venlure Place ol incospeeation Principal sctivities

All the Groug's peint sentunss ane nol consideed as Indl'-r-;jl,liilly radlereal e .ijg.;:{:p;ﬂ[{‘. amoamnts of d% share of
these joint ventures is set outin the consolidated financial statemends.

23. Inventones

2016

USE million
Raw materiak 626 o
Wtk in progress a5 TG
Finshed poods 967 976
1678 1,742

24. Trade and Bills Receivables

2018
US$ million
Trade recenvables 782 r27
Less: Allowsances (of Bad and doubtiul debis {8} (a1
T84 il
Bills recerables a 5
T83 Fi

Annual Repoet 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe The year endad December 31, 2018

24. Trade and Bills Receivables (Cotinued)
T genesad credit lerm allowed by the Group boils cuslomess is within 30 days in Chma operstions while the credit
tierm vary depending on the sales channel and customers for the U5, and others opemtions, The folkewing i an
ageing analysis of the rade and bils receivables net of allowances for bad and doubtful debds presented based on
the date ol delrvesy of goods which approximaled ihe respeciive dates on which revenue was recognised:

2016
USSmillion
hge
0 b 30 danys 128 GAr
31 1090 days 35 L7
9] 1o 180 dmys 10 16

743 725

Before accephng any new customers, the Group uses past expenence o assess the polential customers’ credi
cpualdy and delimes credit bms Tof e customens. Linels slfribated 1o cuslomers ane reviewed regulaily

Al December 31, 20016, included in the Group's trade receivable: balance are deblors with: aggregate canmying
amaount of USEE0 milon (015 LISEFE million) Bt are aged between 31 1o 120 days and past dae at e end
ol repoting pericd lor which the Group has nol provided for impainmend loss considering the payment history and
that substantial repayment was noled subsequently 1o the end of The reporting period. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances, The average age ol these recenables a5 al December 31, 2016 is 65 days (2015: 75

denytd,

In determining the recoverability of the trade receivables, the Group monitors change in the credit quality of the
trade recenables since the credit was granted and up 1o the reporliog: dade. The directors considered that the
concemmation of credit risk is imibed doe to the custormer base being large and unrakated

Mer infesest is charped on tade recenvatdes, Allowances on irade recelvables are made based on astimated
Imecoverable amounts Trom the sakes of goods by reference (o past defaull experience and objective evidences of

impairment dedenmned by the diference betwesn the canying amount and the present value of the estimate ulure
cash lhow decounted at the ongndl ellective inberesd rale.

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED L2y
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year ended December 31, 20016

24,  Trade and Bills Receivables (Continuad)
Movement in the allowanoes for bad and doubltiul debls

2016
UsS'million
AL January | {7} 4]
Currency realighment =
Recognised dunng the year (2}
Reversesd during The year 1
Ar December 31 (8} {7

The allowances for doubliul debis regresented individually impaired hade receivables which have been placed
uricher liquedation or i saverns linancel diffcolies,

25. Prepayments, Deposils and Other Receivahles

2016

Usg'million
Loans recaivatles 40 1=
Deposits paid to supplers 21 il
Depesils phiced with financial institulions 8 43
Walue-added lax iecenatles 104 i
Prepayments 28 30

Arcand due Brom it ventures (Mobe 444061 g
Otheas 50 a5
255 276

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Current 208 231
Plom-current 4T 45
255 276

Loss fhan LSS 1 millgn

17 WH OROUF EIRHTED Annijal Repcel 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fice the year endad December 31, 2018

26. Awvailable-For-Sale Investments

2018 Hil5

U5% million US4 million

Unlisted investments
Fiancsl products - 2ar
- Equiity investments 5 -

Analysed lor reportng purposes as:
G rent assels - 3ar
Mom-currend assels 5

At December 31, 2015, the Group's available-lor-sale investments represented the investments in financial
products opeated by banks wilth axpectad anneal return ranging from 2.1% to 4.1% per annum. AR the financial
products were disposed of on maturnity date throughout the year ended December 31, 2016 and recognised & gain
on maturity of LISE 14 million {2015: US$28 méllion) in profil or loss

At December 31, 2016, the Group's avallable-Tor-gale ivestments represented unlisted investments in equily
securities issued by peivate antities which does nol have a guoted markel price in an active markel. They are
medbured sl cosl lest ampairment al the end of e reporling penod because the ange of easonable fair walue
aslimales are 50 significant that the direclors ol the Group are of the opinion that their fair value cannol be
measured Ill‘llﬁlbhl The managmmnt considered that such availlabledor-sale investments as &l the end of the
reporting peod are hekd for strategic purpose and are nod to be dsposed of in the foreseeable fulure,

27. Derivatives Financial Instruments
Derivatives under hedge accounting

2016 01
Asiels Liabildies Assels Lizshilifies

USE million USE ' million LSS millieay LISE milliew

Fair value hedges

Grain confracts 1 - 1
Cash flow hedges
- Foreign cumendy fonward =t 2 * 1
Grain comracts 2 (34 P g
- Livestock contracts 2 1 11
|ewtesressd ale colibEacts =* 2
5 n 12 33
Lees fhan LISE] rralicn
2016 Annugl Regont WH GROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior B yoar ended December 3, 2008

27. Derivatives Financial Instruments (Continued)
Fair value hedges:
The Group entered into derhative instruments {premarily fonwand confracis) o minimise ils exposure 1o tair vales
changes ol its commiliments o bay grains. The directors of the Company considar thal those derivative instruments
are highly effective hedging mstruments. Major terms of the derative imsuments ane set oul belew

Maotional volume

Derivative instruments Minimum Maximum Mefric Malurity

Al December 31, 2016
Commoedities conliacts
Codn 1,025, (W 11, 7050600 Bushels up b Masch 2018

A Devenber 31, 2015
Commaodities contracts
Cin 1,825,000 11,285 (0K Bushels. up to May 2017

Duing e year ended December 31, 2016, the hedpe was highly effeclie in hedging the fai walue exposure bo
the grain poce movemants and as a resull the canying amount of the commiatments to buy graes was adjusted by
bess than LSS milkon (2015 bess than LSS milion) which was inchicded in paodit o loss af the same time thiat he
dervaliee instruments wene included in poodit o loss in bolh yeais

Cash flow hedges:

Al December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2005, the Groap had the following foreign exchange forward contracls
designated as hghly cffective hedgng instiuments in ordes o manage the Group's lorgign Cuamency exposune in
redation o foredgn cumrency forecast sales and purchases.

As at December 31, 2016, there were delerted nel losses of USES milllon (2015 nel sses of USE23 million) in
ecpuity, nel of tax expense of LISE11 million (2015: met of tax credit of USE30 million) included in olther resene

130k WH OROUPF EWHTED Annya| Repoet 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fice the year endad December 31, 2018

27. Denvatives Financizal Instruments {Continued)

Cash Mow hedges: (Continued)

The Greup entered inbo dervalive instuments, such as futures; swaps and opbons confracts designated as hghly
aflective hedging Estiuments m order 1o manage the Group's exposure o the varability n expected lubme cash
flows attributable fo commodity price risk associated with the forecasted sale of live hogs, fresh pork, and the
forecasled purchase of com and soybean meal as well as cash low inferest mile sk assocated with (loating e
bewrowings. The lerms of the dedivalive imstruments have been negotialed to match the terms of the respective
desgrated hedged tens, The majon ke of these contiacls e as follows:

Hotional wolams

Derivalive instromenls Minimum Maximum Maturity

At December 31, 2006

Commoddics conbrects

Lean hogs 127, 840,000 1,515 800, 000 Pouinds up o Septembes 2017
Comn 24,600,000 LS LI Bushwks upy ko Decambse Z018
Soybean meal 315,600 1,200, 200 Tons g o Decertser 2018
Intesest rale contracts 17,238,832 G118, 385,250 WS Dollars  up to Movermbes 2019
Foredgn currency forweand 14,811,952 51,923 855 Warious g o Oclobes 2017
contracts CURIeNCEs

A December 31, 2005

Commodd@ics conbescts

Lean hogs 1,006,440, (00 Pouinds up bo July 2016
- Coan 505,855, 000 81685, 000 Bushieks up o Decambser 2016
Soybean meal B33 B0 730 300 Tons g o Decernter 2016
Intesest rate conbracts 17,360,681 19,453, 720 WS Dollars  up to Movernbes 52019
Foreign currency forsard 16,252,934 h3, 9893 260 Various ug to Movembser 2016
Ciliacds CUPTENG S

Fair valug gains of LI5% 18 million {2015: fair value losses of US$47 milliond have boen recognised in olber
comprelisnsive expenses duting the year ended December 31, 2016

Derivatives not under hedge accounting

2016
Rasels Liahilities Asnds
USE million USE million US$ million
Foreign currency forsand - =]
Grain conbiacts 2 =t 3
Livestock contiacts 5 - 8
Enetgy contiacls 1 - 16
15 - 11 16
Lema Sham UISE] milfices
2018 Annugd gt WH GROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior B yoar ended December 3, 2008

21,

Derivatives Financial Instruments ((
Derivatives not under hedge accounting (Continuwed)
Major tesms ol such deriatives are as follows:

Maotional volume

Defivalive Inslumenls Muiiiem M muim
Al Decermber 31, 2016

Copnimodiles conlracts

- Wheal - 5, 15H0, (W00
Soybean meal S0 4 810,000
— Lean hogs S0 000 FI 240 000
- Coin 45,000 29,310,000
Soybesans 55,0000 & B0 00
Matural ges 7,790,000 10,950 000
Live: callbe - 13, 4400000
Fowegan currency lonwaed 2865511 FTe3302]
conbracts
Al Docember 31, 2015
Commadities conliacts
— Wheal ik D00 3,805,000
Soybean meal 2 F0 25 400
Lesan hegs 5,810,000 260, 440 00
- Cn 3,560,000 24, 320000
Soybeans S0 000 3,125,000
Matural gas 7460, 000 11, O 00
Lirve caklhe - 15, 3600000
Hesabing ol 2016000 A2TE.000
Crude il %6, 000 F2.000
[hisied 2.548,.000 £ 112000
Fewetgn currency forward 4 5594 854 56, 532851

coilracts

Basshals
Tcwess
Pounds
Bushels
Bushiks
MMETU
Pounds
anis
OUrencies

Bushels
Tons
Pounds
Busheks
Bushels
MMETL
Pounds
GABoNS
Barek
Galons
Varous
CUrencies

Maluraly

up to March 2017

up be Aaggust 2017

up to Apil 2018

up to March 2018
upto January 208
up ta December 2018
up o Agail 20017

up te Febary 2017

up to July 2016

up to August 2016

up to Dotober 2016
up to Masch 2017

up to Masch 2017

up to Decemnber 2007
up bo Al 2016

up to December 2016
up to December 2016
up 1o Decembiar 2006
up o July 2016

Al desivative linancel assels and lisbilities are reconded & cument assels s current [abiBties.

WH OROUF EIRHTED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fice the year endad December 31, 2018

28, PledgedRestricled BEank Deposits and Bank Balances and Cash
Al December 31, 2016, bank balances carry mlerest al manked rates ranging: from 0.01% to 4.80% (2015 0.01%
o 4.B0%) per annume The pledged and restnicted bank deposits camy fxed interest rales from 0000 % 1o 3.90%
(2015 0.01% to 3.90%) per annum

At December 31, 2016, pledged bank deposits represent deposits of US$S million (2015: LSL18 million) pledged
to banks ke secuning banking and trading laciliies such as letter of credits and bank loans granled 1o the Group,
and US$3 million (2015: LI5$3 millon) pledged for securing foan from a third paty. These pledged bank depasits
willl b released upon the settlerent of relevant bomowings or the release of the relevant facilities,

At December 31, 2016, a subsidiay of the Group which engaged in financial services, s poveined by the law o
placed USEA2 million (2015: Nil} of statutory deposst in v Peopbe's Bank of China

29. Trade and Bills Payabies
The average credit pariod on purchase of goods ks about 30 days in China operations and the credit lerms vary
depending on the vendor for the LS. and other operations, The Group has linancal rsk mamagement pebices in
pace to ensure thal all payables are paid within the credi timelrame.

2016 2015

UES million LSt million

Trade payables B854 312

Thie folowing i an analysis of ade peyabiles based on the invoice date

2016 2015
USS million LSS million
A=
0 b 30 dawys 832 786
i1 fo o -'jgm, 15 22
91 o 180 days 2 2
181 to 365 days ] 2
B34 812
2016 nnual Regont WH GESUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior e year ended Decembar 31, 2006

30, Accrued Expenses and Other Payables

Aocried staff costs 447 3
D perstls receipls 216 2
Sales rebates payables 211 (§EE]
Peayabbes. in respect of acquesibion ol property, plant

and squipment 118 S
lsurance payables 117 1z
Iovtesresst oy e 56 G2
Balance of contingent cosideralion in respect of

acquisition of subsidiaties 63 54
Growers panahles a8 3o
Dederred compensation 32 32
Rocrued rent and ulilities 29 30
Penshon lability (Mole 35} a3 3l
Aocrued prolessional fees a5 25
Acriued slversing sxpensss 24 26
Diwidend payable 17 -
Amounts due o associates (Mote 4B T A
Detetred revienue (Naote 343 1 2
Brokers payables 1
Oblgations under linanc: keases (Mol 31) 1 1
(ither pavables 128 e

1,573 1.520

Anabysed for reporting purposes as;

Current 141 1371
Mon-current 162 145
1,573 1,520

. Lets than LEEST millon

134 WHOROUP (ITED Anip] Rapcel 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

31. Obligations Under Finance Leases
Tl Group hews beased cortain of @5 buildings, machinery, vehicles and other equapment undes Bnance leases. Az al
December 31, 2016, the lease term s ranged from 2 fo 24 yesrs (2015: 2 to 25 vears). Interest rates underlyng all
obligations under finance leases are varable al respedive contracl dales with an average rabe of 003% per annum
for the year ended December 31, 2016 (2015: 0.3% per annum),

Minimuem lease payments minifmum

2016 i} 2018 ¥
UES miallion 3 m i USS' million 1534 millhon

Amounts payable under finanoe leases

Within one yes 2 ? 1 |
Between one o bwo years 2 2 1 1
Bebwoen bvo 1o live yeaes 4 4 3 3
Aler T years 21 3 14 15
29 31 24 24

Less: Fulure finance charges (5} {7
Present valoe of kease oblipations 24 24
Less: Amounls due for setliemend

within one wesar and showm

under current liabilities

{included in accmed axpenss.

and other payable B Note 30) {1} {1}
Ampients doe alter one yea 23 23

The Group's obsligations under finance leases are secured by the kessor's charge over e leased assels,

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED 135
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

32. Bomowings

2016

UE$ million

Senior unsecned noles:

G.B2H% senior unsecumed notes due August 2072 Bas SO0
#.050% senicn umsecured nobes due July 2017 434 447
SBTE% senlon ynsecined nobes due August 2021 350 349
B 250 senior unseouned nobes dus August 2018 200 446
1.882 2,142
Medmpm-ferm unsecured nioles 144 B54
Bank loans {Mote 1)
Secured B9 b9
Uinsecured T44 1,544
Loans lrom third parties {(Mobe 2)
Securad 1 1
LInsecured 2 2
2,862 3502
Bank overdrafts (Note 3) 16 12
The borrowings other than bank overdiafls are tepayable
i Tollors {Mote 4):
Within one year 885 G
Between one o o yeas 515 i
Bebween bwo to five years 389 1,278
After frae yeans 203 1,253
2,862 3902
Less: Amounts due within one year showmn under current labilities {885) (R}
Ameounts due after one year 1,867 3,308
Total borrowings:
AL D] tales 2,358 2 5k
Al Neating rabes S03 1446
2,862 a0z
Fualysis of Dorowings Ly currency:
Denominated in LISE 2,507 34385
Erepodrinated m HidE 283 A
Denciminatedd in Romanian Leu 43 5]
Dencrminabed in Polish Zloby 2 2
Drenominated in Biitish Pound 3 3
Denominated m ELIR 2 2
2,862 3,902
136 WH OROUPF EWHTED Annua| Repoe 20168
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe The year endad December 31, 2018

32. Bormowings (Conbined)

Pobes

| Fieidl rabe Bank loans <orny nenest o Masd iades ranging om 2455 00 5.0 (2015, 267% o 5255 and floatng raked mnging fom
LinCE 0 5% o LIBCH % pes’ annum ol Decombes 31, 3008 2015 UBOR + 0E85% k LIBOR » 126%)

2 Lessire roem flnd nprlies cutey imaeess o s fates of (L0 par annurs Bl Dedamber 31, 2016 (2005 OT% far annge)

0 Bz grgnrdr: 8 Droceemibear 51, 2006 carry indaresd ot L E0%R pér annum (25 B 4. 535% pér annum)

4 The s don ane baned o schedoied reaymenl dube o8 oob in tha lan ageesmsntn

The Group's bomrowings contain atfirmative and negative covenands that, among other things, limit or restrct the
Group's ability 1o create liens and encumbrances, incur debl, enter info Bguidation, enter mlo change of control
transactions of change te scope of the Business, or dispose of of ansler assets, in each case, subject 1o certain
izalifications and exceptions. The Group has no defsult In payment of the bank borrowings, nor did & breach any
relavant finance covenants for the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015

Deetaits of assets pladped to secure bomowings ane set oul in Mode 42

33. Deferred Taxalion
For the purpose of presentation in the consclidated statemsen? of linancial position, cemtain defermed tax assels and
lsablities have been ollsel. The tollowing & the anabsis of the defered tax balances for financial repoting purpose:

2016
U5S million
Deferred tax assets 28 146
Deferned tax labilities (887) (8140)
(859) (GG}
2016 Annual Fepont WH GROUP LWITER 1 &7
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior i year ended Decembar X1, 2006

33, Deferred Taxation (Coninueed)

The lalkwang are the major deferred lax assolsfiabilibes recognised by the Group, and the movements herson

auramgs e yaar:

Taw eflect of deductible femporany dilerences:

PGS

wrie-denl

meitaie

st mi il it
irilife

[
bl b efizjard

W bsemler 11, 26 =k H ]

wngine (e bt
beagiel gy
T ]

Kapnisad
Taz bt nfire

T eflect of axabde eaporany dilferences

Fair walue
Undisiriboted chaages mising changes arising
from business
combinaben

Accelersled Lix
deprecialion

eainings al
vl diaries

Fait value
Oher Lacable
lengarary
differeaces

Iram ko eegical
e

Al Decembar 31, 2016 {-1Fi] ] 73 S 48 (1,160}
&rE han LSS ] mdhon
i | Ripoet- 201

WH OROUF EIRHTED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year ended Decembsr 3], X018

33. Deferred Taxabion (Continued)
M December 21, 2006, the Group had unised e bosses of US$177 mllion (2015: LS3567 million) avadable for
olfsel against fulure profits of which a deferred tax asset has been recognised norespect of USELA1 million (015
LIS$ES million) of such losses. Mo deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of such bosses of LIS336
il (2015 LIS36E million} duse fo unpredeckability of ulure profit stream, Excepd lor an unrecognised tax losses
of US4 million at December 31, 2016 (2015: LIS$28 million ) that may be camied forward mdelinitely, other losses
willl expire from the year of 2006 to 2036,

The untecognised tax losses will expire on of belore 2036 as below

2016 215
UsS'million LSS mllion

By end ol
2016 - 4
2007 1 3
2018 3 3
20159 3 3
after 200 35 27
32 40

Al the end ol the reporling penod, the aggregate amount of temposany dilferences associsted with undstributed
aarnings of subsidaries lor which defemed tax labilities have not been recognsed was USE] 108 million (2015
US3SEST million). No lisbility has been recognsed in respect of these differences because the Group s in a position
to control e timing of the reversal of the lempoany differences aod U Group has debegmemed Whal s portion of
prodits devived from these operating subsidiaries will be retained by these subskdianies and will not be distributed in
the loreseeable fufure. Thereloe, it is probable thal such differences will nod revesse in the faesecable future

34. Deferred Revenue

2016 2015

WSS million 153 million

Government grant

current fincuded in accrued expenses amnd obher payabbes) (Nolae 300 1 &
~ non-cument B 9
f 11

The deferred révenue represents government grant received in relation Lo construction of propety, plant and
equipment of the Group. As the related assels are under constiuction, the grant received from government will
b iedeased o profit of kss as other mcome over the useful lives of the relaled smounds alter the consbuchion is
conmijaleded

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

35, Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits
Defined henefit plans
The group entities which operate in LLS. oparate funded defined benelit scheme fonall their quatified employess,
Pension benofits provided by the Group are curtendly onganised primarily through defined bened pension plans
which cover vishsally all LS. employess and cestain foreign employees of the Group. Salarled emplyees ae
provided benelits based on years of service and average salary levels. Hourly employees are provided benefits ol
stated amounts for each year of service,

The defined benefit plan is administered by a separate fund that & kgally separated from the entity, The board of
e pension fund is composed of an equal number of representadives from both employers, employecs and (Formes )
empdoyees, The board of the pension fund is required by law and by its artickes of association to act in the imerest
ol the fund and of all relevant slakeholders in e scheme, Le active employecs, maclive employees, relirses,
empdoyers. The board of the pension fund & responsible Tor the imvestment policy with regard o the assels of e
Tund.

Uinder the plan, the emghoyess are entitled to retirement Benefits varying between 0% and 45% of fuel salary on
attagvment of a retirement age ol 65 Mo other post-reteement benelits are provided 1o lhese emgloyess,

The plan in LS. exposes the Group bo actusrial nsks such s investment risk, interest mate rish, longevity rsk and
salany rish.

Inwvestmant sk The present wwdue of the defined benefit plan |biity s calculabed wiing a discount
b deledmened by reference to high qualty conporate bond yields; if the relurn on
plan assel B Lelow this rale, 0 will create @ plan dedicil, Currently The plan has a
relatively balanced investment in equity securifies, deld stuments and real estales.
D to the bong-term nature of the plan [kEbibes, the board of the pension fund
considers it is appropriate that a reasonabde partion of the plan assels should be
invested in equity securities and in real estales to leverage the elurmn generated by
the fumd,

Inderest risk A decrease in the interest rabe of fxed income products will incroase the plan Tability;
however, this will be partially oflset by an increase i the refum on the plan's debt
mvesiments

Longevity risk Thie present walue of the defined banefilt plan ability is caloulated by reference to
the best estimate of the moedality of plan paricapants both dunng and alter thelr
employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan pasticipants will increase

the plan's hability.

Salary risk The present vahie of the defined benefit ptan [ability is calculated by reference to
the future ssbies of plan participants. As such, an moease in the salary of the plan
parficipants will increase: the plan's kabality,

Price risk An increase in the market price of equity investments will increase the plan assets,

The mast recent actuarial valualions of plan assels and the present value of the defined benefit obfigation were
camsed out &l December 31, 2016 by Mercer (US), Inc.. The present value of the defined bemefit obligation, and
the retaled current sepace costand past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

140 WH GROUP DIMITED Annual Fepcel 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

35. Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefils { Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Continuedy
The prcipal FEsumpdions used bor the purposes of the actuariad valuations were a5 folows
Valuation al December 31,
2018 2015
Discount rale 4.55% 4.70%
Exprsciod rabe ol salary incresse 4% 4%
The actuarial valuation showed thal the market value of plan assets was US$1 574 millson (2015: LIS$1,322
ol
Amounts pecognised in poodit or loss in respect of These defined benefit plans ane as follows.
2016 2015
UES' million LSS million
Sepace cosl
Canrrent service cost L] o5
Past service cost - {15}
el infeest expense 15 20
lakad [:5] %
Remessurement of the net defined benefit kability mclided in other comprehensive expense are as follows.,
20186 2015
UsS'million LIS million
Return on plan assets (exchuding amounts included
in el intenest egaense) £ (&8}
Achmnal (losses) gans ansemg from cange in inanceal fssinpdions (a0) 48
{48} {200
Less: Deferred taton (Mote 4.7) 18 8
Tolad (31} {12}
SO W) B WH GROUP LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior e year ended Decembar 31, 2006

35, Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Contimsed)
The amount inchsded in the consolidated stalement of Mnancial position arksing from the Group's obligation in

respact of 115 delined Denedit plans 15 as Tollows:

2018
Us$ million
Present vahee of funded defined benelit obligations 1,883 1,783
Fair vahee of plan assets {1,574) {1,323
Funded statis and nel Eability arising from defined benefit obligation an a5l
Cthver retiremeant benedits 10 10
m 471

Ineclisched

Current liabililies (Mobe 303 Lk 1]
Mon-current liabilities 303 440
Other non-current assets (5)

amn 471

Movements in the present value of the defimed benefit obligations in the current year were as follows:

2016

USS'million
Dot Beniefil obligation at January 1 1,783 1816
Cutrent sere cost 51 b ]
Past servioe cosl - {153
Invtizresst ool B1 ]
Brencdits paid {100} {110

Remeasurement ksses (gains):

Achearial losses {gains) arising from change in financal assumplions BO (RN
Drfimned Benelil obligation ot December 31 1,895 1,783

Movements in the present value of the plan assels in the current year were as follows:

2016

Uss' million
Fair vahee of plan aesels al January 1 1,322 1.214
Inerest income =15 h8
Contribations from the employers 255 228
Brenedits paid {100} {1

Remeasurement gains {losses)
Return on plan assels {fexcluding ameunts mcluded in

el inberest expense) 3 (BE)
Fair valse of plan fssets ol December 31 1,574 1,322
WH DROUP LIMITED Annus| Repoe 2016
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35.

2014 Annual Fegornt

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fice the year endad December 31, 2018

Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefils (Continuet)
Defined benefit plans (Continueed)
Thee faim value of the plan sssets as al the end of the reporting period for each category, are as follows

Fair value of plan as:
al December 31,

2016 M5
W55 million

Cash and Gsh egquivalents 117
Equily securities 1,106
Db secuities 200 G628
Albenative investments 52
Limited partnerships B4
1

Insumance contracts 1
Tokad Tan valuee 1,540 1.314
Unseliled transactions, net k2 8
Tokal plan assels 1574 L322

Thee tair values of the #bove edquily s debd insiaments are determmned based on quoted markel prices m active
markets whereas the fair walues of alternative ivestments limited partnerships and insurance contracts are nol
beased on quoted market prices m active markets, As at Decémber 31, 2016, US3S80 million, LES$E95 millien @nd
L5365 million planned assets {2015: USFAE0 million, LISEE12 million and US$42 milkon) are classilied as Level 1,
Level 2 and Level 3 respecively

The actual refum on plan assets was T.91% (3015 6.75%) over 5 years,

Sqmdicant actuarial assumgdions fon the determination of the defined obgation are discount rale, epected salary
increase and mortality. The sensilivity analyses below have been defermined based on reasonably possible changes
al the especive assumplions eccumng @ the end ol the reporting pedod, whike holding all olhés assumplions
Comstan

It lescound. rate is B0 bases points igher (lwer), the defined benei obligation would decrease (increase) by
LIS$1 33 million (2015; decrease {increase) by LIS$124 million),

The sensitivity analysks presented above may not be representative of The actual change in the defined benefi
abligation & it & unlikely that the change in assumptions wold ocour in Bolation of one anodher 8s some of the
assumplions mey be cormekated,

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivily analysis, the present value of the defined benelit obdigation has
e caloulated using the Projected Linil Ciedit Method al the end of the reporting penod, which s The same

as that applied in calculating the defined benefil obligation liabdily recognised in the consolidated statemment of
firsncial position

WH GROUPF LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior tha yar ended December 31, 2018

35, Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits (Continued)

Defined beneafit plans (Colimeed)

Pension plan assets may be imestad in cash and cash equivalents, equities securities; debl securities and
alternative assets (including aBernative investments, limited partvesrshigs and insuranca contracts). The investment
policy for the pension plans & lo batance risk and return through a diversilied portiolio of high-quatity equity and
Ted income securities. Equily targets for the pension plans ame as indicated in the Tollowng abde. Maturity Tor foded
inoome securnibies B managed such that sufficient liquidity exists to meel near-term benelit payment obligations.
Thie: il setan outsbde investment sdvisons o mreknage plan myvestments within pacamebers established by e plan
Inestees,

The following table presents the faie value of the qualiied pension plan assels by major asset category as at the
end of the reporling penod. The aflocation of the penson plan assels 15 based on the trgel mnge presented in the
Tollowing Fabde

Asset calepories:

Al Decamber 31, 2016

UsS'million  Targel range

Camland cash ejuplvalends, ne of

umssettled transactons 13 0-4% @] %
Equity seourities 1,108 30-50% HO2 30 -50%
(bt sescurithes 200 33-55% 28 33-55%
ARernative assels 17 5-20% b2 5200
Total 1.574 1,322

The Group expects o make a contribufion of US$111 million 1o the defined benslit plan during the nest financial
yea

The lellowing ae deseriptions of e wluation methodologes and key npuls used o measure pension plan assels
recorded at fair value:

. Cash and cash equivatents — Cash equivalents inclide highly Bguid investments with orginal meabiiities of
theee months of kess. Due (o their shor-term nature; the canmying amount of these instruments apgrocimates
thar esstimeted fair walue. Actively traded money maikel iunds are measured al their net asset values, which
apgrocimates fain value, and cassilied as Level 1. The lair value of certan money markel funds for which
quaded prices ang avaidable but raded less requently have been classified a8 Leval 2

. Equily secuntios ~ When available, the fair value of equity securities ane based on quoeted paices in active
markets and classified as Level 1. Leved 1 Gnancial instioments include highly lguid nstrements with
queded prices,; such as edquities and mutua funds treded in active markets.

144 WH OROUF EIRHTED Annuyal Repcel 2016

228/279



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)
ooOooood

Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

35. Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits (Continued)
Defined benefit plans (Continued)
I quesded prices are not available; lair values are oblained from pricing services, bicker quotes of othel
model-besed valeation techniques with obsesvable inpats and classiibed as Level 2. The nature of these
erquily secunithes mclede secunties jor which quoled prices are avaikable bul traded less requently, secunties
whose fair value has been derived using a maodel where inputs to the model are directly obsenable in the
magket, or can ba derived principally Trom o corobomated by obserable market data and securilies that are
valued using olher fimancial Bstruments, the paramelers of which can be directly observed. Level 2 equity
securities inchude prefenaed stock and commingled funds that are not actively raded.

. Debit secunties — The fai values of debt securities ate oblained from pricing services, broker quoles o other
okl baveedd valustion techmiques with chacvable mputs and classified as Lovel 2. The nature of these dabd
securities include nstruments for which queded prices are avalabhke bub traded kess frequently, instrsments
whose tair value has been derved using & model where inpals to the model are directly observable in the
markel, or can be derreed prncipally fiom o conoboratied by observable markel data and securnibes that
are vahsed using other financial instruments, the parameters of which can be directly observed, Level 2
diebt securitics mchede mutual lunds, asset-backed secumitios, ementng mat ket securnities, corpoaie debl
securities and government debt securities.

. Alernative [nvestorents = The fair values of allermative investments are obtained from prcing Semnices,
broker quobes or other model-based valuation technigues with observable inputs and classified as Level
2 The nature of these alternative investments include instruments for which quoled prices ate avallable
bt traded less frequently, instiuments whose fair valee has been derved wsing a madel where inputs
tex the model are directly observable in the market, or can be derived paincipally from of coroborated by
obsenable market data and securibies theld are wlued using other linancal instruments, the paameters of
which can be directly observed. Level 2 allermative investments inchede diversilied investment funds.,

. Lemrited partnerships = The valuation of hobted partnership investments requires the use of ssgnificant
unebsenabie inputs due to e absence of quoted markel prices, inhesent lack of liquidity and bong.
lerm nature of such assels and are classified as Level 3, These investments are infiafly valued al cost
with quarierly valuations perlormed ulilising available market data to detesmine v lall value of these
Investments, Such market data consists primarily ol the observations of trading multiples of public
companies considered comparable o the investments, with adjustments Toe investment-Specilic issucs, the
lack: o ligquidity and otier items,

* Isurance confracts = The valuation of these gusaniced annuty irsurance conlracts & pamarndy’ based on
quobed prices in active markets with adjustments: for unobserable inputs caused by the anique natine of

applying mnvestment eamings a5 pant of the paricipation guarantes, Due to these unobsenable inpls and
sz long-tenm nature of these investments, the contracts are classified as Level 3,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior tha yar ended December 31, 2018

35, Pension Liability and Other Retirement Benefits ontinued)
Defined contribution plans
The Group's qualilying emgdyees in Hong Kong participate in MPF in Hong Kong, The assets of the MPF are held
separslely rom those of the Groep n fund under the controd of trustee. Under the MPF schome i Hong Kong,
e emgloyer and its employess are each requited to make confributions o he scheme al 5% of the employes®
relevant income, subject o8 cap of monthly relevant income of HEKE30,000, Contributions 1o the schems vest
imeechialely,

The employess of the Group's China subsidiaries are mombers of the state-managed relirement benefits scheme
operated by e Ching povernment. The subsidianes are required 1o confribute a cefain percentage of thel payroll
e the retirement benalils scheme to lund the benelits. The only obligations of the Group with respect o the
refirerent benefits scheme & b make the requined contraulions under the: scheme

The Group has defined confibution pans (010K plans) covering substantially all LS. employess, The Group's
confribudions to the plan are primarily based on each contribution and cannot exceed the maximum allowable for
18 purposes.

The amount chanzed to proft o koss of apgeoximately US$ER million: during the year ended December 31, 2016
{2015: LUSE76 milllon} represents contribubion paid or payable to the plams by the Group & rafes specified in the
rules of the plans.

36. Share Capital

Ordmnarny shares of LIS$0,0001 each

furthor e
Al Jammsary 1, 2015, December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2016 S, o0y 5
I=sued and fully paid-
Al Jameary 1, 2015 and Decembeer 31, 2015 1464842 1
Issue of shares on exercise of share ophons (Mote) 265 t
At Decembuer 31, 2016 1465107 1
e The sFane gplions exsrcined during the ymar mm undee 1he pre-iP0 share option wohame

All the shares which were issued during the year rank pari passa wilh the than existing shares in all respects,

z Less than LSFT mdion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Foe Thie year emded Decembsr 31, 2018

37. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments
Tl Group manages its capdlal to ensure that entibies n the Group will be able to conlinue as 8 going concesn
while maximising the: refurn o owners through the oplimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's overall
strategy remains unchanged dusing the years.

The capital shucture of the Group consisls of net debt, which indudes the borrowings disclosed in nole 32, nel
al cash and wash equivalents and equity atiributable 1o owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
neserves and ietained profs

Categories of financial instruments

F eyl drssels

Auailable-for-sale mvestments 5 a7
Dierivatives financisl assels 20
Othe not-cLrient assets ay 7l
122 468
Loans and recesvables;
l'ade, bills and olher recensalbdes ara 201
Pledgedirestincted bank deposits 58 26
Bank balances and cash 1,136 1137
2076 1,564
Fmancial liabilities
Al e lesed cosls:
Trade, bills and other payablies 1,300 1277
Borrowings {lmed and Hoaling rales) 2,862 3,502
Faank ovendralts 18 12
4178 5151
Dervatives imancial liabilities il 26
2016 Annugl Regont WH GROUP LWITED 147
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

37. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments (Coatinued)

Financial risk management obhjective and policies

The Group's major financial instruments inclsde pledged bank deposits, bank bakances and cash, avaitatde-for-
sale investments, deriative iinancial instruments, trade, bills and ofher receivables, ofher non-current assels,
trade, bils and oiher payables. borrowings and bank overdeafis. Deails of the financial instrements are disclosed
in respactive notes. The nsks associated with these financial instuments inchude marked risk (carrency risk and
interest mate 1isk), cedit risk, lquidity risk and other gice sk, The policies on how 16 mitigate ese nisks aro sot
ol Bedow. Management of the Group mamages and moniors these exposunes 1o ensure approprate messures ane
implemented on & limely and effective manner,

Market risk
The Group's acliviies exposa il puinemndy o the inancal risks of changes m foreign cumency exchange des and
iiterest rates,

Thewre has been no change to the Group's exposure o market risks or the manner in which it manages and
messues the risk

Fareign currency sk managernent

Cerlain group entities have certain forelgn curtency sales, purchases, bank balances and cash and bofrowings
denominated in LIS% and Eouro ("ELIR"), which expose the Group to foreign curency risk. In order to mitigate
thve fosekan currency rsks, foregn curtency foaward contracts are entered inlo by the Group for cerain materisl
loreign currency fransactions. The crllical terms of these foreign currency bormard contracts are similar bo thosa of
e hedged payments and receipls domenated m fofeign cunencies. These foreign currency loewand conlracls ane
desigmated as hedging instruments and hedge accounting is appied a5 the contracts are considered highly effechive
hedging #ons:

The caarying amount of (e Group's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary [abilllies at the
end of the reporting penod ae @ Bollow:

2016

U5 million

Assels
LSS
Bank balnces s cash o7 5]
Teade, bills and other receivables - [
ELIR
Bank balances and cash 1 5
Trade, bilks amd other receivvables 27 3
148 WHOROUP [IMITED Annual Fepcel 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Foe Thie year emded Decembsr 31, 2018

37. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments (Continugd)
Financial risk management objeclive and policies (Continued)
Marked risk (Continued)
Foreigm curmescy rsk ranagemend (Corrlinued)
2018 2015
U5SS million 154 million
Liahilities
5%
Trade, bills and other payables 48 13
B rowingzs 142 163
ELR
Trade, bils and othes payables 13 14
Becar rowings 2 2
Sensivty anmyss
The Group s mainky exposed bo the effect of UISE against the funclional curmencies of respective group entitbes. The
directons of the Company consides that the risk axposed Lo effect of ELIR s nol meaterial
The following table details the Group's sensitivity to-a 5% (2015; 5%) increase and decrease in US$ against
funclional currencies of respective group entities which represent management’s assessment of the reasonabily
possible change In forelgn exchange rates. The sensilivity analysis includes only cutstanding foralgn currency
denominated moelany fers and adjusts their ansition o he functional cunencies of respedive group enlilics
at wear el fora 5% (2015: 5%) change inforeign currency rles, A postive (negative) number below indcates an
increase {decrease) in post-tax profit where USE shrengthens 5% (2015: 5%} against the relevant curency. For a 5%
{201 5: 5% weakening of USE apamst the relevant cumency, there would be an equal and opposite mpact on the
pacdil, and the balances below would be negative (positive)
2016 1
UsS'million LISH million
LI5S impeact {3 {5
In management's opinton, the sensiinaty analysis is unrepresentalne of the mherent loregn exchange sk as the
year end exposune does nol reflect e exposure during the respective year,
Irilerest rafe raw maragemen
The Group's fair value inferest rate rsk relates primardy to its available-for-saie investments and fixed-rate
beoarowings (see notes 26 and 32 respeclively for details). The Group currendly does not enter into any derivalive
contracts o hedge its exposuns o changes m fair valees of the avitable-loc-sabe nvestments and fixed.rale
ey rewiings. Howeved, the management of the Gioup will consider hedging significant interest rate exposwre shoudd
the nied arise
The Group’s cash llow interest rabe risk relates primanly lo floating rates bank balances, borrowings and bank
overdrais (see notes 28 and 32 respectively for details), The Group's exposures 1o inferest rates on linancial
liabifties ane detailed in the hquidity sk management section of this note
2014 Anmual Fregont WH GRDUP LWITED 140
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

37. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments (Cotinued)
Financial risk management obhjective and policies (Conlinued)
Market rigk {Condineed)
Sersiliily analysis
The sensiivity anabrses bebow have been determined based on the exposure fo interest rates for non-desivative
instruments at the and of the repoeting penod. For Boating mates borrowings, bank overdialls and bank balances,
1 analysis s prepared assaiming the amound of asset and Eabslity outstanding at the énd of the repoting period
waas outstanding for the wivele year. A 27 bass polnts inciease of decrease is used lor Ching opesation and a 25
basis points increase o dectease B wsed for operabions owtside China which represents management's assessment
of the: reasonmably possible change in nlerest mbes,

It inberest rales decreased by 27 basis poinks in China or 25 bases pomls outside China and all other vanables were
hedd constant, the potential effect on post-4ax peolil i as follow:

2016

UsE million

Incresse in post-tax profit 2

There would be an equal and opposite impact on e post-tas profit whene the interest ates increasod 27 basis
point n China or 25 bases pomnls outside China and all other vasiables wore held constant

Credit risk

Thie Gioup's credit risk is pomanly altiibutabde to its rade, bills and other recevables, available-for-sake
investments, bank balances and pledped bank deposits. Al the end of the reporiing period, the Groug's maximum
exposure bo credit sk which will cause a fmancal loss (o the Group due o filure 1o dischamge an oblgation by
the counterparties and arising from the carmying amount of the respective recopnised financial assefs stated in the
consolidaled statemant of financial position.

In oedes to minimise the credit risk, management of the Group has delegated a team responsible for defermination
of credit lmits, credil approvals and olhar monibosing procedures to enswue that follow-up achion ks Eken bo recoves
owerdue debts. In addition, he Group reviews ihe recoverable amoant of each individual debl al e end of each
repoeting period to ensune that adequate mpatment losses are mada (or imecoverabde amounts, In this regard, the
ranagement of the Gioup consider that the Group's credit iek 5 sgnilicantly iedaeced

The Group has no-stenifEcant concentration of credit nsk on rade, bls and other recerabies, with exposure spread
ois @ Brge nuamber of counfesparnties and customers,

The credst risk on availabde-for-sale mvestments representing financial products in 2015, bank balances and

pledged bank deposits s Emiled because the counterparties are financial institubions with good reputation in China
and the LS.,

* Less Ehan LIS%] millicn

150k WH OROUF EIRHTED Annuyal Repcel 2016
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fioe the year ended Decemier 31, 2014

37. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments (Contined)
Financial risk management objective and policies (Continued)
Liguidity rizk management
Ultirmate responsibility Tor lguadity sk ranagement rests with the managemend, which has buill an approgaiala
lecquidiy risk management framework for the management of the companies comgnising the Group's short, medium
and long-lerm funding and liquidity management requircments. The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining
adequals resenies amnd bosrowing laclities, by continuously moniloring Forecast and actesd cash Tlows and metching
the maturity profiles of lisancil assets and labiities,

A it December 31, 2016, the Group has aailable unuliksed banking lacilities of approsimately US$2.720 million
(2015 LSH2.505 million,

The Tollowing table details the Group's remaining confractusl matusity for &s non-denivative linancial [Eabiities, The
tabde has been digmn up based on the undiscounted ash llows of linancial abilities besed on the earbest date on
which the Group can be nequired o pey, The table mchedes. both mterest and principal cash ows. To the extent
that inderest rates are fleating. the undecounted amount 5 desived Tiom imlenest sate at the end ol the repoting
peeriod.

In addition, the following table details the Group's Houdity analysis for its dervative financial instruments. The
tables have been diawn up based on the undiscounted contractual nel cash oitflows on Gervative mstiuments
that seftle on a nel basis, The amount of endiscounted cash flows disclosed has been determined by reference o
the projected interest rates as ilustraled by the yield curves easting at the end of the reporting pernied. The iquidity
analysis for the Group's dervative fimancial instiuments are mepared based on the confractual maturities as the
management consider that he conlmciual maturities are essential for an understanding of the liming of the cash
fhows of derivatives.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior e year ended Decembar 31, 2006

37. Capital Risk Management and Firancial Instruments (Continued
Financial risk management objective and policies (Continued)
Liguidity risk mamagement (Continued)

o
Bl by e caing

=5 1] b-imw £=5 e I T flai==]

U milion 1T LS il e S milva LES el o U mllna

Her cway 15 16 - - -
Flaead et B in & i 45 B 9 181 L3
Fifng e birsowng 180 {[] I frif s - 504 5

i o1 2] 3 L] 4,74 420

Rl
i & L
A " 3
bk o ¥
r i
berk et 5
e B ] i = | ] e
a TIE
s Bowing ol - |
Al & il 134 [ i

236/279



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe the year ended Decemier 31, 2014

37. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments (Continugd)
Financial risk management objective and policies (Continued)
Otber price risk
Thee Groasp is exposed o other price sk theough s derivative instrumends. The sensitivly analyses below have
been detenmined based on ihe exposure 1o price risks at the seporting date. 0 the prices of these lubwe contracts
had been 5% higheriower as 8l December 31, 2016, the other reserve would decreasedincrease by less than USE]
million {2015, kess than US$E million).

Fair value measurament
Thee directors of the Comgany consides that the carmying amounts of financisl assets and fnancial abiities reoorded
at amoetised cost in the consolidated financial statements approximate thes fair vakees.,

Fair value measurements recognised in the comsolidated stalements of linancial position
Thee Followingg lable provides @n analysis of financial mstnements thal are messured subsequent to milial recognition
at fam value, grovped nfo Lovels 1 1o 3 based on the degres o which the Tair alue is obsenable

- Lewel 1 lair value measurements are those derived from quoled prices {unadijusted) i active markets o
identic assets of habiities

. Lewel 2 (ai value measurements are those derived from inpuls ofher than queoted prces included within
Level 1 that are cbservable for the asset o Eability, either directly {l.e. as prices) o indirectly (Le, desived
Toam prices).

. Lewel 3 far value measurements are Bhose derived (rom valsation fechikques that in lude inpats Tor e asset
o Eabality that are not based on obsenvable market data (uncbsenable inputs).

2018
Leval 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Tatal
USE milfion USE million U5% million W5 millon
Derivatives eancial ssels g 14 - 20
Other non-current assets 19 T8 - a7
] 52 - 17
Derivatives fmancial liabilities - 1 - 1
2016 Annual Fepont WH GRGUP LWITER 153
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior tha yar ended December 31, 2018

37. Capital Risk Management and Firancial Instruments (Continued
Fair value measurement (Conlinued)
Fair value mexsurenenls recognised in the consolidated statements of linancial position (Continued)

Auadabde-lor-sale mvesiments - ai - 397
CHbver non-cuiment @ssels K| |

468 463
Derivatives financial lnbdibes F) 1% 6

The fasr values of derivative lmancial assetafliabilities and available-for-sale investments. ase determined by quoted
prices i aclve matkels (level 1) o usng income approach besed on discounied cash oy analysis on the egpecied
interest rates (level 7, & approguiale,

Othes non-current assets includes insurance contracts which are valued at thelr cash-surrender value using the
daily assel unit value which s based on the qucted market price of the underbang securnties and clssified within
Lewvel 2,

Fair value messuremends and valuation processes
Somee of thee Group's assets and Babalites are messured al tair value for financial repoding puiposes.

In estimating the lair vadue of an assel or a lability, the Group uwses markel-observable data o the extent it =
availalile. Whese Level 1 inpats are nol available, the Group engages thind pay cualified valuers 1o perfomm the
valuation. The management ol the Company works closely with the qualified external valuers fo establish the
appropriate valuateon techmnues and mputs o the model,

Financial assets and linancial liabilities subject to offsetting enforceable master netting arrangement and
similar agreements
The disclosure sef o in the tables below include imancial assets and financial liabilifies that:

- are offsed in the Group's consolidated staternent of linancial position; o

- are sulyect boan enbonceable masiar nellingg arrangement or shnskar ._’Ql!lwhl'mrlr that covers similar financis
instruments, imespective of whether they are offset in the Gioup's consolidated stalement of linancial
[rosation

The Group curtendly has a legally enforceable night to sel off the derivative financial instruments and the Group
nfoereds bo setthe these Balanoes o ned bass,

WH OROUF EIRHTED Annijal Repcel 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe The year endad December 31, 2018

37. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments (Continuged)
Financial assets and financial liahilities subject to offsetting enforceable master nelting amangement and
similar agreements (Continued)
As at December 21, 2016
Gross
amounis ol Hed
recognised amounts of
financial financial
liabilities assels Related amoants
st off presanind not sed off in lhe
Gross im the mthe  consolidated statement
amoants of coasolidated  consolidated ol financial position
recognised slatement statermani Cash
fnancial  of financial  of financial Financial collsteral Net
assets position position callateral received sl
USE'million  USS'million  USS'million  USE'millon US$'million  USE'million
10 {5) - | - B 13
21 {6) 15 - - 15
Teds k| {11} 20 - ] 28
Gross hest
amounis ol amounts of
recognised finamcial
limamcial Hiahilibas: Refated amounis
aswets setoffi  presenied nol sed aff in e
Gross inthe n the consolidated statement
amomnts ol consolidated  consolidated ol financial position
recognised shatement stabermant Cash
finsncial  of fimancial  of Gnancial Financial collateral Net
liahalities. position pocition coflateral pledged armuind
UsE'million  USE'millon  USS'million  USE'millon  US&'million  USH'million
3 6} - - = -
22 {11) 1 - - "
2014 Anmual Fregont WH GRDUP LITED 155
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fror B year snded Decembar 31, 2001

37. Capital Risk Management and Financial Instruments (Continued
Financial assels and financial liabilities subject to offsetting enforceable master netting arrangement and
similar agresments (Continued}
As at December 31, 2015
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Naotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Fir The year eecked Decemiber 31, 2018

38 Share Incentive Schemes

(a)  The Comgesny's share award plan (the “2010 Share Awaid Plan"} was adopted pursasnt to a resolution
i writing of all shareholders of the Company dated Nowember 26, 2010 (the “Resolutions"). A< a result
ol the complation of the recrganesation steps a5 described and approved in the Resolutions on Decembaei
26, 2013, 631,580,004 shares of the Company {the “Incentive Shares"), represeniing &% of the then
sswed shares of the Company were translermed from Shine [ Holding Liméied, one of the shareholders of
the Company, i Chang Yun for the senid managemeant of the Company and its subsidianes and invesied
entities pursisant to the H0L0 Share Award Plan. The Resolutions ako approved Ihe engagement of Tricor
Services Limited by the Cormpany to provide trustee serdces for the 2000 Shate Award Plan and Teeroy
Lirmited has been deshpnoted by Tricor Services Limited 1o act s trostes for e 2000 Share Award Plan
(the “Trustee™), The voling righs in respect of the Incentive Shares held by Chang Yun will be exercsed in
accordance wilh the deection bo be gven by Heroie Zone, one of the shareholdens of the Company.

I, at the dsle of termination of the 2010 Share Award Plan, Chang Yun holds any Incentive Shares which
has not been set aside pursuant to the temrs of the 2010 Share Award Plan in favowr of any selected
engloyes of the Company of retains any wivulilised funds, the Trustes shall handbe af the discrebion of the
board of directors of the Company according to the then applcable kavs and regulations. Upon temmination
ol the 2010 Share Award Plan, all the Incentive Shares and other distributlons: provisionally awarded o
a selected employee to the extent not already vested puesuant to the terms of The 2010 Share Award
Plan, shall become vested on such sekected employes and any Incentive Shares which ane not vested in
accordandce with the terms of the 2010 Share Award Plan or are forfeited in accordance with the terms
theseunder, shisll be handied at the dscrelion of the board of directors of the Company according o the
then applicabie lvas and regulations. The et set up for the 2010 Share Awad Plan was hereby regarded as
a spedial puipose entity of the Company and consolidated to e Group accor dingly

The 2000 Share Award Plan was amended parsina 108 resolution in writig of all directors dated Febiuuy 9,
2012 and the assessment perod for vesting the Incentive Shares were sel to be 2012 o 2014, Shares have
been granted and vested o the management of stall of the Company under B 2010 Shage Award Plan up
ts the diatie of issue of these financial stalements, bid the relevant shares have not yet been tranclenred fo
the relevant partics.

Details of the Share Award Plan are as follows:
Murnbes of shares 31 580,000
{subject o the kock-up period of 5 years and voling rght shall be retained by
Haroic Zome, the immediate holding company of the Company, theestten)
Grant dale December 26, 2012
Yesting condifion Perfoomance target fof each year from 2012 to 2014
The managemant of the Compary consides that tho vesting condition on perionmearnce target is achisved
and all Incentive Shares will be transfesred from Trustee pltavstely, The estimated fair walue of the: Incentive

Shares a= al grant date amounied 1o US$128 million has been recognised in profit o boss during vesting
pediad, It s detesmmined by msarkel appisach.

2016 Annual Fepont WH GRGUP LITER 15T

241/279



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000n0dnoOonod(e3osss)
ooOooood

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

38, Share Incentive Schemes (Continued)

{b)  The Company had adopted another shere award plan (e “2013 Share Award Plan”) pursuaint to a witben
resoludion of all the Company’s sharehokders in October 2013, representing 3.0% of the then issued shares
of the Company al the time ol Esuance pursuant 1o the 2013 Share fward Plan held by High Zenith (o tho
recognition and reward o the contribution of certain employees and the growth and development of the
Group, The resolulion also approved Tnustee by the Company 1o provide inestee services for the 2013 Share
Fowvard Plan. The voling rights in respect of the shares held by High Zenith will be exercised in accordance
wilh the direction lo be given by Hesole Zone.

I, a8 the date of kermination of the 2013 Share Sward Pian, High' Zenith hokds any shanes wiich has not
bean set aside pursuant 1o the terms of the 2013 Share Award Plan in favour of any selected employees
o the Company or retains any unutilized funds, the Trustee shall handbe af the discretion of the boawd of
direciors of the Company according to e then applicable faws and regulations. Upon termination of e
2013 Shawre Award Plan, all the shares and other distribations provisionally avwarded 1o a selected emphoyee
fo the exetent not already wested pursuant o the berns of the 2013 Share Award Plan, shall become vestbed
o such selected emplyee and any shares which are nol vested in accordance with the lerms of e
2013 Share Award Plan of are forfeited In acoordance with the lems thereunder, shall be handled al the
discretion of fhe board of directors of the Company according Lo the then applicable tws and regulations:
The trust set up for the 2013 Share Avward Plan was hereby regarded as a special purpose entity of the
Group accordingly.

On October 23, 2013, 350,877,333 newly issued shares of US$0.0001 each were allotted 1o High Zenith
pursuant 1o e 2013 Share Award Plan as sel oul abowe

Mone of the shares has been granted to the management o stafl of the Company under the 2013 Share
Foard Plan up to the date of issue of their linancial stlements.

{c)  Pre-IPD share option
The preIPO shage option scheme was sdopted pursiant to a wilten resolution passed by the shareholders
of the Company on January 21, 20014 as amended on April 4, 2014, the pumpose of which is o incentivise
and reward oligible parbcipants of the scheme, including directons, employees of the Company or 15
subsidiaries by reason of thelr contribution: o potential contribution to the Company andior any of ils
subseliaies.

In July 2004, the number of shares i respect of which options had been gramed wnder the prePO shane
aption scheme was 584,705 555 wilh exerciee poice of HESE 20 per share, sepresenting no moe than 5%
o the then issued shate capital of the Company upon completion of the listing on the Stock Exchange. Mo
considesation wers peid by U grantess for the grant of the pre-IPO share oplions.

The fair value of the pre-PO share options granted using the Binominal Option Fricing Model was HK1, 883
million (equivalent to approximately US$243 million) which was meassured by an independent qualified
valuer, Jones Lang LaSalle Corporate Appraisal and Advisory Limited.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018
38. Share Incentive Schemes {Comtinsed)
(e} Pre-1PO share option (Contineed
The ke inpaits indo the model were as follows

Share pree Hm.ﬁﬂ
Exercise price HEKSE.20
Opticn life 10 years
Expected volatidity 2%
Risk-free rate 2 06%

Expei:bedd volatility weas defesmined by using lhe historical volalslity of the selected comparable comgaises in
Ihe same industry,

The: Folbowing: tablke discleses delails of the Group cutstanding share oplsons under the pre-1PO shame oplion
sehemeand thelr movements during the year

Emricred Comeled

The following share opticns granted under the scheme were exercised duting the year

Kumber of
share options Share price al
Exercise date exercised exercise date
Oclober 27, 2016 2 AER 000 HE$E, 79
Decembser 13, 2016 260,000 HE$6, 70
Hale Eich grantee shall be soflied 16 eidods. Fre-l 0 Sk Oplion 16 subscibs up o 10% 25%. A5, MNVE and 10078 of loasl

havex during 1he dirst 1o fitk pears from (he lating date

In respect of the share oplions exercised during the year, the weighled average share price at the dates of
exgrerse & HKRG. 78 (2015 M)

For thee year ended Decemiber 31, 2016, the Group recognised a share-based payments expense of LIS$AT
mmillion {2015 LIS3E3 miSon) in rabation o the pre-IPC share opdion: schem.

2014 Anmual Fregont WH GRDUP LIWITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior tha yar ended December 31, 2018

39,  Acguisition of Additional Interest in Subsidianes
Fou the year ended December 31, 2006, the Group acquired additional inlerests m cetain exishing PRC subsidhanies
which mainty included the following:

On Septemiber S, 2016, the Group acoqured the remaining 25% equity interest in' Shanghai Shuanghui Dachang
Co., Ld. { *Shuanghui Dachang”} for a consideration of US330 million and became a wholly-owned subsidiary of
1he Group after the acquisition. Shuanghul Dachang was principally engaged in manufacheing and sales of meal
prod o b,

40, Operating Lease Commitments
The Group as lesses
The Group wers committed to make the Iollowing fulure manimum kase payments under non-cancellable operaling
beases, wihich fll coes a5 follows:

2016

Uss'million
Within one year 57 52
In the second to T#th year inclusive 141 137
Adber Thee years 87 o3
285 282

Operatng leases paymants represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of s varehouse and premises. Lease
are negotiated for a lesse lerm bebween 4 10 50 years. The Group doés ol have an oplion 1o puchase the leased
arssels upan e axpiny of th lease peniod,

41. Capital Commitments

2018

LSS million

Capital experditure contracted lor bul nol provided n the
cofso dated inancial staterments in espect o aogusiion o
paogerty, plant and equipment 73 0

W] WH OROUF EIRHTED Annijal Repcel 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fioe The year endad December 31, 2018

42,  Pledge of Assets
The ctnrying amount of the assels of the Grousp pledged to banks for secunmg banking and biading acilities and
Ioan from a third party granted to the Group s anabysed as Tolbows:

20186

U5E'million

Pledged bank balaeces 12 2l

The remainder of pledged bank balances is pledged for warker's compensation inswance clins of LIS3S million
(2005 USHS million] in LS

fs gt December 31, 2006 and December 21, 2015, the Group's matenial LS. subsidisries are jointly and severally
lsabde or, a5 primasy oblizors, the obligations under certain banking facilities, and these oblgabions. ane secured
twy & first prioeity lien on certain property, including cash and cash equivalents, deposil accounts, ventory, and
Inlelheciual property.

Smithlield Receivables Funding, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, has a securitisation facility
thiat matures in December 2017, As parl of the arrangement, all tiade receivables of the mape pok segment
suibsidiaries in Smithfield ace sold to a wholly-owned ®bankruploy remobe”™ specisd purpose wehicls (T3P The SPY
pledges the receivables as security for loaes and lellers of credd. The SPY is included in the consolidated finandial
staternents of the Group and therefore, the trade receivables oaned by SPY are incleded in the consalidated
staterment of financial position of the Group. However, the rade receivables ewned by the SPV are separate and
destined froan the olher assels and afe not avallable fo other creditors of Smithfield it Stthifield wede to become
insolvent. As at Decemiber 31, 2016, the SPY held US$S6T million (2015: LIS$627 milllon) of trade receiabdes and
head o outstanding Borrowings on the securitiation lacility. No financel of olher support to this 5PV provided by
the Group as at December 2016 and 2015

43, Contingent Liabilities
The Group is subject to various laws and regulations adminkstered by peisdictional government entities. The Group
had nolices and inquiries from regulalony authonties and othess asserting from time 1o time that the Group is nol
Iy complianos with the respective laws and regulations, In some instances, itigation ensues and individuas may
initiate litigation against the Group.

SLE Anngal Regon WH GROUPF LIMITED 161
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
For mw year ended December 31, 2016

43, Contingent Liabilities (Continusd)
Morth Carolina Nuisance Litigation
In August, September and Oclober 2004, 25 complaints were filed in the Eastern District of North Carogna by 515
individual phintiits against the wholly owned subsidany, Murply-Brown LLC, allsging causes of action k4 nuisance
amd related claims. The compéaints stemmed from the nuisance cases previousty tled i the Superion Cowt of
‘Wake Counly. On Febuary 23, 2015, all 25 complainis were amended, one complaint was severed info two
sepaaia actions, and several additional plaintiffs were josved, bringing (he total number of plaintifls to 541, On June
25 2015, the Courl granted Muphy-Brown's metion to strike certain allegations in the complalnts, and plaintifis
subsequently amended all 26 complaints pursuant bo the Court's crder, Ten plaintifis dismissed their claims without
prejudice, Murphy-Brown filed 25 answers and affimative delenses o all 26 complaints on August 31, 2015, and
thee parties are engaging in discovery, During discovery, several additional plaintifis dismissed their claims, The 26
cmrenlly pending complaints include climms on behall of 511 plainkfts and relate to approdmately 14 company-
owned and 75 contract Larms, Al 26 compiaints include causes of action for temporary nusance and neglgence
and seek recovery of an unspecified amount of compensatory, special and punilive damages. The Group befieves
that the claimes are unfounded and intends to defend the suits vigoroushy,

The Group's policy for establishing accruals and disclosures of confingent liabilities s set ol in note 3. The
Group established a provision estimating the expenses to defend agalnst these and similas potential cladns on the
consolidated staterment ol financial position. Consequently, fubure expenses and others Babilities associated with
hesae clains for subsedquent. periods will nol aflect the profits o lsses unbess he resene proves 10 be insufficicnt
of excessive. However, legal expenses incumed in defense of these claims and any payments made 1o plaintiffs
through unlavouable werdicls or olharwise will negatively impact the cash llows and the: Bquidity. posftion of the
Group. Given that the malter s in fs vy preliminary stages and given the inherent uncerainty of the ouloome o
these and simear potential claims, the management of e Groug canndd estimate the reasonabily possible koss o
range of boss for these loss contingencies in adddlion to the expenses that will ncur to delend against these claims.
A et December 31, 2016, the provsion on professional fee of USSIE5 milllon (2015: US$18.1 million) has been
provided and included in accrued expenses and olher payables {see nofe 300, The direciors of the Company will
continee to review whether an additional accnsal is necessary and estimate the reasonably possible ks of range ol
koss or these matfers.

167 WHOROUP [IMITED Annual Fepcel 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

44, Related Party Transactions
fa) The: Group had the Tollowng sgnilicant bassactions with associabes/oint ventures during both yeses:

2018 2015

WSS million LISE million

Sailes of poods 1o associales 17 13

Sales of goods 10 joind venbines B 21
Inlerest moome from joint venlures =

Purchase ol goods Troim assoctales n 37

Purchase of goods from joind venlines 16 16

(b}  Balances with associalesfoint vesihures al the end of both yens

2018 2015

US55 million LSS millicn

Inchuded in

Travde amvd bills recenables 1 1
Prepayment, deposils and alher recesvalbes |
Trade payables 1
Aooneed expenses and other peyabhis 1 4

Thee amounm dosd B B550C0S arp unSacuned, ninmsi-os and FEayans on Jgmand

Thae amicunt doa from joinkwénbyces ang ursecured, inlgrést baaring al LIBOR« 1 6% and jepayabls on Gemand

{c) Compensation of key managemment personnel
Compansation of Key management personnel and direcloss {represented by the direclors” emoluments and
T oy Fives employee’s eomcluments) dunng the yeses s set ol in Nobe 11,

#ois: man LSE] mellaon

2014 Anmual Fregont WH GEDUP LWITED 160
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior e year ended Decembar 31, 2006

45, Statement of Financial Position of the Company

Al December 31,

2016
US$ million

Mon-cuimrent sssels
Interests in unlisted subsidianies 5,082 50565

Capirenl assels

Amoaats due from subsidanies 119 126

Prepayments, deposils and other receiables =

Bank balances amd cash 1 12
120 I3s

Canpresil habn s

Amoumils due to subsidiaies 274 1
Caher payables 1 1
Borowngs 160 193
435 A
et cunrent liabilities {215) (G2)
Total assets less cuamrent liabilities 4,767 4,953
Barrowings — non-curient 223 916
Met assels 4,544 4077

Capital and reserves

Share capdial 1 1
Share premium 2,805 2907
Teaneskation reserve 61 &l
Cither reserve Bas BaZ
Retained paclits 689 271
Todal equity i S4q 4077

Lies: fan LSS ] drollion

WH OROUF EIRHTED Annijal Repcel 2006

248/279



EDINETOOOO

O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

R R R RS AR AR AR RN AR RO

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

45. Statemen! of Financial Position of the Company (Continu:
Movement in the Company's reseives

Disr Retasned

Share Share Transkation
premiles TESeYe TesErTE prafits

capital

Al December 31, 2016 1 2,905 &1 B8E (2] 4,54

WH GROUPF LIMITED
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fior e year ended Decembar 31, 2006

46,

Details of Non Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries That Have Matenial Non-Controlling Interests

The table below shows details of non wholly-osmed subsidianes o the Group lal have maléra! non-confrolling

interests a1 the end of tepotling period

Accamulated

noa <onirallisg mieredy
06

UsSmlliza

Caunlry o Progartios al swnership
mcnmpotalmn and pberesly and |u|i|1g
priecipal place nights held by Profil allocated 1o
Wame of ssbssdiary al business mea-caniralling mberedls nna-cantralling mbererds
016 T8
5% millen
AR AREE
EEL
ghui Developmenl 1 26.75% 200
202

4

T2

Surmmarsed fnanciad nformation in respect of Shuanghul Development that has material non-comtrolling nterests is
seetoul below, The summarsed Tinancel information bedow represents amoeunls befose intragrougs eliminations

Al December 31,

2008 25

US$ million LISE rmillioe

Mon-Cunrent sssels 2,081 2,151

Casment sssels 1,014 1372
Caprrent abilities {883) {F88)
Mot cumrent liabihties (15} ] ]

Equity attributable to owners of Shusnghup Development 2,046 2585

Mon-controdling interests of Shuanghui Development’s subsidianies 125 138

Mon-controing mberests of Shuanghos Desselopme 248 9]

673 829

L Ehan UISS] millcs

Annigal Repor 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For Thie year emded Decembsr 3], 018

45. Details of Non Wholly-Owned Subsidianes That Have Material Non-Controlling Interests (Continued)

Year ended Decamber 31,

2016 015
WES millian LSS million
Revens 7802 T.114
Tolal aupenses (7,116) (B,411)
Prold 1o Ilut.\l.-l'-.:jl and tobsl comgrahissiege income lor IIMHI,IQQH GG Ji0E
Profd attributable fo owners of the Company 484 456
Profit attributable to the non-controlling interests of
Shuanghie Development’s subsidiagies 24 26
Prolit attributable fo the nos-controlling interests of Shuanghul Deselopment 178 181
Gag FLAE

Cavidends: paid to non-controBing mierests o

Shuanghai Development’s subsidiaies 56 25

Met cash inflew from opeating activities B35 918

e csh otk (oubibowe ) Doy investing sclivities 285 [523)

Met cash outflow from financing aclivilies {1,015 (473)

et cash infhow (outibow) 85 {78}

2016 nnual Regont WH GEOUP LIMITER 167
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

47. Other Comprehensive Expense
Other reserve incheded the far value of the share awards, remessurement delicil of the defined benelit pension
plans amd fair value surplus (deficat) in cash (low hedge atinbutabbée to the Groug.,

2016

Uss'million

Other comprehensive expense inclodes:
Itemes that will not be rechssilied subsequently lo prodl o loss:

Remeasurernent on defined benefit pension plans (49 (20
Lesse Amecomes tad relating bo defined Desvedil pension plans 18 8
(31} (1)

e that may be reclassilied subsequently o prolit or loss:

Exchange differences atising on tansktion of foeign opetations {251} {245)
Reclassiticialon adjustment on ranstalion resesve released on

dsposal of interest inoan associate - -
Fair wahme Clusmge in-cash oy hidge 29 ()]

Income tax relating to cash flow hedge {1
{233 {256)
{ther comprehensive expense, nel of income tax {264) {268)

48. Events After the End of the Reporting Period

Acquisition of Clougherty Packing LLC

On January 3, 2017, the Group completed the acquisition of Clougherty Packing LLE rom Hormel Foods
Corporation for USE1359.3 million, subject to post-closing adjustments. Through this scquisition, the Group
added the Farmer John and Sasg’s Specially Meats bramvds, as well as two processing facilties, three farms, and
approsdmately 2,000 empleyees, This acquisition provides: the Groug with an enhanced supply chain and has
cxparndied the Group's operations, product portiolio and consumer base, The Group has nol yel allocsted (he
purchiase prios o the underying assets and labilties & the evaluation of far walue of the assels aoquired and
hiabilities assumed has nol yet been complhated

15E WH OROUPF EWHTED Annual Repoet 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fice the year endad December 31, 2018

48, Evemts After the End of the Reporting Penod (Caninued)

Refinancing of existing indebtedness

O February 1, 2017, the Group completed the issuance of LISE1 400 mallien ageregate principal amount of senior
umsecued nobes, which s comprised of US$H00 million agpegate principal amount of 2.700% senion notes dun
020, LS00 million aggregate principal amount of 2 350% senior noles due 2022 and LISSE00 million aggregate
pincipal amount of 4.250% senior noles due 2027 (Collectively, the “New Noles”), On February 17, 2017, the
Group also entered into a credit agreement, which consists of US$1 000 million of senke umsecured revolving
facility and LESE500 million of senbor unsecured tenm loan, with a bank group (the *New Credit Faciliy™). The net
proceads from the Mew Mobes and the term loan portion of (e New Credit Facllity were used to refinance part of
the Group's existing debits to redoce [ulure inance oosls and mmpeove debl maturity poolile. Therelone, on Febousey 1,
A017, the Group completed the tender ofier to reparchase USE360 million of the 7.750% sendo notes due 2017,
leaving a remainng balance of USER1 million which will be repaid @ maturdy on July 1, 2017, On Febuary 21,
2017, the Gioup redesmed all of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding 52500 senion noles due 2018,
5BTH% senkw noles due 2021 and 6.625% senion noles due 2022, As a resull of these refinancing activities, the
Group s expected o ecord a loss on detd edinguishment of approxmately LSS0 milion in e first quaner of
ZOL7 bt will abeo benelit rom ceddain interest savings m the following years since 2017

48, Principal Subsidiaries
[ietails of the Company’s principal subsidearies al December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Fotary Yoren Limited Horer Bioreg

rgran
T Desefopmeant (ke 1) (hir ThIS% ¥ l Ih
(Mo 4] takk
defd {hote L& Kok 3 TOMOO% 10000
2016 Annual Fepont WH GROUP LWITER 169
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For B year snded December 31, 2016

49, Pnncipal Subsidianes (Cominued)

Mote 11 This compay i lsbed on the A Shanss Madoat of the Sherghen Stk Exthengs

Mole 2 The company was lsied on the Mes York Stock Extnangs and was delisied from the shock. exchpege markel on September 26, 2015
iy S M Sequilitan Dy B Groun dnd pbmaiaed i 8 hentiasl ki U 3 Seldiled and Exchings Comfmesten up i
December 7, 2016

Mot The par vilue of e commos shates of B mibsdiaey i 7oi0

Hote s kn 2012, 3 coniraciunl condition wir gearasteed by Staanghul Developmont o6 @ prémquisile R endesgoing the asde! et turing
Snusnghui Development sgreed all 73 constrecionsn=progress iojecty o be compialad on of beforr December 31, 2014 As af
Decarminar 31, 2014, one of Tha deipratad projscis (200 malric tonk ow lempetals packaged meal projecl Baid by 0 subsidan ol e
Grosap, Shanghal Shoanghul Dad Chong Limibed) hes nol yet completed or comemenced opersbione. Accondingly, Shuanghvul Dessiopment
eapUrc iRl B0 agEeesats of 1,300,300 sharer of 21 owrr gRases o By holding. commpany, Moty Voried Limsed, 84 the nominel
covsicleration of FAE 100 and cancetied the shives during the yoot endod Dectmbes B1, 2006, Allor those tramsaclions, the shasehdiding
ol the Compary in Shiengtui Dvesloprannl feduosd Diom 73260 © T3 257%

The abowve table lists the principal subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the direclors, principally
alffected e resulls for the year or lormed a substantial portion of the consolidatied net assels. To give delails of all
e subsidiaries would, i the opanion of the directons, resull in particutars ol sxcessive length

AL e end of the reporting peed, the Company has ather subsidiaries that are nol material Lo the Groog. The
principal activities of these subskdinnies are summarsed a5 follows.

idiaries
Principal aclivities of © Principal place
Hiog prodoction Chingy 3 3
Linited States 5 4
Poland 4 i
Romene 2 2
Manulachore, production and sales of Chinsy BE B4
fressh poak, packaged meats and ancillary Linited States 18 17
paoducts and services Poland 2 2
Ronane 2 2
Ieestment holding or inaclive Hong Kong 1 1
Chine 4 &
Lnited States 35 EY)
Foland 22 A0
Brilish Virgin |slands 3 b
Cayrman Islands - o
Lumembaotrg 1 1
Malta 1 1
Otveis United States 2 2
Poland 1 1
Raomane 3 2
219 217
170 WH OROUP DIMITED nnual Repoel 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WH GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of WH Group Limited (the "Company") and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as "the Group") set out on pages 66 to 170, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2016, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changesin
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notesto the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at December 31, 2016, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAS") issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the "HKICPA"™). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethicsfor Professional Accountants (the "Code™), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements asawhole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Fair value measurement of live hogs included in
biological assets
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We identified the fair value measurement of
live hogs included in biological assets as akey
audit matter because of the significant degree of
judgement involved in the valuation to

determine the fair value less costs to sell of live
hogs.

As set out in note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group engaged an independent
qualified valuer to perform the live hog
valuations, the fair value less costs to sell are
determined based on the price of hogsin the
actively traded market, subtracting the breeding
costs required to raise the hogs to be
slaughtered and the estimated margins that
would be required by araiser and less costs to
sell with reference to the latest budgets
approved by the management.

As set out in note 18 to the consolidated
financia statements, the carrying amount of the
Group's live hogs as at December 31, 2016
amounted to US$927 million.

Key audit matter

Valuation of obligation in respect of defined
benefit plans

We identified the valuation of obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans as a key audit
matter because of the significant management
judgement and actuarial expert involved in
valuation.

As set out in notes 4 and 35 to the consolidated
financia statements, in determining the
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans,
the Group engaged an actuarial expert to
perform the actuarial

2721279

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo0ooo00oOo0ooOO(E30533)
oOoOooodn

Our procedures in relation to assessing the fair
value measurement of live hogsincluded in
biological assetsincluded:

00 Understanding how the management
determines the fair value mesuarement of
live hogs included in biological assets,
including the involvement of the
independent valuer;

O Evauating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent valuer;

O Evaluating the appropriateness of the
valuation model prepared by the independent
valuer in determining the fair value less
costs to sell of live hogs;

0O Evauating the reasonableness of the market
price of hogs, by tracing the market price of
hogs to the available market data, on a
sample basis;

0O Evauating the reasonableness of estimates
of breeding costs required to raise the live
hogs to be slaughtered and estimated
margins that would be required by araiser
and costs to sell with reference to the
historical performance and latest budgets
approved by the management; and

O Assessing whether the relevant disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements are
sufficient and appropriate.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our proceduresin relation to the ng the
valuation of obligation in respect of defined
benefit plans included:

00 Understanding the management valuation
process, including the involvement of
actuarial expert in performing the actuarial
valuation of plan assets and the present
value of the defined benefit obligations;
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valuation of plan assets and the present value of [ Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
the defined benefit obligations, and the key objectivity of the actuarial expert;
assumptions used including discount rates,
expected return on plan assets, expected salary O Evaluating the appropriateness of the
increases and mortality rates. valuation method and key assumptions used

to determine the valuation of obligation in
As set out in note 35 to the consolidated respect of defined benefit plans;
financia statements, the Group's obligation in
respect of net pension liability as at December 0 Working with our valuation expert to
31, 2016 amounted to US$331 million. evaluate the reasonableness of the discount

rate used by the management;

O Evaluating the reasonableness of the
expected return on plan assets by checking
with historical performance on plan assets
and available market and economic data;

O Evaluating the reasonableness of the
expected salary by comparing long-term
inflation with the salary scale projected by
management;

O Evauating the reasonableness of mortality
rates, by comparing against externally
derived data; and

O Assessing whether the relevant disclosures

in the consolidated financial statements are
sufficient and appropriate.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financia statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materialy
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financia
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determineis
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our
agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assuranceisa
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

O | dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

O Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

O Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabl eness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

0 Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosuresin the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor'sreport. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

O Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

O Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We areresponsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
ininternal control that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
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adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is Ms. Faith
Corazon Del Rosario.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

March 22, 2017
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